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SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

The statements included in this report, other te@tements or characterizations of historical orremt fact, are forward-looking
statements within the meaning of Section 27A oB#wirities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Secsrhiet”) and Section 21E of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended “Exchange Act”), and we intend that such forwaraking statements be subject to the safe harbors
created thereby. Any forward-looking statementtuihed herein are based on management’s beliefsaaadmptions and on information
currently available to management. We have attedmtédentify forward-looking statements by termshsas “anticipates,” “believes,”
“could,” “estimates,” “expects,” “intends,” “may,” “plans,” “potential,” “predicts,” “projects,” “shou Id,” “will,” “would”, “will likely
continue,” “will likely result” and variations ofhese words or similar expressions. These forwaoltiltg statements include, but are not
limited to, statements regarding future events,fature operating and financial results, financedpectations, expected growth and strategie:s
current business indicators, capital needs, finaggblans, capital deployment, liquidity, contradiigation, product offerings, customers,
acquisitions, competition and the status of ouilitées. Forward-looking statements, no matter wééney occur in this document or in other
statements attributable to the Company involve knaad unknown risks, uncertainties and other factbat may cause our actual results,
performance or achievements to be materially déffiefrom any future results, performances or achieents expressed or implied by
forward-looking statements. We discuss many of theseinsk®ater detail under the heading “Risk Factoiig’Part I, ltem 1A of this report.
Given these uncertainties, you should not placeuarrdliance on these forward-looking statements. fwuld read this report and the
documents that we reference in this report and lide@ as exhibits to the report completely andhwiite understanding that our actual future
results may be materially different from what wpemt. Also, forward-looking statements represemtmeanagement’s beliefs and assumptions
only as of the date of this report. Except as regpliby law, we assume no obligation to update tf@seard-looking statements publicly, or to
update the reasons actual results could differ miatg from those anticipated in these forward-lamd statements, even if new information
becomes available in the future.
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ITEM1. BUSINESS
Overview

We are one of the leading online sources for autmmaftermarket parts and repair information. ®@ision is that vehicle owners never
overpay for service and repair. Our mission iseédh®e service and repair advocate for vehicle osyrterincrease their confidence in the repair
process, and to provide the most affordable ogtiotheir service and repair needs.

We principally sell our products, identified asatdeeping units (“SKUs"), to individual consumehsough our network of websites and
online marketplaces. Our user-friendly websitewigl® customers with a comprehensive selection pfapmately 1.5 million SKUs with
detailed product descriptions and photographs. ¥ ldeveloped a proprietary product database thpsmur SKUs to product applications
based on vehicle makes, models and years.

Our online sales channel and relationships wittpbers enable us to eliminate several intermedsanehe traditional auto parts supply
chain and offer a broad selection of SKUs. Addiilby) as an online retailer, we believe greatemecuies of scale can be achieved online tha
in brick and mortar stores.

We were incorporated in Delaware in 1995 as ailigr of aftermarket auto parts and launched st febsite in 2000. We then
expanded our online operations, increasing the rummbSKUs sold through our e-commerce networkjraglddditional websites, improving
our internet marketing proficiency, and commendates on online marketplaces. Like most e-comnetedlers, our success depends on our
ability to attract online consumers to our webséted convert them into customers in a cost-effeatianner. Historically, marketing through
search engines provided the most efficient oppdstia reach online auto part buyers. In ordemtpiiove our business, we worked towards
enhancing the process of consolidation and impléimgimprovements to our multiple websites in ortteimprove our ranking on online
search results and pursued opportunities in thémdyponline marketplaces. Our efforts to improve Website purchase experience for our
online customers have included our efforts to @ptour customers find the parts they want to bugugh reducing failed searches and
increasing user purchase confidence; (2) sell migely customized accessories by partnering withunf@cturers to build custom shopping
experiences; (3) increase order size across @ itough improved recommendation engines; an{ut of high quality images and
videos with emphasis on accessory product line©diomber 2008, we acquired AutoMD.com for the pggof developing content and a user
community to educate consumers on maintenanceamnits of their vehicles. The site provides auforimation, with tools for diagnosing car
troubles, locating repair shops, estimating the cbeepairs, accessing recalls and technical sefvulletins, reading do-it-yourself (“DIY”)
repair guides, and getting questions answereceimtitomotive enthusiast community forum. CurrerAlytoMD estimates auto repair costs to
help consumers understand the costs and time iedatvselected repairs and to improve



consumer’s experience when getting their vehicteised. We launched our AutoMdsta-QuotesProgram in 2013. In locations where ser
shops were selected to participate in the AutolMfla-Quotesprogram, AutoMD provides real-time price estimatpscific to each
participating shop. In locations without the AutoNtiBta-Quotesprogram, AutoMD provides general estimates baseiddustry standard
parts and labor data as available for the consnhacation.

In August 2010, we acquired all of the issued amdtanding shares of Automotive Specialty Accegsogind Parts, Inc. and its wholly-
owned subsidiary Whitney Automotive Group, Incféreed to herein as “WAG"), at the time, the nat®leading catalog and internet direct
marketer of automotive aftermarket performancespantd accessories. This acquisition has expandegroduct line into all terrain vehicles,
recreational vehicles and motorcycles, as wellrasiged us deep product knowledge into niche seggride Jeep, Volkswagen and trucks.
The expansion of our product line increases odityld reach customers in the DIY automobile arffdroad accessories market.

Our flagship websites are locatednatw.autopartswarehouse.cgmvww.jcwhitney.corandwww.AutoMD.conand our corporate webs
is located atvww.usautoparts.net

Our Products

We offer a broad selection of aftermarket autogafte frequently refine our product offering byrattucing new merchandise and
updating the existing product selection to offen@re complete and relevant product lines and towentow-selling or obsolete SKUs. We
broadly classify our products into three categofiesly parts, engine parts, and performance pagdsacessories.

Body Parts The body parts category is primarily comprisegaits for the exterior of an automobile. Our partthis category are
typically replacement parts for original body patat have been damaged as a result of a coll@idmrough general wear and tear. The
majority of these products are sold through oursiteb. In addition, we sell an extensive line ofrori products, including our own private-
label brand called Kool-Vue™, which are marketed sold as aftermarket replacement parts and asdegto existing parts.

Engine/Hard Parts The engine parts category is comprised of engimeponents and other mechanical and electricas pattich are
often referred to as hard parts. These parts serveplacement parts for existing engine partsaaadienerally used by professionals and do-it
yourselfers for engine and mechanical maintenandeepair.

Performance Parts and Accessoriad/e offer performance versions of many parts sokhch of the above categories. Performance
and accessories generally consist of parts thatreghthe performance of the automobile, upgradstiegifunctionality of a specific part or
improve the physical appearance or comfort of titeraobile.

Our Sales Channels
Our sales channels include the online channel lrmdffline channel.

Online Sales ChannelOur online sales channel consists of our e-coroeneinannel, online marketplaces and online adusgti©ur e-
commerce channel includes a network of e-commesdwsites, supported by our call-center sales agéfasalso sell our products through
online marketplaces, including third-party auctsites and shopping portals, which provide us witteas to additional consumer segments.
The majority of our online sales are to individaahsumers. We sell online advertising and spongpsisitions on our e-commerce websites
to highlight vendor brands and offer complemenfanducts and services that benefit our custometsehising is targeted to specific sections
of the websites and can also be targeted to sperséirs based on the vehicles they drive. Advedipartners primarily include part vendors,
national automotive aftermarket brands, and autéeatanufacturers.

Offline Sales ChannelWe sell and deliver to collision repair shopairour Carson, California and Chesapeake, Virgiraselvouse
facilities. We also market our Kool-Vue™ producttionwide to auto parts wholesale distributors seme consumers by operating a retail
outlet store in LaSalle, Illinois.

Our Fulfillment Operations

We fulfill customer orders using two primary metBo() stock-and-ship, where we take physical dgjivof merchandise and store it in
one of our distribution centers until it is shipgeda customer, and (ii) drop-ship, where merchead shipped directly to customers from our
suppliers. We believe that the flexibility of fulfing orders using two different fulfillment methsallows us to offer a broader product
selection, helps optimize product inventory andagrdes our overall business profitability.
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The selection of fulfilment methodology occurseafan order submission. After a customer submitsrdar, our fulfillment system
performs a check on the ordered item to deternfiitésiin stock at any of our distribution centeFailfillment teams in our distribution centers
then process orders for in-stock products. Ordaradn-stocked products are sent to our suppliedspaocessed via drop-ship.

Stock-and-Ship FulfilmentOur stock-andship products are sourced primarily from manufaatand other suppliers located in Asia
in the U.S. and are stored in one of our distritoutienters in Carson, California; Chesapeake, Miagand LaSalle, Illinois. All products
received into our distribution centers are enténéal our inventory management systems, allowingpudosely monitor inventory availability.
We consider a number of factors in determining Whiiems to stock in our distribution centers, imtthg which products can be purchased at «
meaningful discount to domestic prices for simitams, which products have historically sold inthigolumes, and which products may be ou
of stock when we attempt to fulfill via drop-ship.

Drop-Ship Fulfilment We have developed relationships with several-da8ed automobile parts distributors that opetati bwn
distribution centers and will deliver products dihg to our customers. We internally developed @ppetary distributor selection system, Auto-
Vend™, which allows us to electronically select tiplé vendors for a given order. Auto-Vend™ wilteahpt to first direct an order to one of
our warehouses. If the product is not in stock,024end™ will process the order to the next appmtpervendor based on customer location,
cost, contractual agreements, and service levelrkis

Suppliers

We source our products from foreign manufacturasimporters located in Taiwan and China, and fté/®. manufacturers and
distributors. We drop-ship orders for low demanodurcts manufactured in the U.S. directly from oamnerfacturers and distributors. We
generally place large-volume orders with these kegpand, as a result, may receive volume dis@antcertain ordered products. Our
domestic suppliers offer direct-to-customer shigpellowing us to save on fulfilment costs andeof& broader selection of products. We have
developed application programming interfaces withesal of these suppliers that allow us to eledétadly transmit orders and check inventory
availability. We are a significant customer for mari our drop-ship vendors and have long standiationships and contracts with many of
these suppliers. For the fiscal year ended Dece2fe2013, three of our drop-ship vendors proviti@® of our total product purchases.

Marketing

Our online marketing efforts are designed to attvégitors to our websites, convert visitors intarghasing customers and encourage
repeat purchases among our existing customer Wéseise a variety of marketing methods, includininenmarketing methods to attract
visitors, which include paid search advertisingrsh engine optimization, affiliate programs, edmaarketing, print catalogues and inclusion
in online shopping engines. To convert visitorg ipalying customers, we periodically run in-sitemotions for discounted purchases. We see
to create cross-selling opportunities by displaydogiplementary and related products availabledt throughout the purchasing process. We
utilize several marketing techniques, includingyéed e-mails about specific vehicle promotionsnéoease customer awareness of our
products.

International Operations

In April 2007, we established offshore operatianthie Philippines. Our offshore operations allowaiaccess a workforce with the
necessary technical skills at a significantly lowest than comparably experienced U.S.-based miofess. Our offshore operations are
responsible for a majority of our website developtmeatalog management, and back office suppont.ofishore operations also house our
main call center. We had 714 employees in the gfiiilies as of December 28, 2013. In addition toom@rations in the Philippines, we have a
Canadian subsidiary; the subsidiary currently lmeperations or employees. We ship auto parts tfiraufreight forwarding partner
throughout the world. In 2013, we shipped autogptrtover 147 different countries.

Competition

The auto repair information and parts industryampetitive and highly fragmented, with productgrilisited through multi-tiered and
overlapping channels. We compete with both onlime @ffline retailers who offer original equipmenanmufacturer (“OEM”) and aftermarket
parts to either the DIY or do-it-for-me (“DIFM”) stomer segments. Current or potential competituiside the following:

* national auto parts retailers such as Advance Raits, AutoZone, Napa Auto Parts, CarQue’Reilly Automotive and Pep Boy
» large online marketplaces such as Amazon.com dietssen eBay
» other online retailers and auto repair informatibsites



* local independent retailers or niche auto partsless; anc
» wholesale aftermarket auto parts distributors asgchKQ Corporation

We believe the principal competitive factors in auarket are helping customers easily find theitgpaducating consumers on the sel
and maintenance of their vehicles, maintainingappetary product catalog that maps individual péotrelevant vehicle applications, broad
product selection and availability, price, knowledble customer service, and rapid order fulfillmemd delivery. We believe we compete
favorably on the basis of these factors. Howewvanesof our competitors may be larger, may havenggobrand recognition or may have
access to greater financial, technical and marggesources or have been operating longer tharawe. h

Government Regulation

We are subject to federal and state consumer gimtdaws, including laws protecting the privacyafstomer non-public information
and the handling of customer complaints and reguiatprohibiting unfair and deceptive trade pragicThe growth and demand for online
commerce has and may continue to result in moirggstnt consumer protection laws that impose aduificompliance burdens on online
companies. These laws may cover issues such aprissry, spyware and the tracking of consumenwais, marketing e-mails and
communications, other advertising and promotiomatfices, money transfers, pricing, content andityuaf products and services, taxation,
electronic contracts and other communications afafration security. In addition, most states hpassed laws that prohibit or limit the us
aftermarket auto parts in collision repair work @mdequire enhanced disclosure or vehicle ownasent before using aftermarket auto par
such repair work and additional legislation of tkiisd may be introduced in the future.

There is also great uncertainty over whether or bBristing laws governing issues such as propertyesship, sales and other taxes,
auctions, libel and personal privacy apply to thiednet and commercial online services. These sssway take years to resolve. For example,
tax authorities in a number of states, as well @srgressional advisory commission, are curreriyemwing the appropriate tax treatment of
companies engaged in online commerce, and newtatategulations may subject us to additional states and income taxes. New legislatior
or regulation, the application of laws and regolasi from jurisdictions whose laws do not curremibply to our business or the application of
existing laws and regulations to the Internet amahmercial online services could result in significadditional taxes or regulatory restrictions
on our business. These taxes or restrictions duaNeé an adverse effect on our cash flows and sesfitiperations. Furthermore, there is a
possibility that we may be subject to significanet or other payments for any past failures toggmwith these requirements.

Environmental

We are subject to environmental regulation asféct$ certain of the products we sell. For insta@adifornia currently only allows
catalytic converters approved by the state to bstwithin the state and, during 2010 and early 2@kié Company met with the California Air
Resources Board (“CARB”) to discuss alleged salesatalytic converters into California by the Compgand third-party suppliers that are not
compliant with California regulations. CARB inforghéhe Company that penalties shall be assessedag#rd to any non-compliant sales. Or
October 26, 2011, the Company and CARB enteredarstettiement agreement related to this inquinth@tit admitting any liability, the
Company agreed to pay a non-material cash persaibject to being offset by contributions from samfithe Company’s third-party suppliers,
in exchange for a release from CARB of the Compamy such third-party suppliers. There has beendination that other states may be
pursuing the enactment of similar regulations.ddition, if we expanded our product lines, we mayshbject to additional environmental
regulation.

Seasonality

We believe our business is subject to seasondlfitions. We have historically experienced higlaes of body parts in winter months
when inclement weather and hazardous road conditigrically result in more automobile collisionsidine parts and performance parts and
accessories have historically experienced higHes $a the summer months when consumers have limoeetd undertake elective projects to
maintain and enhance the performance of their apitdles and the warmer weather during that timeisdacive for such projects. We expect
the historical seasonality trends to continue, sunth trends may have a material impact on our éii@hcondition and results of operations in
subsequent periods.

Employees

As of December 28, 2013, we had 318 employeesittiited States and 714 employees in the Philiggimea total of 1,032 employe:
None of our employees are represented by a labhonuand we have never experienced a work stopj

4



Available Information

Our Annual Reports on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reportd=orm 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K, and afmeats to those reports are
available free of charge on the Investor Relatgeion of our corporate website locategvatwv.usautoparts.nets soon as reasonably
practicable after such reports are electronicékgfwith, or furnished to, the Securities and Exatpe Commission (“SEC”). The inclusion of
our website address in this report does not incrdacorporate by reference into this report arfgimation on our website.

| TEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Our business is subject to a number of risks whiehdiscussed below. Other risks are presentedviisee in this report and in our oth
filings with the SEC. You should consider carefthly following risks in addition to the other infiosation contained in this report and our ott
filings with the SEC, including our subsequent rpon Forms 1-Q and 8-K, and any amendments thereto, beforedoerto buy, sell or
hold our common stock. If any of the following knaw unknown risks or uncertainties actually occuith material adverse effects on us, our
business, financial condition, results of operasi@amd/or liquidity could be seriously harmed. lattevent, the market price for our common
stock will likely decline and you may lose all @ripof your investment.

Risks Related To Our Business

Purchasers of aftermarket auto parts may not chodseshop online, which would prevent us from acquig new customers who ai
necessary to the growth of our business.

The online market for aftermarket auto parts is sveloped than the online market for many othsimess and consumer products, anc
currently represents only a small part of the ovafeermarket auto parts market. Our successdeflend in part on our ability to attract new
customers and to convert customers who have Ratlyripurchased auto parts through traditionalilretad wholesale operations. Specific
factors that could discourage or prevent prospeatiistomers from purchasing from us include:

e concerns about buying auto parts without -to-face interaction with sales personr

« the inability to physically handle, examine and game products

» delivery time associated with Internet orde

« concerns about the security of online transactamtsthe privacy of personal informatic
e delayed shipments or shipments of incorrect or dgugroducts

» increased shipping costs; a

» the inconvenience associated with returning or arging items purchased onlir

If the online market for auto parts does not gaitlespread acceptance, our sales may decline artisimess and financial results may
suffer.

We depend on search engines and other online sositceattract visitors to our websites, and if weeamable to attract these visitors and
convert those into customers in a cost-effectivermar, our business and results of operations wid harmed.

Our success depends on our ability to attract erdonsumers to our websites and convert them irgmmers in a cost-effective manner.
We are significantly dependent upon search engstegping comparison sites and other online sodoresur website traffic. We are includ
in search results as a result of both paid se#@thds, where we purchase specific search teratshil result in the inclusion of our listing,
and algorithmic searches that depend upon thelsdaeccontent on our sites. We reduced our paigtdiatings in 2012 as well as in 2013,
and are substantially dependent on algorithmimfistto attract online consumers to our websites.

Algorithmic listings cannot be purchased and indteee determined and displayed solely by a satrofidilas utilized by the search
engine. Search engines, shopping comparison sitestaer online sources have in the past, andcatitinue to revise their algorithms from
time to time in an attempt to optimize their seane$ults. For example, search engines, like Googlése their algorithms regularly in an
attempt to optimize their search results. In figesrs 2012 and 2013, we were negatively impacgiatidochanges in methodology for how
Google displayed or selected our different webdtesustomer search results, which reduced ouguenvisitor count and adversely affected
our financial results. We are continuing to addtleeschallenges due to the changes in the methggdto customer search results that we
experienced in 2012 and 2013; however no assucee made whether we will be successful in adirgshese issues. If other
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search engines, shopping comparison sites or siotiline sources on which we rely for website fcaffere to modify their general
methodology for how they display or select our vitelssin a manner similar to the changes made byg@oor if Google continues to make
changes to Google’s search results ranking algostthat cause those algorithms to interact withpbatform in a manner that continues to
reduce our unique visitors, even fewer consumensatiek through to our websites, and our financedults could be further adversely
affected.

Similarly, if any free search engine or shoppingparison site on which we rely begins charging feesisting or placement, or if one
more of the search engines, shopping comparises aitd other online sources on which we rely foclpased listings, modifies or terminates
its relationship with us, our expenses could mge could lose customers and traffic to our websitedd decrease.

We continue the process of implementing severategjies to attempt to overcome these changes, wh2®i13 included the
consolidation and improvements to our websitesarove our ranking on the search results and pugsppportunities in third-party online
marketplaces, which may not be successful. If tiststegies are not successful, our operatingtseant! financial condition could be
materially and adversely affected. Additionallysé&arch engines begin to limit our display resoiiteliminate our results from the algorithmic
search, our website traffic could be further impdcand our business would be materially harmed.

In addition, our success in attracting visitors vaoavert to customers will depend in part uponatility to identify and purchase
relevant search terms, provide relevant contertuwrsites, and effectively target our other margprograms such as e-mail campaigns and
affiliate programs. If we are unable to attraciteis to our websites and convert them to custonmeascost-effective manner, then our sales
may decline and our business and financial resudig be harmed.

Shifting online consumer behavior for purchasers aftermarket auto parts may shift from desktop bege mobile device based onlii
shopping, which could impact the growth of our busiss and our financial results could suffe

Mobile device based online shopping representaemeasing part of our business. Shifting consurebabior indicates that our
customers may become more inclined to purchaseadt&et auto parts through their mobile devicesbNéocustomers exhibit different
behaviors than our more traditional desktop baseshemerce customers. User sophistication and tégbital advances have increased
consumer expectations around the user experieno®bile devices, including speed of response, fanatity, product availability, security,
and ease of use. If we are unable to continuedptaalir mobile device shopping experience from tgskased online shopping in ways that
improve our customer’s mobile experience and irs@dhe engagement of our mobile customers our sagslecline and our business and
financial results may suffer.

During fiscal 2013 and 2012, we experienced a dowanavtrend in our revenues and our net losses conial, and we expect a reduc
downward trend in our revenues and net loss to éoae into 2014.

During the fiscal year ended 2013, we incurredtdass of $15.6 million and our revenues declire8254.8 million compared to a net
loss of $36.0 million and revenues of $304.0 millicespectively, for the fiscal year ended 2012.fl3gal year 2013 and 2012, we had
experienced decreases of 16.2% and 7.0% in net, ssleompared to the same periods in 2012 and B&ddectively. Overall, we expect a
reduced downward trend in our revenues and netdossntinue into the first half of 2014, howeweg started to observe a reduction in the
negative trends of revenues and losses in thejlester of 2013; we have been able to reduce quereses, due to our cost reduction measure
adopted in 2012 and 2013. Even with some stakitizan sight, if these negative trends continueytbould severely impact our liquidity, as
we may not be able to provide positive cash floresifoperations in order to meet our working capiagjuirements. We may need to borrow
additional funds from our credit facility, which der certain circumstances may not be availabléadditional assets or seek additional equity
or additional debt financing in the future. Theesm e no assurance that we would be able to ratdeaxlditional financing or engage in such
asset sales on acceptable terms, or at all. denward trend in revenues and net loss continmel®mger than we expect because our
strategies to return to positive sales growth anfitability are not successful or otherwise, ahaé are not able to raise adequate additional
financing or proceeds from asset sales to contiodiend our ongoing operations, we will need toedlefeduce or eliminate significant planned
expenditures, restructure or significantly curtail operations, file for bankruptcy or cease openat

Our operations are restricted by our credit facylitand our ability to borrow funds under our crediacility is subject to a borrowing base.

Our credit facility includes a number of restrigtigovenants. These covenants could impair our dingrand operational flexibility and
make it difficult for us to react to market condits and satisfy our ongoing capital needs and iipated cash requirements. Specifically,
such covenants restrict our ability and, if apfieathe ability of our subsidiaries to, among ottings:

* incur additional debt



* make certain investments and acquisitic
* enter into certain types of transactions with &ffés;
* use assets as security in other transact

» pay dividends on our capital stock or repurchasesquity interests, excluding payments of prefesttk dividends which are
specifically permitted under our credit facilit

» sell certain assets or merge with or into other games;
e guarantee the debts of othe

* enter into new lines of busine:

e pay or amend our subordinated de

« form any joint ventures or subsidiary investme

In addition, our credit facility is subject to arbmving base derived from certain of our receivaplaventory, property and equipment. In
the event that components of the borrowing basadwersely affected for any reason, including astv@narket conditions or downturns in
general economic conditions, we could be restrigtetle amount of funds we can borrow under thditfacility. Furthermore, in the event
that components of the borrowing base decreasdetoebbelow the amount of loans then-outstandindeun the credit facility, we could be
required to immediately repay loans to the extémsiugh shortfall. If any of these events were tousgcit could severely impact our liquidity &
capital resources, limit our ability to operate business and could have a material adverse efifectr financial condition and results of
operation.

Furthermore, under certain circumstances, our tfadiity may require us to satisfy a financiabemant, which could limit our ability to
react to market conditions or satisfy extraordingapital needs and could otherwise impact our didquiand capital resources, restrict our
financing and have a material adverse effect orresults of operations.

Our ability to comply with the covenants and ottegms of our debt obligations will depend on ouufa operating performance. If we
fail to comply with such covenants and terms, weiltdoe required to obtain waivers from our lendersaintain compliance with our debt
obligations. In the future, if we are unable toadbtany necessary waivers and the debt is acceteratmaterial adverse effect on our financial
condition and future operating performance wouklile Additionally, our indebtedness could have amant consequences, including the
following:

» we will have to dedicate a portion of our cash flmmmaking payments on our indebtedness, therahycieg the availability of our
cash flow to fund working capital, capital expendis, acquisitions or other general corporate Beg;

» certain levels of indebtedness may make us lesgchtte to potential acquirers or acquisition tasg

» certain levels of indebtedness may limit our fléiipto adjust to changing business and marketiions, and make us more
vulnerable to downturns in general economic coodgias compared to competitors that may be lessdged; an

» asdescribed in more detail above, the documentsding for our indebtedness contain restrictiveertants that may limit our
financing and operational flexibility

Furthermore, our ability to satisfy our debt seevabligations will depend, among other things, uffectuations in interest rates, our
future operating performance and ability to reficeimdebtedness when and if necessary. Thesedat#pend partly on economic, financial,
competitive and other factors beyond our controk M&y not be able to generate sufficient cash fsparations to meet our debt service
obligations as well as fund necessary capital ediperes and general operating expenses. In addifiare need to refinance our debt, or ob
additional debt financing or sell assets or equgtgatisfy our debt service obligations, we mayb®able to do so on commercially reasonable
terms, if at all. If this were to occur, we may déee defer, reduce or eliminate significant planeggdenditures, restructure or significantly
curtail our operations, file for bankruptcy or ceaperations.

We may not be able to successfully acquire new besses or integrate acquisitions, which could caase business to suffer.

We may not be able to successfully complete pakstiategic acquisitions if we cannot reach age#ron acceptable terms, restricti
under our credit facility or for other reasonswl acquire a company or a division of a companymag experience difficulty integrating that
company’s or division's personnel and operatiortsictv could negatively affect our operating resuhsaddition:

« the key personnel of the acquired company may dewid to work for us
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» customers of the acquired company may decide nmtitchase products from t
* we may experience business disruptions as a m@sintormation technology systems conversic

* we may experience additional financial and accaogntihallenges and complexities in areas such gslasxing, treasury
management, and financial reportil

* we may be held liable for environmental, tax oreottisks and liabilities as a result of our acdigss, some of which we may not
have discovered during our due diligen

* we may intentionally assume the liabilities of tteempanies we acquire, which could materially aneeaskly affect our busines
» our ongoing business may be disrupted or recemgffigient management attentic

* we may not be able to realize the cost savingsh@rdinancial benefits or synergies we anticipatatther in the amount or in the
time frame that we expect; a

* we may incur additional debt or issue equity séimgito pay for any future acquisition, the isswaatwhich could involve the
imposition of restrictive covenants or be dilutteeour existing stockholder

We acquired WAG on August 12, 2010 and in conjumctiith the acquisition we recorded a significaaliration allowance against our
deferred tax asset, and have incurred greaterusiaal legal and accounting fees, as well as geaathhdministrative expenses. During the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2011, we incurrgdiaition and integration related costs of $7.4iomlrelated to the WAG acquisition.
During the fourth quarter of 2012, we recordedrapairment charge on goodwill of $18.9 million. Dngithe fourth quarter of 2012 and 2011,
we recorded an impairment charge on certain intdegissets related to the WAG acquisition tota8 million and $5.1 million,
respectively. Additionally, because the acquisitdWAG was a stock purchase, we may incur liapflitr acts taken prior to our acquisition
that may involve costly litigation. Integrating angwly acquired businesses’ websites, technolagissrvices is likely to be expensive and
time consuming. For example, our acquisition of QEM Parts, Inc., Partshin.com, Inc., and othdliatiéd companies (collectively
“Partshin”), resulted in significant costs, inclndia material impairment charge, a widgtewn of goodwill associated with the acquisitionga
number of challenges, including retaining employafethe acquired company, integrating our ordecpssing and credit processing,
integrating our product pricing strategy, and in&ting the diverse technologies and differing e-oanrce platforms and accounting systems
used by each company. Our integration activitiesoinnection with our acquisitions have also cawssdbstantial diversion of our
management’s attention. If we are unable to sutw@ssomplete the integration of acquisitions, may not realize the anticipated synergies
from such acquisitions, we may take further impaintncharges and write-downs associated with sughisitions, and our business and result
of operations could suffer. We may selectively paradditional acquisitions of businesses, technesogr services in order to expand our
capabilities, enter new markets or increase ouketahare.

If our assets become impaired we may be requiredetmord a significant charge to earning

We review our long-lived assets for impairment wiegants or changes in circumstances indicate tingieg value may not be
recoverable. Factors that may be considered argyelsan circumstances indicating that the carryamlge of our assets may not be recoverabl
include a decrease in future cash flows. We maneqeired to record a significant charge to earningsur financial statements during the
period in which any impairment of our assets i®datned, resulting in an impact on our resultspérations. For example, during the second
quarter of 2013, we recorded an impairment chargeroperty and equipment of $4.8 million and omngible assets of $1.3 million,
respectively. During the fourth quarter of 2012, n@eorded an impairment charge on goodwill of $18iion and on intangible assets of $5.6
million. During the fourth quarter of 2011, we imoed an impairment charge on intangible asset&df fillion.

If we are unable to manage the challenges assodatgth our international operations, the growth afur business could be limited and ol
business could suffer.

We maintain international business operations éRhilippines. This international operation inclsdievelopment and maintenance of
our websites, our main call center, and sales awcH bffice support services. We also have a Canagliasidiary, which we can operate to
facilitate sales in Canada. We are subject to abmuraf risks and challenges that specifically eetatour international operations. Our
international operations may not be successfukifane unable to meet and overcome these challenbed could limit the growth of our
business and may have an adverse effect on ourdsssand operating results. These risks and clgabenclude:

» the amount and timing of operating costs and cegipenditures relating to the maintenance andresipa of our business,
operations and infrastructui



» difficulties and costs of staffing and managingefgn operations, including any impairment to odatienship with employees
caused by a reduction in forc

» restrictions imposed by local labor practices awasl on our business and operatic

» exposure to different business practices and tgaldards

* unexpected changes in regulatory requireme

» the imposition of government controls and reswits;

» political, social and economic instability and tinek of war, terrorist activities or other interimatal incidents

» the failure of telecommunications and connectiuityastructure

» natural disasters and public health emergen

e potentially adverse tax consequent

» the failure of local laws to provide a sufficierd@giee of protection against infringement of oueliettual property; an
» fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates i@tative weakness in the U.S. doll

We are dependent upon relationships with suppliersraiwan, China and the United States for the vamgjority of our products.

We acquire substantially all of our products froramafacturers and distributors located in Taiwarin@land the United States. Our top
ten suppliers represented 43% of our total proguothases during the fifty-two weeks ended Decer@Be2013. We do not have any long-
term contracts or exclusive agreements with owifpr suppliers that would ensure our ability tolacgthe types and quantities of products
desire at acceptable prices and in a timely manneddition, our ability to acquire products frauar suppliers in amounts and on terms
acceptable to us is dependent upon a number afréatttat could affect our suppliers and which agdnd our control. For example, financial
or operational difficulties that some of our suppdimay face could result in an increase in theafahe products we purchase from them. In
addition, the increasing consolidation among aatdspsuppliers may disrupt or end our relationstith some suppliers, result in product
shortages and/or lead to less competition and ecpuently, higher prices. Furthermore, as part ofroutine business, suppliers extend crec
us in connection with our purchase of their produltt the future, our suppliers may limit the amioofncredit they are willing to extend to us
connection with our purchase of their productany. If this were to occur, it could impair our l#ito acquire the types and quantities of
products that we desire from the applicable suppl@ acceptable terms, severely impact our litpihd capital resources, limit our ability to
operate our business and could have a materialsele#fect on our financial condition and resuftsgperation.

In addition, because many of our suppliers areideitsf the United States, additional factors cantdrrupt our relationships or affect our
ability to acquire the necessary products on aatgpterms, including:
e political, social and economic instability and tiek of war or other international incidents in Asir abroad
» fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates thay increase our cost of produc
« tariffs and protectionist laws and business prastitiat favor local business:
« difficulties in complying with import and exportie, regulatory requirements and restrictions;
» natural disasters and public health emergen
Additionally, if we do not maintain our relationglsiwith our existing suppliers or develop relatidps with new suppliers on acceptable

commercial terms, we may not be able to continugffer a broad selection of merchandise at conmipetrices and, as a result, we could lose
customers and our sales could decline.

We are dependent upon third parties for distributiand fulfillment operations with respect to many our products.

For a number of the products that we sell, we autsothe distribution and fulfillment operation aer@ dependent on our distributors to
manage inventory, process orders and distributeetpooducts to our customers in a timely mannartheofifty-two weeks ended
December 28, 2013, our product purchases from tinee-ship suppliers represented 18% of our
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total product purchases. If we do not maintaineisting relationships with these suppliers andather distributors on acceptable commel
terms, we will need to obtain other suppliers aray mot be able to continue to offer a broad sedaatif merchandise at competitive prices,
our sales may decrease.

In addition, because we outsource to distributararmber of these traditional retail functions rielgtto those products, we have limited
control over how and when orders are fulfilled. ¥so have limited control over the products thatdistributors purchase or keep in stock.
Our distributors may not accurately forecast thadpcts that will be in high demand or they maycdte popular products to other resellers,
resulting in the unavailability of certain produéts delivery to our customers. Any inability toferf a broad array of products at competitive
prices and any failure to deliver those productsuocustomers in a timely and accurate mannerdaayage our reputation and brand and
could cause us to lose customers.

We depend on third-party delivery services to daligur products to our customers on a timely anchststent basis, and any deterioration in
our relationship with any one of these third parieor increases in the fees that they charge couddrh our reputation and adversely affect
our business and financial condition.

We rely on third parties for the shipment of oungrcts and we cannot be sure that these relatipmghil continue on terms favorable to
us, or at all. Shipping costs have increased fiore to time, and may continue to increase, whiddadtbarm our business, prospects, financial
condition and results of operations by increasingamsts of doing business and resulting in redggeds margins. In addition, if our
relationships with these third parties are ternadair impaired, or if these third parties are uadbldeliver products for us, whether due to
labor shortage, slow down or stoppage, deteriggdiimancial or business condition, responses totist attacks or for any other reason, we
would be required to use alternative carrierslierghipment of products to our customers. Changgmnders could have a negative effect on
business and operating results due to reducedlitisitif order status and package tracking and ykela order processing and product delivery
and we may be unable to engage alternative canieestimely basis, upon terms favorable to ustail.

If commodity prices such as fuel, plastic and st@@rease, our margins may reduc

Our third party delivery services have increased urcharges from time to time, and such increasgatively impact our margins, as
we are generally unable to pass all of these cliststly to consumers. Increasing prices in the ponent materials for the parts we sell may
impact the availability, the quality and the prafeour products, as suppliers search for altereatto existing materials and as they increase tt
prices they charge. We cannot ensure that we cawee all the increased costs through price in@gaand our suppliers may not continue to
provide the consistent quality of product as theysubstitute lower cost materials to maintainipgdevels, all of which may have a negative
impact on our business and results of operations.

If our fulfillment operations are interrupted for ay significant period of time or are not sufficientb accommodate increased demand, «
sales would decline and our reputation could be haed.

Our success depends on our ability to successtdigive and fulfill orders and to promptly delivarr products to our customers. The
majority of orders for our auto body parts prodwnis filled from our inventory in our distributi@enters, where all our inventory managernr
packaging, labeling and product return processeparformed. Increased demand and other considesatiay require us to expand our
distribution centers or transfer our fulfillmenteyptions to larger facilities in the future.

Our distribution centers are susceptible to danwageterruption from human error, fire, flood, pawess, telecommunications failures,
terrorist attacks, acts of war, break-ins, eartkgaand similar events. We do not currently mainkeick-up power systems at our fulfillment
centers. We do not presently have a formal disast&very plan and our business interruption imscganay be insufficient to compensate us
for losses that may occur in the event operatidbsiafulfilment center are interrupted. Any inteptions in our fulfillment operations for any
significant period of time, including interruptionssulting from the expansion of our existing fitieis or the transfer of operations to a new
facility, could damage our reputation and brand suastantially harm our business and results ofatjpes and alternate arrangements may
increase the cost of fulfillment. In addition, itwdo not successfully expand our fulfillment cafia®s in response to increases in demand, we
may not be able to substantially increase our aless

We rely on bandwidth and data center providers astter third parties to provide products to our costers, and any failure or interruption
in the services provided by these third parties lcbdisrupt our business and cause us to lose custesn

We rely on third-party vendors, including data egrand bandwidth providers. Any disruption in tletwork access or co-location
services, which are the services that house anddardnternet access to our servers, provided bgehhird-party providers or any failure of
these third-party providers to handle current ghkr volumes of use could significantly harm ousibass. Any financial or other difficulties
our providers face may have negative effects orbasmess, the nature
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and extent of which we cannot predict. We exerliffe control over these third-party vendors, whiocreases our vulnerability to problems
with the services they provide. We also licensaétetogy and related databases from third partiéadiditate elements of our e-commerce
platform. We have experienced and expect to coattolexperience interruptions and delays in sermiakavailability for these elements. Any
errors, failures, interruptions or delays experezhin connection with these third-party technolegieuld negatively impact our relationship
with our customers and adversely affect our busin®sir systems also heavily depend on the avathabfl electricity, which also comes from
third-party providers. If we were to experience @on power outage, we would have to rely on baclgeiperators. These back-up generators
may not operate properly through a major powergerjtand their fuel supply could also be inadegdateng a major power outage.
Information systems such as ours may be disruptesi/en brief power outages, or by the fluctuationgower resulting from switches to and
from backup generators. This could disrupt ouresss and cause us to lose customers.

We face intense competition and operate in an intyavith limited barriers to entry, and some of ogpmpetitors may have greater
resources than us and may be better positionedapitalize on the growing e-commerce auto parts metrk

The auto parts industry is competitive and highgmented, with products distributed through mtigtied and overlapping channels. '
compete with both online and offline retailers wifter original equipment manufacturer (“OEM”) anfleamarket auto parts to either the DIY
or do-it-for-me customer segments. Current or ggaeoompetitors include the following:

e national auto parts retailers such as Advance Raits, AutoZone, Napa Auto Parts, CarQue’Reilly Automotive and Pep Boy
e large online marketplaces such as Amazon.com aagl;

» other online retailers and auto repair informatigbsites

» local independent retailers or niche auto partmenietailers; an

» wholesale aftermarket auto parts distributors saschKQ Corporation

Barriers to entry are low, and current and new aatitgors can launch websites at a relatively lowt.ceany of our current and potential
competitors have longer operating histories, laogstomer bases, greater brand recognition andfisatly greater financial, marketing,
technical, management and other resources tharoweod example, in the event that online markeplammpanies such as Amazon or eBay,
who have larger customer bases, greater brandmgimogand significantly greater resources thandagfocus more of their resources on
competing in the aftermarket auto parts markefitld have a material adverse effect on our busiaed results of operations. In addition,
some of our competitors have used and may contiuse aggressive pricing tactics and devote sntislig more financial resources to
website and system development than we do. We expetccompetition will further intensify in thetfire as Internet use and online commerc
continue to grow worldwide. Increased competitiomymesult in reduced sales, lower operating maygeduced profitability, loss of market
share and diminished brand recognition.

Additionally, we have experienced significant cotifpe pressure from our suppliers who are nowirsgltheir products directly to
customers. Since our suppliers have access to amatide at very low costs, they can sell producksvedr prices and maintain higher gross
margins on their product sales than we can. Oanfifal results have been negatively impacted Bctisales from our suppliers to our current
and potential customers, and our total number @éigrand average order value may continue to dedlie to increased competition.
Continued competition from suppliers of ours that @pable of maintaining high sales volumes andigag products at lower prices than us
will continue to negatively impact our business agsllts of operations, including through reducaldss lower operating margins, reduced
profitability, loss of market share and diminish@dnd recognition. We are in the process of implging several strategies to attempt to
overcome the challenges created by our supplidlisgsdirectly to our customers and potential caséws, including by lowering our prices by
increasing foreign sourced products and by imprammin our websites, which may not be succesifiilese strategies are not successful,
our operating results and financial conditions ddug¢ materially and adversely affected.

If we fail to offer a broad selection of products aompetitive prices to meet our custon” demands, our revenue could decline.

In order to expand our business, we must succégsfifiér, on a continuous basis, a broad seleatioauto parts that meet the needs of
our customers, including by being the first to nenkith new SKUs. Our auto parts are used by comssifior a variety of purposes, including
repair, performance, improved aesthetics and fanatity. In addition, to be successful, our prodoféérings must be broad and deep in scope
competitively priced, well-made, innovative andattive to a wide range of consumers. We canndligtreiith certainty that we will be
successful in offering products that meet all @stirequirements. If our product offerings faibédisfy our customers’ requirements or respon
to changes in customer preferences, our revenud dealine.
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Challenges by OEMs to the validity of the aftermatkauto parts industry and claims of intellectuatqperty infringement could adversely
affect our business and the viability of the afteamket auto parts industry.

OEMs have attempted to use claims of intellectuaperty infringement against manufacturers anditistors of aftermarket products to
restrict or eliminate the sale of aftermarket piciduhat are the subject of the claims. The OEMe lmought such claims in federal court and
with the United States International Trade CommissiVe have received in the past, and we anticipatenay in the future receive,
communications alleging that certain products wkisinge the patents, copyrights, trademarks ttlade names or other intellectual property
rights of OEMs or other third parties. For instarafter approximately three and a half years afdiion and related costs and expenses, on
April 16, 2009, we entered into a settlement agesgnwith Ford Motor Company and Ford Global Tecbgas, LLC that ended the two legal
actions that were initiated by Ford against usteeldéo claims of intellectual property infringemehhe United States Patent and Trademark
Office records indicate that OEMs are seeking antdining more design patents then they have ipésé. To the extent that the OEMs are
successful with intellectual property infringemetaims, we could be restricted or prohibited frogllisg certain aftermarket products which
could have an adverse effect on our businessnggment claims could also result in increased afsi®ing business arising from increased
legal expenses, adverse judgments or settlemetgoges to our business practices required tie seith claims or satisfy any judgments.
Litigation could result in interpretations of thenl that require us to change our business praaticetherwise increase our costs and harm ou
business. We do not maintain insurance coveragewuer the types of claims that could be asserfetdsuccessful claim were brought against
us, it could expose us to significant liability.

If we are unable to protect our intellectual propgrrights, our reputation and brand could be impail and we could lose custome

We regard our trademarks, trade secrets and siimikdtectual property such as our proprietary banll order processing and fulfillment
code and process as important to our success. Werré¢rademark and copyright law, and trade sqmretection, and confidentiality and/or
license agreements with employees, customers,graramd others to protect our proprietary rights. 8&nnot be certain that we have taken
adequate steps to protect our proprietary rigisiseeally in countries where the laws may not mber rights as fully as in the United States.
In addition, our proprietary rights may be infrimiger misappropriated, and we could be requiredcar significant expenses to preserve them
In the past we have filed litigation to protect @itellectual property rights. The outcome of slitbation can be uncertain, and the cost of
prosecuting such litigation may have an adverseanpn our earnings. We have common law trademaskaell as pending federal tradem
registrations for several marks and several regidtenarks. Even if we obtain approval of such pegdegistrations, the resulting registrations
may not adequately cover our intellectual propertprotect us against infringement by others. Eifectrademark, service mark, copyright,
patent and trade secret protection may not beableaiin every country in which our products and/iees may be made available online. We
also currently own or control a number of Interdemain names, includingww.usautoparts.netwww.autopartswarehouse.cam
www.jcwhitney.comand www.AutoMD.comand have invested time and money in the purcbiademain names and other intellectual
property, which may be impaired if we cannot protah intellectual property. We may be unablertiget these domain names or acquire o
maintain relevant domain names in the United Staekin other countries. If we are not able to grbour trademarks, domain names or othe
intellectual property, we may experience difficeitiin achieving and maintaining brand recognitiod @austomer loyalty.

If our product catalog database is stolen, misappriated or damaged, or if a competitor is able t@ate a substantially similar catalo
without infringing our rights, then we may lose aimportant competitive advantage.

We have invested significant resources and timmitidl and maintain our product catalog, which igntained in the form of an electro
database, which maps SKUs to relevant product egifins based on vehicle makes, models and yeafalieve that our product catalog
provides us with an important competitive advantagaoth driving traffic to our websites and corirgg that traffic to revenue by enabling
customers to quickly locate the products they meqWWe cannot assure you that we will be able ¢bgot our product catalog from
unauthorized copying or theft or that our prodwtatog will continue to operate adequately, withay technological challenges. In addition,
it is possible that a competitor could develop talcg or database that is similar to or more cotmgnsive than ours, without infringing our
rights. In the event our product catalog is damawed stolen, copied or otherwise replicated tmpete with us, whether lawfully or not, we
may lose an important competitive advantage anduosiness could be harmed.
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Our e-commerce system is dependent on open-sowftevare, which exposes us to uncertainty and potahliability.

We utilize open-source software such as Linux, ApadlySQL, PHP, Fedora and Perl throughout our preperties and supporting
infrastructure although we have created propriegpaograms. Open-source software is maintained pgdaded by a general community of
software developers under various open-sourcedegrnncluding the GNU General Public License (“GQPThese developers are under no
obligation to maintain, enhance or provide anydire updates to this software in the future. Addislly, under the terms of the GPL and othel
open-source licenses, we may be forced to releae tpublic sourceeode internally developed by us pursuant to sumnbes. Furthermore,
any of these developers contribute any code ofrstteeany of the software that we use, we may Ipepsad to claims and liability for
intellectual property infringement. A number of kuits are currently pending against third partiesr the ownership rights to the various
components within some opeource software that we use. If the outcome ofethessuits is unfavorable, we may be held liabteritellectua
property infringement based on our use of thesa-sparce software components. We may also be faocadplement changes to the code-
base for this software or replace this softwardawiternally developed or commercially licensedwafe.

We face exposure to product liability lawsuits.

The automotive industry in general has been subjegtiarge number of product liability claims doghe nature of personal injuries that
result from car accidents or malfunctions. As driltigtor of auto parts, including parts obtaineéi®eas, we could be held liable for the injury
or damage caused if the products we sell are dedeat malfunction. While we carry insurance agapreduct liability claims, if the damages
in any given action were high or we were subjecntdtiple lawsuits, the damages and costs coulé&e¢he limits of our insurance coverage.
If we were required to pay substantial damagesrasudt of these lawsuits, it may seriously harmtmusiness and financial condition. Even
defending against unsuccessful claims could casige imcur significant expenses and result in &dilon of management’s attention. In
addition, even if the money damages themselveaalidause substantial harm to our business, thagno our reputation and the brands
offered on our websites could adversely affectfature reputation and our brand, and could resudt decline in our net sales and profitability.

We rely on key personnel and may need additionakpeanel for the success and growth of our business.

Our business is largely dependent on the persdivatseand abilities of highly skilled executivechnical, managerial, merchandising,
marketing, and call center personnel. Competit@rstich personnel is intense, and we cannot aisairave will be successful in attracting ¢
retaining such personnel. The loss of any key eyggl@r our inability to attract or retain other lified employees could harm our business
and results of operations.

System failures, including failures due to naturdisasters or other catastrophic events, could prexeccess to our websites, which col
reduce our net sales and harm our reputation.

Our sales would decline and we could lose existingotential customers if they are not able to as@ir websites or if our websites,
transactions processing systems or network infrestre do not perform to our customers’ satisfactiny Internet network interruptions or
problems with our websites could:

» prevent customers from accessing our webs

» reduce our ability to fulfill orders or bill custaars;
» reduce the number of products that we ¢

» cause customer dissatisfaction

» damage our brand and reputati

We have experienced brief computer system intdongtin the past, and we believe they may conttowsccur from time to time in the
future. Our systems and operations are also vubheta damage or interruption from a number of sesyincluding a natural disaster or other
catastrophic event such as an earthquake, typkotsanic eruption, fire, flood, terrorist attackaymsputer viruses, power loss,
telecommunications failure, physical and electrdmeak-ins and other similar events. For example headquarters and the majority of our
infrastructure, including some of our servers,lacated in Southern California, a seismically atiggion. We also maintain offshore and
outsourced operations in the Philippines, an draaias been subjected to a typhoon and a voleamjtion in the past. In addition, California
has in the past experienced power outages as laoéBmited electrical power supplies and duedcent fires in the southern part of the state.
Such outages, natural disasters and similar eveaysrecur in the future and could disrupt the ofi@naof our business. Our technology
infrastructure is also vulnerable to computer \égjghysical or electronic break-ins and similargptions. Although the critical portions of
our systems are redundant and backup copies argaimaid offsite, not all of our systems and datafally redundant. We do not presently
have a formal disaster recovery plan in effect miag not
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have sufficient insurance for losses that may ofrcum natural disasters or catastrophic events. gubstantial disruption of our technology
infrastructure could cause interruptions or delaysur business and loss of data or render us artatdccept and fulfill customer orders or
operate our websites in a timely manner, or at all.

Risks Related To Our Capital Stock
Our common stock price has been and may continud¢ovolatile, which may result in losses to ourdtbolders.

The market prices of technology and e-commerce emmp generally have been extremely volatile ave hecently experienced sharp
share price and trading volume changes. The traatieg of our common stock is likely to be volatiied could fluctuate widely in response to,
among other things, the risk factors describedhis teport and other factors beyond our controhsagfluctuations in the operations or
valuations of companies perceived by investorsstoadmparable to us, our ability to meet analystpeetations, or conditions or trends in the
Internet or auto parts industries.

Since the completion of our initial public offeriing February 2007 through December 28, 2013, tidirig price of our common stock
has been volatile, ranging from a high of $12.61gtwre to a low per share of $0.91. We have adpereenced significant fluctuations in the
trading volume of our common stock. General ecorand political conditions unrelated to our perfarmoe may also adversely affect the
price of our common stock. In the past, followirgripds of volatility in the market price of a pubiompanys securities, securities class ac
litigation has often been initiated. Due to thedrént uncertainties of litigation, we cannot préthe ultimate outcome of any such litigation if
it were initiated. The initiation of any such ligiion or an unfavorable result could have a mdtadaerse effect on our financial condition and
results of operation.

Our common stock may be delisted from the Nasdagl@l Market (“Nasdaq”) if we are unable to maintainompliance with Nasdaq's
continued listing standards.

As a company traded on the Nasdag, we are subjectnipliance with Nasdaq's listing rules, whichuieg, among other things, that our
Board of Directors be comprised of a majority afépendent directors. In July 2013, we receivedte@@adrom Nasdag that the Company’s
Board of Directors was no longer comprised of aamj of independent directors due to the resigmatf one of our independent directors.
We regained compliance in November 2013 with thgoagment of two new independent directors, priothe expiration of the cure period
provided by Nasdaq,

Nasdaq imposes, among other requirements, contiisigd) standards including minimum bid and pulllaat requirements. The price
our common stock must trade at or above $1.00rgpbowith Nasdag'’s minimum bid requirement for daned listing on the Nasdag. If our
stock trades at bid prices of less than $1.00 fegrénd in excess of 30 consecutive business dagd\asdaq could send a deficiency notice to
us for not remaining in compliance with the minimbid listing standards. At certain times during thied quarter of 2013, our common stock
traded below $1.00 per share at closing beforgtifrned to trading at or above $1.00 to comply Witsdaq's minimum bid requirement for
continued listing on the Nasdaq, however, at ne titid such period exceed 30 consecutive busingss Hahe closing bid price of our
common stock fails to meet Nasdaq's minimum clogiitgprice requirement, or if we otherwise failnh@et any other applicable requirements
of the Nasdaq and we are unable to regain comgja¥asdaq may make a determination to delist oommoon stock.

Any delisting of our common stock could adversdfge the market liquidity of our common stock ahé market price of our common
stock could decrease. Furthermore, if our commocksivere delisted it could adversely affect outighio obtain financing for the
continuation of our operations and/or result inlties of confidence by investors, customers, sepphnd employees.

Our executive officers and directors and certainated parties own a significant percentage of odosk.

As of December 28, 2013, our executive officers dinelctors and certain related parties and entitiasare affiliated with them
beneficially owned in the aggregate approximatély8%o of our outstanding shares of stock. This §iicamit concentration of share ownership
may adversely affect the trading price for our camrstock because investors often perceive disadgastin owning stock in companies with
controlling stockholders. Also, these stockholdacting together, will be able to significantlyluince our management and affairs and co
matters requiring stockholder approval including éhection of our entire Board of Directors andaiersignificant corporate actions such as
mergers, consolidations or the sale of substaptilliof our assets. As a result, this concentratibownership could delay, defer or prevent
others from initiating a potential merger, takeowepther change in our control, even if theseoastiwould benefit our other stockholders and
us.
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The rights, preferences and privileges of our ekisf preferred stock may restrict our financial anaperational flexibility.

In March 2013, our Board of Directors, under théharity granted by our Certificate of Incorporati@stablished a series of preferred
stock, our Series A Convertible Preferred, which Warious rights, preferences and privileges senitine shares of our common stock.
Dividends on the Series A Convertible Preferredpayable quarterly, subject to the satisfactionestain conditions, at a rate of $0.058 per
share per annum in cash, in shares of common stackany combination of cash and common stockedsrchined by our Board of Directors.
While we may, at our election, subject to the §atison of certain conditions, pay any accruedunyaid dividends on the Series A Convert
Preferred in either cash or in common stock, we beaynable to satisfy the requisite conditionggying dividends in common stock and,
under such circumstances, we will be required toquech accrued but unpaid dividends in cash. lh sircumstances, we will be required to
use cash that would otherwise be used to fund egowiag operations to pay such accrued but unp&idetids. To the extent we do pay
dividends in common stock, the ownership percentdgeir common stockholders who are not holdetheiSeries A Convertible Preferred
will be diluted. Our Series A Convertible Preferiednitially convertible for 4,149,997 shares ohemon stock, and to the extent that the S
A Convertible Preferred is converted, the commaoglsbwnership percentage of our common stockholdbrsare not converting holders of
the Series A Convertible Preferred will be diluted.

Our future operating results may fluctuate and mégil to meet market expectations.

We expect that our revenue and operating resulktseritinue to fluctuate from quarter to quarteeda various factors, many of which
are beyond our control. If our quarterly revenueperating results fall below the expectationsnwkEstors or securities analysts, the price of
our common stock could significantly decline. Thetbrs that could cause our operating results mtirage to fluctuate include, but are not
limited to:

» fluctuations in the demand for aftermarket autdg:
e price competition on the Internet or among offlie&ailers for auto part:

« our ability to attract visitors to our websites aimhvert those visitors into customers, includioghte extent based on our ability to
successfully work with different search enginedi@e visitors to our website

« our ability to successfully sell our products thghuthirc-party online marketplace

« competition from companies that have longer opegatistories, larger customer bases, greater biesudjnition, access to
merchandise at lower costs and significantly gre@sources than we do, like tr-party online market places and our suppli

« our ability to maintain and expand our supplier digdribution relationships without significant peiincreases or reduced service
levels;

e our ability to borrow funds under our credit fagjli
» the effects of seasonality on the demand for codycts;

e our ability to accurately forecast demand for owduicts, price our products at market rates andtaiai appropriate inventory
levels;

e our ability to build and maintain customer loyal

e our ability to successfully integrate our acqusis;

» infringement actions that could impact the viabibif the auto parts aftermarket or portions ther
» the success of our bre-building and marketing campaigr

* our ability to accurately project our future revespearnings, and results of operatic

* government regulations related to use of the Ietiefior commerce, including the application of exigttax regulations to Internet
commerce and changes in tax regulatis

» technical difficulties, system downtime or Interiedwnouts

» the amount and timing of operating costs and cegiiaenditures relating to expansion of our busineperations and
infrastructure; an

* the impact of adverse economic conditions on retdés, in genere
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If we fail to maintain an effective system of inteal control over financial reporting or comply witlsection 404 of the Sarban-Oxley Act o
2002, we may not be able to accurately report dnahcial results or prevent fraud, and our stockipe could decline.

While management has concluded that our internatals over financial reporting were effective december 28, 2013, we have in
the past, and could in the future, have a signiticgficiency or material weakness in internal cointver financial reporting or fail to comply
with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 200&:e fail to properly maintain an effective syst®f internal control over financial
reporting, it could impact our ability to prevenadid or to issue our financial statements in algimenner that presents fairly our financial
condition and results of operations. The existaf@ny such deficiencies or weaknesses, even éfccunay also lead to the loss of investor
confidence in the reliability of our financial statents, could harm our business and negativelydtripa trading price of our common stock.
Such deficiencies or material weaknesses may algedt us to lawsuits, investigations and otheraites.

Our charter documents could deter a takeover effavhich could inhibit your ability to receive an gaisition premium for your shares.

Provisions in our certificate of incorporation amdaws could make it more difficult for a third pyato acquire us, even if doing so wol
be beneficial to our stockholders. Such provisimetude the following:

our Board of Directors are authorized, without petockholder approval, to create and issue predestock which could be used to
implement an-takeover devices

advance notice is required for director nominationfor proposals that can be acted upon at stddkhoneetings

our Board of Directors is classified such that albmembers of our board are elected at one tinméctwmay make it more difficult
for a person who acquires control of a majoritypof outstanding voting stock to replace all or aamty of our directors

stockholder action by written consent is prohibiéedept with regards to an action that has beeroapd by the Boarc

special meetings of the stockholders are permitidee called only by the chairman of our Board a&Btors, our chief executive
officer or by a majority of our Board of Directol

stockholders are not permitted to cumulate thetewdor the election of directors; a

stockholders are permitted to amend certain prongsof our bylaws only upon receiving at least B2 of the votes entitled to be
cast by holders of all outstanding shares therledtio vote generally in the election of directorsting together as a single cla

We do not intend to pay dividends on our commonckto

We currently do not expect to pay any cash dividesrd our common stock for the foreseeable future.

General Market and Industry Risk

Economic conditions have had, and may continue tavie an adverse effect on the demand for aftermakeato parts and could adverse
affect our sales and operating results.

We sell aftermarket auto parts consisting of bauly @ngine parts used for repair and maintenanc&rpence parts used to enhance
performance or improve aesthetics and accesshiagaicrease functionality or enhance a vehicle&dres. Demand for our products has bee
and may continue to be adversely affected by géeemmomic conditions. In declining economies, eoners often defer regular vehicle
maintenance and may forego purchases of nonedsesitiarmance and accessories products, whichesudtrin a decrease in demand for autc
parts in general. Consumers also defer purchasesvoi/ehicles, which immediately impacts perforneaparts and accessories, which are
generally purchased in the first six months of hide’s lifespan. In addition, during economic dawms some competitors may become more
aggressive in their pricing practices, which woadhversely impact our gross margin and could carge Ifluctuations in our stock price.
Certain suppliers may exit the industry which mapact our ability to procure parts and may advgrsepact gross margin as the remaining
suppliers increase prices to take advantage ofddrdompetition.
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Vehicle miles driven, vehicle accident rates andumance companies’ willingness to accept a variefytypes of replacement parts in the
repair process have fluctuated and may decreaseictvisould result in a decline of our revenues anégatively affect our results of
operations.

We and our industry depend on the number of vehidles driven, vehicle accident rates and insuraeepanies’ willingness to accept
a variety of types of replacement parts in the irggacess. Decreased miles driven, caused ingyanigher gas prices, reduce the number of
accidents and corresponding demand for crash ertisreduce the wear and tear on vehicles withr@gponding reduction in demand for
vehicle repairs and replacement or hard partorifamers continue to drive less in the future, @salt of higher gas prices or otherwise, our
sales may decline and our business and finanaalteemay suffer.

The success of our business depends on the contirgrewth of the Internet as a retail marketplace @he related expansion of the
Internet infrastructure.

Our future success depends upon the continued aespread acceptance and adoption of the Intesn@tvahicle to purchase products.
If customers or manufacturers are unwilling to tieelnternet to conduct business and exchangenaftion, our business will fail. The
commercial acceptance and use of the Internet rogantinue to develop at historical rates, or maydevelop as quickly as we expect. The
growth of the Internet, and in turn the growth af business, may be inhibited by concerns ovempsivand security, including concerns
regarding “viruses” and “worms,” reliability issuagsing from outages or damage to Internet infuastire, delays in development or adoption
of new standards and protocols to handle the desnafiticreased Internet activity, decreased adaitigsiincreased government regulation,
and taxation of Internet activity. In addition, dursiness growth may be adversely affected if tierhet infrastructure does not keep pace wit
the growing Internet activity and is unable to supphe demands placed upon it, or if there is @y in the development of enabling
technologies and performance improvements.

We may be subject to liability for sales and othaxes and penalties, which could have an adverdeafon our business.

In 2013, we collected sales or other similar teomly on the shipment of goods to the states off@alia, Kansas, Virginia, lllinois and
Ohio. The U.S. Supreme Court has ruled that vengthsse only connection with customers in a stabyisommon carrier or the U.S. mail
free from state-imposed duties to collect salesummdtaxes in that state. However, states coukltedmpose additional income tax obligations
or sales tax collection obligations on out-of-statenpanies such as ours, which engage in or feilinline commerce, based on their
interpretation of existing laws, including the Seime Court ruling, or specific facts relating to fisales tax obligations are successfully
imposed upon us by a state or other jurisdiction cauld be exposed to substantial tax liabilit@spgast sales and penalties and fines for fa
to collect sales taxes. We could also suffer dese@aales in that state or jurisdiction as thecéffe cost of purchasing goods from us increase
for those residing in that state or jurisdiction.

In addition, a number of states, as well as the Gd@gress, have been considering various inigatthat could limit or supersede the
Supreme Court's apparent position regarding saldsuge taxes on Internet sales. If any of thes$itivies are enacted, we could be required t
collect sales and use taxes in additional statdanrevenue could be adversely affected. Furtbegnthe U.S. Congress has not yet extende
a moratorium, which was first imposed in 1998 bag Bince expired, on state and local governmehifityato impose new taxes on Internet
access and Internet transactions. The impositiostditg and local governments of various taxes Upt@nnet commerce could create
administrative burdens for us as well as substintrapair the growth of e-commerce and adversélga our revenue and profitability. Since
our service is available over the Internet in nplitistates, these jurisdictions may require usutdify to do business in these states. If we &z
qualify in a jurisdiction that requires us to dq & could face liabilities for taxes and penalties

Security threats to our IT infrastructure could exjse us to liability, and damage our reputation abdsiness

It is essential to our business strategy that echiriology and network infrastructure remain seemcis perceived by our customers t
secure. Despite security measures, however, amporieinfrastructure may be vulnerable to cyber@ksaby hackers and other security threat:
As a leading online source for automotive afterreaigarts and repair information, we may face cyditaeks that attempt to penetrate our
network security, including our data centers, toosage or otherwise disable our network of websites online marketplaces, misappropriate
our or our customers’ proprietary information, whimay include personally identifiable informatiam,cause interruptions of our internal
systems and services. If successful, any of thiggeka could negatively affect our reputation, dgenaur network infrastructure and our abi
to sell our products, harm our relationship witlstomers that are affected and expose us to findradidity.
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If we do not respond to technological change, ouelgites could become obsolete and our financialfesssand conditions could be advers
affected.

We maintain a network of websites which requirdsstantial development and maintenance efforts eatails significant technical and
business risks. To remain competitive, we mustinastto enhance and improve the responsivenessjduality and features of our websites.
The Internet and the e-commerce industry are ctexiaed by rapid technological change, the ememgefoew industry standards and
practices and changes in customer requirementprafigrences. Therefore, we may be required todie@merging technologies, enhance our
existing websites, develop new services and tecigyahat address the increasingly sophisticatedvandd needs of our current and
prospective customers, and adapt to technologibalreces and emerging industry and regulatory stdsdand practices in a cost-effective anc
timely manner. Our ability to remain technologigatbmpetitive may require substantial expenditanes lead time and our failure to do so
may harm our business and results of operations.

Existing or future government regulation could expe us to liabilities and costly changes in our bsss operations and could redu
customer demand for our products and services.

We are subject to federal and state consumer pgimtdaws and regulations, including laws protegtihe privacy of customer nguublic
information and regulations prohibiting unfair agheceptive trade practices, as well as laws andagguos governing businesses in general an
the Internet and e-commerce and certain envirormhéaws. Additional laws and regulations may bepdd with respect to the Internet, the
effect of which on e-commerce is uncertain. ThasesImay cover issues such as user privacy, spyavar¢he tracking of consumer activities,
marketing e-mails and communications, other adsiagiand promotional practices, money transfeisiny, content and quality of products
and services, taxation, electronic contracts ahdratommunications, intellectual property rightsd anformation security. Furthermore, it is
not clear how existing laws such as those goverisisiges such as property ownership, sales and tatkes, trespass, data mining and
collection, and personal privacy apply to the Ine2rand esommerce. To the extent we expand into internatioraakets, we will be faced wit
complying with local laws and regulations, somevbich may be materially different than U.S. lawsl aegulations. Any such foreign law or
regulation, any new U.S. law or regulation, orititerpretation or application of existing laws aedulations to the Internet or other online
services or our business in general, may have eriabadverse effect on our business, prospecit@ndial condition and results of operations
by, among other things, impeding the growth ofltiternet, subjecting us to fines, penalties, damagether liabilities, requiring costly
changes in our business operations and practindgealucing customer demand for our products andces. We do not maintain insurance
coverage to cover the types of claims or liab#itiat could arise as a result of such regulation.

We may be affected by global climate change ordmyal, regulatory, or market responses to such chang

The growing political and scientific sentimentlisit global weather patterns are being influencethtieased levels of greenhouse gase:
in the earth’s atmosphere. This growing sentimedtthe concern over climate change have led tsligie and regulatory initiatives aimed at
reducing greenhouse gas emissions. For exampleogaits that would impose mandatory requiremengreanhouse gas emissions contint
be considered by policy makers in the United Stdtas/s enacted that directly or indirectly affear suppliers (through an increase in the cos
of production or their ability to produce satisfagt products) or our business (through an impaatwmninventory availability, cost of sales,
operations or demand for the products we sell)dcadiersely affect our business, financial condijtr@sults of operations and cash flows.
Significant increases in fuel economy requirementsew federal or state restrictions on emissidreatbon dioxide that may be imposed on
vehicles and automobile fuels could adversely affeenand for vehicles, annual miles driven or thadpcts we sell or lead to changes in
automotive technology. Compliance with any new orenstringent laws or regulations, or stricteriiptetations of existing laws, could require
additional expenditures by us or our suppliers. Qability to respond to changes in automotive tetbgy could adversely impact the demand
for our products and our business, financial caoojtresults of operations or cash flows.

The United States government may substantially m&se border controls and impose restrictions onssdoorder commerce that may
substantially harm our busines:

We purchase a substantial portion of our products fforeign manufacturers and other suppliers whwee products internationally.
Restrictions on shipping goods into the United &&tdtom other countries pose a substantial riskutdbusiness. Particularly since the terrorist
attacks on September 11, 2001, the United Statesyigment has substantially increased border sleme# and controls. If the United States
were to impose further border controls and reswmst impose quotas, tariffs or import duties, @ase the documentation requirements
applicable to cross border shipments or take atbéons that have the effect of restricting thevflof goods from other countries to the United
States, we may have greater difficulty acquiringiauentory in a timely manner, experience shipgietays, or incur increased costs and
expenses, all of which would substantially harm lmusiness and results of operations.
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ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

As of December 28, 2013, the total square footdgrioleased office and, distribution centers wa8,800 square feet. This includes
approximately 596,000 square feet for our corpanatedquarters and distribution centers locatedirs@h, California, LaSalle, lllinois and
Chesapeake, Virginia; and approximately 43,000 sxjfeget of office space in the Philippines. Foriiddal information regarding our
obligations under property leases, Sdete 10-Commitments and Contingencied’the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemeanttided
in Part IV, Item 15 of this report.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The information set forth under the captiobégal Matters’ in “ Note 10-Commitments and Contingencietthe Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements, included in Part IV, ItemoiEhis report, and is incorporated herein by refiee. For an additional discussion of certain
risks associated with legal proceedings, see ttt@seentitled “Risk Factors” in Item 1A of thispert.

ITEM 4.  MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES
Not applicable.
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P ART Il
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT 'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND IS SUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES
Market Information

Our common stock is being trading on the Nasdagutite symbol “PRTS.” The table below sets forth ligh and low sales prices of
our common stock for the periods indicated:

High Low

2013:

Quarter ended March 30, 20 $2.2¢ $1.01

Quarter ended June 29, 2C 1.8¢ 1.0

Quarter ended September 28, 2 1.3¢ 0.91

Quarter ended December 28, 2( 3.1¢ 1.21
2012:

Quarter ended March 31, 20 $5.4C $3.4¢

Quarter ended June 30, 2C 4.4% 2.82

Quarter ended September 29, 2 4.67 2.8t

Quarter ended December 29, 2( 3.61 1.71

On March 6, 2014, the last reported sale priceuofcommon stock on the Nasdaq was $2.47 per share.

Holders
As of March 6, 2014, there were approximately 1,66ldlers of record of our common stock.

Stock Performance Graph

The material in this section is not “soliciting neaial,” is not deemed “filed"with the SEC, and shall not be deemed to be incatpd by
reference into any of our filings under the SedesitAct of 1933, as amended, or the Securities &g Act of 1934, as amended.

The following graph shows a quarterly comparisotheftotal cumulative returns of an investment f®&in cash on December 31, 20
in (i) our common stock, (i) the Morgan Stanleychiaology Index, (iii) the S&P 500 Retail Index afid NASDAQ Composite Index, in each
case through December 28, 2013. The performancaraftock, the Morgan Stanley Technology Index,3B# 500 Retail Index and the
NASDAQ Composite Index have been obtained fromnantlata available. We have used the availablegatthe end of the week closes
the end of the period for the purposes of the graijpk comparisons in the graph are required byst€ and are not intended to forecast or be
indicative of the possible future performance of common stock. The graph assumes that all comnoak slividends have been reinvestec
date, we have not declared dividends on our constmrk).
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Dividend Policy

No dividends on common stock were paid during iftg-fwo weeks ended December 28, 2013. We paidapmately $64,000 of
dividends in cash and approximately $60,000 in comstock to our Series A Preferred shareholdensigltine fifty-two weeks ended
December 28, 2013. We accrued $60,000 of prefataak dividends as of December 28, 2013 and whieteypaid in arrears. No dividends
were paid during fiscal year 2012. We do not apéité that we will declare or pay any cash dividemdsur common stock in the foreseeable
future; however, we will have to pay dividends to preferred shareholders until such shares aeeradd or converted. In April 2012, the
Company, certain of its wholly-owned domestic sdiasies and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. (‘(JPMorgantgred into a Credit Agreement
that provides for a revolving commitment in an aggate principal amount of up to $40 million subjieca borrowing base derived from cert
of our receivables, inventory and property and papgint. On August 2, 2013, the Company, certaitsofzholly-owned domestic subsidiaries
and JPMorgan entered into a third amendment t€thdit Agreement (“Third Amended Credit Agreemert)ending the Credit Agreement
to, among other things, reduce the revolving commeitt to an aggregate principal amount of up tor#2don. The Credit Agreement requires
us to obtain a prior written consent from JPMor@drase Bank when we determine to pay any dividend® enake any distribution with
respect to our common stock. Under the Second Amentto Credit Agreement dated March 25, 2013, btained written consent from
JPMorgan Chase Bank to pay dividends on our SArieseferred Shares. Sddquidity and Capital Resourcesih Item 7 of Part Il included
this report for further information on the coversmnhder the secured credit facility. Any futureadetination to pay cash dividends on our
common stock will be subject to the above restittas well as restrictions under any other exgstalebtedness, at the discretion of our Bi
of Directors and will be dependent upon our finahcondition, results of operations, capital regmients, and other factors the Board of
Directors deems relevant.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities
None.

Use of Proceeds from Sales of Registered Securities
None.
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Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer and Afiated Purchasers
We did not repurchase any of our outstanding ecpgiturities during the most recent quarter covbyetthis report.
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| TEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected financial information asaofd for the dates and periods indicated have begwved from our audited consolidated
financial statements. The information set fortholaels not necessarily indicative of results of feteperations, and should be read in
conjunction with “Management’s Discussion and Asayof Financial Condition and Results of Operatfdn Part II, Item 7 of this report and
our consolidated financial statements and relatddsnincluded elsewhere in this report (in thousaescept per share data).

52 Weeks 52 Weeks 52 Weeks 52 Weeks 52 Weeks
Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended
December 2¢ December 2¢ December 31 January 1, January 2,
2011 2010
2013 2012 2011 (“fiscal yeai (“fiscal yeai
(“fiscal year (“fiscal year (“fiscal year
20137 1) 2012") @ 2011") @ 2010") 4 2009")
Consolidated Statements of Operations Date
Net sales $ 254,75 $ 304,01 $ 327,07. $262,27 $176,28¢
Cost of sale: 180,62( 212,37¢ 220,07. 172,66¢ 112,41!
Gross profit 74,13: 91,63¢ 107,00( 89,60¢ 63,87
Operating expense
Marketing 41,04¢ 51,41¢ 55,78¢ 38,751 23,41¢
General and administrati 17,567 19,85} 31,96: 28,62¢ 19,64(
Fulfillment 18,70: 22,26t 19,16¢ 14,94¢ 11,437
Technology 5,12¢ 6,27¢ 7,27¢ 5,90z 4,467
Amortization of intangible asse 381 1,18¢ 3,67: 2,80¢ 661
Impairment loss on goodwi — 18,85« — — —
Impairment loss on property and equipm 4,83 1,96( — — —
Impairment loss on intangible ass 1,24t 5,613 5,13¢ — —
Total operating expens 88,90( 127,42¢ 122,99! 91,03 59,62«
(Loss) income from operatiol (14,767 (35,790 (15,995 (1,429 4,24¢
Other (expense) income, r (829 (1,125 (654) (280) 191
(Loss) income before income tax (15,59) (36,91Y) (16,649 (1,709 4,44(
Income tax (benefit) provisic 43 (937 (1,519 12,21¢ 3,12
Net (loss) incom $ (15639 $ (3597 $ (15,13) $(1392¢ $ 1,317
Basic net (loss) income per shi $ (04 $ (117 $ (0O5B0) $ (046 $ 0.04
Diluted net (loss) income per sh $ (04 $ (1179 $ (@O5H0 $ (046 $ 0.04
Shares used in computation of basic net (loss)irecper shar 32,69: 30,81¢ 30,54¢ 30,26¢ 29,85
Shares used in computation of diluted net (los)rime per shar 32,69 30,81¢ 30,54¢ 30,26¢ 30,80¢

(€3]

2 Fiscal year 2013 included severance charges oflian incurred due to reduction in workforce fitve first half of 2013

Fiscal year 2012 included restructuring costs o6 $0illion related to severance charges incurregltduweduction in workforce from the
closure of our call center in La Salle, Illina

@) Fiscal year 2011 included acquisition and integratiosts of $7.4 million related to our WAG acqtifisi.

@ During fiscal year 2010, the net sales of $39.1ioniland the net loss of $6.0 million of WAG sirtbe acquisition date of August 12,
2010 were included in the consolidated statemenpefations. We recognized $3.1 million of acgiosiand integration related costs in
fiscal year 2010. Also, the recognition of $13.8liom valuation allowance for deferred income tasets was included in fiscal year
2010. The total valuation allowance recorded dutireggyear was $18.3 million, of which $4.7 milliams recorded as a reduction to the
value of the acquired deferred tax assets of WABnaed as part of the purchase accounting for W
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December 2¢ December 2¢ December 31

January 1, January 2,
2013 2012 2011 2011 2010

Consolidated Balance Sheet Date
Cash and cash equivale $ 81¢ $ 1,03( $ 10,33t $ 17,59 $ 26,25!
Working capital® 9,761 (4,027%) 8,66¢ 19,17¢ 42,04¢
Total asset 69,18: 88,87" 142,21t 153,53 104,61
Revolving loan payabl 6,77 16,22: — — —
Current portion of lon-term debt and capital leas 26¢ 7C 6,38¢ 6,257 47
Long-term debt including capital leases, net of curpantion 9,50: 7C 11,66 18,06( —
Stockholder equity 20,86t 27,64« 60,92/ 72,80« 82,687

@ As of December 31, 2011, January 1, 2011, Janu&9ID, balances excluded $2.1 million, $4.1 milland $4.3 million, respectively,
of investments which were reclassified to I-term due to illiquidity in the marke

| TEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FI NANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Cautionary Statement

You should read the following discussion and arialiysconjunction with our consolidated financigdtements and the related notes
thereto contained in Part IV, Item 15 of this rép@ertain statements in this report, includindesteents regarding our business strategies,
operations, financial condition, and prospectsfaneard-looking statements. Use of the words “aptites,” “believes,” “could,” “estimates,
“expects,” “intends,” “may,” “plans,” “potential,“predicts,” “projects,” “should,” “will,” “would”, “will likely continue,” “will likely result”

and similar expressions that contemplate futur@svaay identify forward-looking statements.

The information contained in this section is nabaplete description of our business or the rigisoeiated with an investment in our
common stock. We urge you to carefully review aadsider the various disclosures made by us inréipisrt and in our other reports filed with
the SEC, which are available on the SEC’s websitdtp://www.sec.gov. The section entitleRisk Factors' set forth inPart I, Item 1Aof this
report, and similar discussions in our other SHi@d$, describe some of the important factors,sriskd uncertainties that may affect our
business, results of operations and financial dardand could cause actual results to differ nialigrfrom those expressed or implied by th
or any other forward-looking statements made bgrum our behalf. You are cautioned not to placduarreliance on these forward-looking
statements, which are based on current expectaimhseflect management’s opinions only as of tite thereof. We do not assume any
obligation to revise or update forward-looking staents. Finally, our historic results should noviesved as indicative of future performance.

Overview

We are one of the largest online providers of afteket auto parts, including body parts, enginéspand performance parts and
accessories. Our user-friendly websites providéotoers with a broad selection of SKUs, with dethipeoduct descriptions and photographs.
Our proprietary product database maps our SKUsddyzt applications based on vehicle makes, matalsyears. We principally sell our
products to individual consumers through our neknafrwebsites and online marketplaces. Our flagslepsites are located at
www.autopartswarehouse.camvww.jcwhitney.corandwww.AutoMD.conmand our corporate website is locatedvatw. usautoparts.netWe
believe our strategy of disintermediating the tiiadal auto parts supply chain and selling proddatsctly to customers over the Internet
allows us to more efficiently deliver products tar @ustomers while generating higher margins.

Our History. We were formed in Delaware in 1995 as a distabof aftermarket auto parts and launched our fiedbsite in 2000. We
rapidly expanded our online operations, increattieghumber of SKUs sold through our e-commerce otvadding additional websites,
improving our Internet marketing proficiency androoencing sales in online marketplaces. AdditionatyAugust 2010, through our
acquisition of Whitney Automotive Group, Inc. (refed to herein as “WAG”"), we expanded our prodireés and increased our customer re
in the do-it-yourself (“DIY”) automobile and offead accessories market. As a result, our bushesgrown since 2000. We have had a de
in our revenues and incurred losses in 2011, 2682813, which may continue in 2014.

International Operations In April 2007, we established offshore operationthe Philippines. Our offshore operations allosvto access
a workforce with the necessary technical skilla atgnificantly lower cost than comparably exper&hU.S.-based professionals. Our offshor
operations are responsible for a majority of oubsite development, catalog management, and baide agffipport. Our offshore operations i
house our main call center. We had 945 employet®in
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Philippines as of December 29, 2012. In JanuarB2@e laid off 163 employees in the Philippines ethieduced our workforce to 782 in the
Philippines. We had 714 employees in the Philippiag of December 28, 2013. We believe that theatbs&tntages of our offshore operations
provide us with the ability to grow our businessinost-effective manner.

Acquisitions. From time to time, we may acquire certain buseeswebsites, domain names, or other assetsOf) 2@ completed the
acquisition of the assets of a small website arddtated domain names which further expanded ahdreed our product offering and our
ability to reach more customers. In the first geladf 2010, we completed two additional website doshain name asset acquisitions, which
increased our net sales and internet traffic. Igust 2010, Go Fido, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiafrpurs, completed the purchase of all of
the outstanding capital stock of Automotive SpdgiAlccessories and Parts, Inc. and its wholly-owselosidiary WAG. WAG’s Midwest
facility expanded our distribution network and therchandise WAG offers extended our go-to markedpcet-lines into all terrain vehicles,
recreational vehicles and motorcycles, and provigedith deep product knowledge into niche segmiéwsleep, Volkswagen and trucks.
This expansion of our product line increased ostamer reach in the DIY automobile and off-roadessories market. Related to the WAG
acquisition, the Company incurred acquisition amdgration related costs of $7.4 million for thechl year 2011. Currently, we do not intend
to pursue any acquisition opportunities in the rigture. Our Credit Agreement with JPMorgan cursergstricts our ability to enter into any
acquisitions without prior permission from JPMorgan

To understand revenue generation through our nktefog-commerce websites, we monitor several keyrtmss metrics, including the
following:

Fifty -Two Weeks Ended

December 2¢ December 2¢ December 31
2013 2012 2011
Unique Visitors (millions}. = 132.¢ 168.¢ 176.2
Total Number of Orders (thousant 1,93¢ 2,427 2,715
Average Order Valu $ 111« $ 114: $ 121.¢
Revenue Captut 83.% 83.% 81.7%

Unique visitors do not include traffic from medieperties (e.g. AutoMD!

As we consolidate to a smaller number of websiteschanged the measurement source of our consadidaique visitor data to a
different third-party provider of that data in tfiest quarter of 2013. Previously reported opemgtimetrics data for fiscal year 2012 and
2011 were revised to conform to the current -party provide's data

Unique Visitors:A unique visitor to a particular website representsser with a distinct IP address that visits gaaticular website. We
define the total number of unique visitors in aggivmonth as the sum of unique visitors to eachuofre@bsites during that month. We measure
unique visitors to understand the volume of tratffi@ur websites and to track the effectivenesmuofonline marketing efforts. The number of
unique visitors has historically varied based esmumber of factors, including our marketing actedtiand seasonality. Included in the unique
visitors are mobile device based customers, whd@reming an increasing part of our business. iBpiftonsumer behavior and technology
enhancements indicates that customers are becandrginclined to purchase auto parts through theipile devices. User sophistication and
technological advances have increased consumectatioais around the user experience on mobile dsyincluding speed of response,
functionality, product availability, security, aedse of use. We believe enhancements to onliné@@ispecifically catering to mobile based
shopping can result in an increase in the numberdsrs and revenues. We believe an increase queniisitors to our websites will result in
an increase in the number of orders. We seek tease the number of unique visitors to our webgiyesttracting repeat customers and
improving search engine marketing and other intemmarketing activities. During fiscal year 2013y amique visitors decreased by 21%
compared to the fiscal year 2012. We expect ttad tatmber of unique visitors in 2014 to marginathprove, as we continue to address the
challenges we are experiencing from changes seagihes have made to the formulas, or algorithha,they use to optimize their search
results, as described in further detail under “—dtxiwe Summary” below.

Total Number of OrderaVe monitor the total number of orders as an indicaf future revenue trends. During the fiscal y2@t3, the
total number of orders was down by 20% comparedbediscal year 2012 due to the decrease in unicgiwrs combined with overall
increased competition. We expect the total numberders in 2014 to marginally improve. We recognigvenue associated with an order
when the products have been delivered, consisti#éntonr revenue recognition policy.

Average Order ValueAverage order value represents our net sales ¢acagorders basis for a given period of time didithy the total
number of orders recorded during the same perididngf. During the fiscal year 2013, our averageeordlue decreased by 2% compared to
the fiscal year 2012. We expect this trend to eadiin 2014 primarily due to increased
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competition, as described in further detail undexécutive Summarybelow. We seek to increase the average ordeevadua means of
increasing net sales. Average order values vargmitipg upon a number of factors, including the congmts of our product offering, the order
volume in certain online sales channels, macro-@en conditions, and the competition online.

Revenue CapturdRevenue capture is the amount of actual dollaesmed after taking into consideration returns, itreakd declines and
product fulfilment. During the fiscal year 2013jraevenue capture marginally decreased by 0.68818% compared to 83.9% in fiscal year
2012. The decrease in revenue capture was dueiter@ase in credit card declines and productlfiuént issues in 2013 compared to 2012.
We expect our revenue capture level to improvedibd2as we continue to improve our customers’ pugeteperience.

Executive Summary

For fiscal year 2013, the Company generated nes sdl$254.8 million, compared with $304.0 millifam fiscal year 2012, representini
decrease of 16.2%. Included in the net sales dee@al6.2% in fiscal year 2013, is a decreaseirsales channels, excluding websites we
retired in 2013, of 8.5%. Net loss for fiscal ye@d.3 was $15.6 million, or $0.48 per share. Thimjgares to a net loss of $36.0 million, or
$1.17 per share, for fiscal year 2012. We genena¢¢iéhcome before interest expense, net, incompravision, depreciation and amortization
expense and amortization of intangible assets,gflase-based compensation expense, impairmenamasiestructuring costs (“Adjusted
EBITDA”) of $6.0 million in fiscal year 2013 comped to $9.4 million in fiscal year 2012. Adjusted IEBA, which is a non Generally
Accepted Accounting Principle measure, is presebémduse such measure is used by rating agenetesites analysts, investors and other
parties in evaluating the Company. It should notdmesidered, however, as an alternative to opgraticome, as an indicator of the Company’
operating performance, or as an alternative to flasls as measures of the Company’s overall liqujdis presented in the Company’s
consolidated financial statements. Further, thaustdid EBITDA measure shown may not be comparalsdertitarly titled measures used by
other companies. Refer to the table presented bigloreconciliation of net loss to Adjusted EBITDA.

Total revenues decreased in fiscal year 2013 cazdparthe same period in 2012 primarily due todmoreased online sales. Our online
sales, which include our e-commerce, online mat&egpsales channels and online advertising, cangth90.0% of total revenues, and our
offline sales, which consist of our Kool-Vue™ anHalesale operations, contributed 10.0% of tota¢éneres. Our online sales for fiscal year
2013 decreased by $49.7 million, or 17.8%, to $228llion compared to $279.1 million in fiscal ye2012 primarily due to a 21% reduction
in unique visitors and 20% decrease in total nunolberders. Our offline sales increased by $0.9iom) or 2.0%, to $25.4 million compared
the same period last year. Revenues declined glyntirring the period starting the third quarter2812. The highest decline, quarter over
quarter was during the first quarter of 2013 (2% )ompared to the first quarter of 2012 and thst | the fourth quarter of 2013 compare
the fourth quarter of 2012 (5%). The table represtre reduction in revenues when compared by exsamiet sales for the third and fourth
quarters of 2011 have been included for compargtivposes only.

Year over year quarterly sales decl

Thirteen week endt Net Sales Thirteen week end¢ Net sales % decline

Sept. 29, 201 $73,01¢ Oct. 1, 2011 $78,59: -7.1%
Dec. 29, 201: $62,84¢ Dec. 31, 201: $77,23: -18.6%
Mar. 30, 201: $65,40¢ Mar. 31, 201z $87,43¢ -25.2%
Jun. 29, 201. $67,88¢ Jun. 30, 201. $80,71¢ -15.%
Sept. 28, 201 $61,72¢ Sep. 29, 201 $73,01¢ -15.5%
Dec. 28, 201 $59,73¢ Dec. 29, 201: $62,84¢ -5.0%

Like most e-commerce retailers, our success depamdsir ability to attract online consumers to wabsites and convert them into
customers in a cogtffective manner. Historically, marketing througtasch engines provided the most efficient oppotyuini reach millions o
online auto part buyers. We are included in seegshlts through paid search listings, where welmsge specific search terms that will resu
the inclusion of our listing, and algorithmic sdzas that depend upon the searchable content omehsgites. In 2013, we decreased the am
we spent on paid search listings, as we have detedithat it does not generate a sufficient amo@inévenues to justify the expense.
Algorithmic listings cannot be purchased and indteiee determined and displayed solely by a satrofidilas utilized by the search engine. We
have had a history of success with our search engarketing techniques, which gave our differenbsites preferred positions in search
results. But search engines, like Google, revie# tiigorithms regularly in an attempt to optimikeir search results. In fiscal years 2012 and
2013, we were negatively impacted by the changeseithodology for how Google displayed or selecteddifferent websites for customer
search results, which reduced our unique visitontand adversely
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affected our financial results. Our unique visitount decreased by 36 million, or 21%, for fisoady2013 to 132.9 million unique visitors
compared to 168.9 million unique visitors in fisgalr 2012. We believe we were affected by theaecheengine algorithm changes due to the
use of our product catalog across multiple websitesaddress this issue we consolidated to a siginifly smaller number of websites to en:
unique catalog content. As we are significantlyatefent upon search engines for our website trafffice are unable to attract unique visitors,
our business and results of operations will suffer.

Barriers to entry in the automotive aftermarketisttly are low, and current and new competitorslaanch websites at a relatively low
cost. Due to a number of factors, including the aéonline marketplaces, it is easier for a tiadil offline supplier to begin selling online and
compete with us. These larger suppliers have atoeasrchandise at lower costs, enabling themlt@smducts at lower prices while
maintaining adequate gross margins. Our finanewllts were negatively impacted by the increaseal l&f competition. Total orders for fiscal
year 2013 went down by 20% to 1.9 million compaed.4 million for fiscal year 2012 and our averagder value went down marginally
$2.4, or 2%, for fiscal year 2013 to $111.9 com@aoe$114.3 in fiscal year 2012 as a result ofeased pricing competition. Our current and
potential customers may decide to purchase diréwiy our suppliers. Continuing increased compmtifrom our suppliers that have access t
products at lower prices than us could result duced sales, lower operating margins, reducedtphility, loss of market share and diminis
brand recognition. In addition, some of our contpesi have used and may continue to use aggressoiegotactics. We expect that
competition will further intensify in the future &ternet use and online commerce continue to growdwide. We took a number of steps
during 2013 to attempt to reduce the selling priafesur products while increasing margins, which discussed below.

Total expenses, which primarily consisted of cdstades and operating costs, decreased in fiseal3@13 compared to the same period
in 2012. Components of our cost of sales and ojpgrabsts are described in further detail undet Basis of Presentatiof below.

Personnel costs decreased in fiscal year 2013 aeehpa fiscal year 2012. Our employees at the éridaal year 2013 decreased by
about 25% to 1,032 compared to 1,370 at the efidazfl year 2012. Our employees in the Philippidesreased to 714 at the end of fiscal yea
2013 compared to 945 at the end of fiscal year 2bilthe first half of 2013, as part of our initisgs to reduce labor costs and improve
operating efficiencies in response to the challengehe marketplace and general market conditwes,educed our workforce by 191
employees (for additional details, refer‘idote 12-Restructuring Costsif the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemémttided in Part |,
Item 1 of this report). While we have and contitm@ndertake several initiatives to improve revenaied reduce the losses in 2014, if the
downward trend in our revenues and net loss coatim2014, we may be required to further reducdahmr costs. In addition to the decrease
in personnel costs, total expenses decreasectal fisar 2013 compared to fiscal year 2012 primahile to the decrease in lower impairment
losses, reduction in advertising expense, and lawpreciation and amortization due to certain priypend equipment and intangible assets
that were fully depreciated, fully amortized or iamgd.

Overall, we expect a reduced downward trend orexgnues and net loss into the first half of 20ad t the initiatives we have
implemented. We have already observed a slow-davting decline in revenues between the third quaftgd12 to the fourth quarter of 2013
when compared to the respective periods of 201128a@&. The trend indicates an improvement in regenn the latter part of 2014. However,
if this downward trend does continue in 2014 anth@e negative than we expect, it could severefaich our liquidity as we may not be able
to provide positive cash flows from operations idey to meet our working capital requirements. Wa&ymeed to borrow additional funds from
our credit facility, which under certain circumstas may not be available, sell additional assesgek additional equity or additional debt
financing in the future. Refer to tHeiquidity and Capital Resourcessection below for additional details. There cannm assurance that we
would be able to raise such additional financingmgage in such asset sales on acceptable teratsalkarlf our expected downward trend in
revenues and net loss continues for longer thaexpect because our strategies to return to positiles growth and profitability are not
successful or otherwise, and if we are not ablaige adequate additional financing or proceeds fidditional asset sales to continue to fund
our ongoing operations, we will need to defer, cedar eliminate significant planned expenditurestructure or significantly curtail our
operations.

In 2013, we made positive strides towards achiewimgstrategic goals and in 2014; we will continogursue these strategies to retur
positive sales growth and profitability:

* We continue to work to return to positive e-comneegcowth by providing unique catalog content ara/jating better content on our
websites thereby improving our ranking on the deagsults. In addition, we intend to build mobilebled websites to take advantage o
shifting consumer behaviors. We expect this todase unique visitors to our website and help ua giar revenues. We expect revenue
trends to remain flat for the first half of 2014damprove thereafte
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* We continue to work to improve the website purchegeerience for our customers by (1) helping ostamers find the parts they want
to buy by reducing failed searches and increaséeg purchase confidence; (2) selling more highbtamized accessories by partnering
with manufacturers to build custom shopping expegs; (3) increasing order size across our sitesi¢fin improved recommendation
engines; and (4) completing the roll out of higlalify images and videos with emphasis on accegamguct lines. In addition, we inte
to build mobile enabled websites to take advantdghifting consumer behaviors. These efforts nmzyaase the conversion rate of our
visitors to customers, total number of orders aretage order value, and contribute to our revemae/ty.

* We continue to work to becoming one of the beselstpriced options in the market. We will lower quices by increasing foreign
sourced products as they provide more low-costymitsd We expect this to improve the conversion f@teur visitors to our website,
grow our revenues and improve our margins. We gl to transition away from lower margin stockpshiranded products and expand
our private label mix, which provides higher magy

» Increase product selection by being the first tokaiawith new SKUs. We currently have over 43,0004gte label SKUs and 1.5 million
branded SKUs in our product selection. We will seelidd new categories and expand our existingalpecategories. We expect this
increase the total number of orders and contritutaur revenue growtl

» Be the consumer advocate for auto repair througloMD.com. We will continue to devote resources tt@MD.com and its system
development. We expect this to improve our bramdgaition and contribute to our revenue grov

» Continue to implement cost saving measu

As we redesign our approach to attracting custotmeosigh search engines, we hope to offset mutheofevenue loss by pursuing
revenue opportunities in third-party online markates, a number of which are growing significaptty year. Auto parts buyers are finding
third-party online marketplaces to be a very ativacenvironment, for many reasons, the top fouindpe(1) the security of their personal
information; (2) the ability to easily compare puatl offerings from multiple sellers; (3) transpargiiconsumers can leave positive or negativ
feedback about their experience); and (4) favorphieng. Successful selling in these third-pantyime marketplaces depends on product
innovation, and strong relationships with suppliéath of which we believe to be our core compeat=c

There are various macro-economic factors thatéutly affect our business, including the impacthaf slow growth of the economy,
continued high unemployment and underemploymert cginer challenging economic conditions. Theseofaatecrease the overall
discretionary spending of our customers and webelit becomes more likely that consumers will kihegir current vehicles longer, thus will
need replacement parts as a result of generalavrebtear, and perform repair and maintenance ierdodkeep those vehicles well maintained.
At the same time, higher gas prices are negatimgbacting the industry as consumers drive lessraddce the wear and tear on their vehicles
Given the nature of these factors, and the vdiatilf the overall economic environment, we canrredjrt whether or for how long these trends
will continue, nor can we predict to what degreestihtrends will impact us in the future.

Adjusted EBITDA, which is a non Generally Acceptsctounting Principle measure, is presented becswsle measure is used by rating
agencies, securities analysts, investors and ptrgies in evaluating the Company. It should notdesidered, however, as an alternative to
operating income, as an indicator of the Compaaptrating performance, or as an alternative to iaals as measures of the Company’s
overall liquidity, as presented in the Company’asmidated financial statements. Further, the Adjd€BITDA measure shown may not be
comparable to similarly titted measures used bgwotiompanies. The table below reconciles net mggljusted EBITDA for the periods
presented (in thousands):

Fifty -Two Fifty -Two Fifty -Two
Weeks Endet Weeks Endet Weeks Ende
December 2¢€ December 2¢ December 31
2013 2012 2011
Consolidated
Net loss $ (15,639 $ (35,979 $ (15,13)
Interest expense, n 972 774 962
Income tax provision (benefi 43 (937) (1,512
Amortization of intangible: 381 1,18¢ 3,67:
Depreciation and amortizatic 12,17t 15,20 12,69t
EBITDA (2,069 (19,749 682
Impairment loss on goodwi — 18,85 —
Impairment loss on property and equipm 4,83 1,96( —
Impairment loss on intangible ass 1,24t 5,61: 5,13¢
Sharebased compensatic 1,26: 1,67: 2,607
Loss on debt extinguishme — 36( —
Legal costs related to intellectual property ric — 67 462
Restructuring cosi® 725 64( 7,37
Adjusted EBITDA $  6,00( $ 9,41 $ 16,26/

@ We incurred restructuring costs related to ouidtiites to reduce labor costs and improve operatffigiencies in response

to the challenges in the marketplace and generddehaonditions. Refer ttNote 12 — Restructuring Costsif our Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements for addition#dhitke

28



Basis of Presentation

Net SalesOnline and offline sales represent two differetésahannels for our products. We generate onktasaes primarily through
the sale of auto parts to individual consumersughoour network of e-commerce websites, which idetumobile based sales, and online
marketplaces, including online advertising. E-cormraesales are derived from our network of websitddéch we own and operate. E-
commerce and online marketplace sales also in¢himrind telephone sales through our call centerstingports these sales channels. Online
marketplaces consist primarily of sales of our piigl on online auction websites, where we selluphoauctions as well as through storefront:
that we maintain on third-party owned websites. &% advertising and sponsorship positions on ecwramerce websites to highlight vendor
brands and offer complementary products and sexvic# benefit our customers. Advertising is taeddb specificections of the websites a
can also be targeted to specific users based orettieles they drive. Advertising partners primaiiiclude part vendors, national automotive
aftermarket brands and automobile manufacturers offline sales channel represents our distributibproducts directly to commercial
customers by selling auto parts to collision reghinps located in Southern California and Virgiar offline sales channel also includes the
distribution of our Kool-Vue™ mirror line to aut@aps distributors nationwide. We also serve consarhg operating a retail outlet store in
LaSalle, lllinois.

Cost of SalesCost of sales consists of the direct costs assatiaith procuring parts from suppliers and delirgrproducts to custome!
These costs include direct product costs, outbdeight and shipping costs, warehouse suppliesnandanty costs, partially offset by
purchase discounts and cooperative advertisingrd2egiion and amortization expenses are excluded @ost of sales and included in
marketing, general and administrative and fulfilihexpenses as noted below.

Marketing Expenséviarketing expense consists of online advertisirgnsp internet commerce facilitator fees and otleeetising costs,
as well as payroll and related expenses associateeur marketing catalog, customer service anesspersonnel. These costs are generally
variable and are typically a function of net saMarketing expense also includes depreciation amorézation expense and share-based
compensation expense.

General and Administrative Expen&eneral and administrative expense consists ptiynafradministrative payroll and related expen
merchant processing fees, legal and professioraldad other administrative costs. General andrasimadtive expense also includes
depreciation and amortization expense and shaedl@snpensation expense.

Fulfilment Expense Fulfillment expense consists primarily of payratid related costs associated with our warehoupéogees and our
purchasing group, facilities rent, building mairdene, depreciation and other costs associatedmwigmtory management and our wholesale
operations. Fulfilment expense also includes shased compensation expense.

Technology Expens&echnology expense consists primarily of payrotl eglated expenses of our information technologggenel, the
cost of hosting our servers, communications exyeand Internet connectivity costs, computer suppodtsoftware development amortization
expense. Technology expense also includes shaeetbampensation expense.

Amortization of Intangible Asset&\mortization of intangibles consists of the anmation expense associated with our definite-lived
intangible assets.

Impairment Loss Impairment loss is recorded as a result of impant testing performed for goodwill and indefiniiteed intangible
assets in accordance with ASC 350 Intangibles -d@dband Other, and long-lived assets, includintangible assets subject to amortization,
in accordance with ASC 360 Property, Plant and Egent.

Other Income, Netther income, net consists of miscellaneous inconexpense such as gains/losses from dispositiassats, and
interest income comprised primarily of interestam® on investments.
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Interest Expenselnterest expense consists primarily of interggiease on our outstanding loan balance, defernegh€ing cost
amortization and capital lease interest.

Segment Data.

The Company operates in two reportable segmentschiteria the Company uses to identify its opagaiegments are primarily the
nature of the products the Company sells and theadwated operating results that are regularlyeregd by the Company’s chief operating
decision maker to assess performance and maketimgedacisions. Certain long-lived assets are hrettie Philippines (refer ttNote 4 —
Property and Equipment, N’ ). In 2012, we identified two reporting units, Ba$8AP, which is the core auto parts business, antdMD, an
online automotive repair source, in accordance ABIC 280Segment ReportinASC 280") . AutoMD recorded revenues of $0.3 million and
$0.4 million for fiscal years 2013 and 2012, respety. AutoMD incurred total expenses of $2.3 moitl and $2.4 million during fiscal years
2013 and 2012, respectively, which are primarilgterd to depreciation and amortization expensepitalized website and software
development costs. AutoMD recorded net losses df 8#llion for both fiscal years 2013 and 2012 pexgtively. Total assets for AutoMD we
$2.1 million and $2.0 million as of December 2812@&nd December 29, 2012, respectively, which aneguily related to capitalized website
and software development costs. Prior to fiscat 2842, our reporting unit AutoMD had been consédiea part of our main reporting unit,
Base USAP. There was no distinguishable busine8sitwiVID and revenues, expenses and assets wegaifitsint to the overall business and
hence not reported separately in accordance watthitesholds defined by ASC 280.

Results of Operations

The following table sets forth selected stateméwiperations data for the periods indicated, exggedsas a percentage of net sales:

Fifty -Two Weeks Endec

December 2¢€

December 2¢

December 31

2013 2012 2011
Net sales 100.(% 100.(% 100.(%
Cost of sale: 70.¢ 69.¢ 67.5
Gross profit 29.1 30.1 32.7
Operating expense
Marketing 16.1 16.¢ 17.1
General and administrati 6.S 6.5 9.8
Fulfillment 78 78 5.8
Technology 2.C 2.1 2.2
Amortization of intangible asse 0.2 0.4 1.1
Impairment loss on goodwi — 6.2 —
Impairment loss on property and equipm 1.¢ 0.€ —
Impairment loss on intangible ass 0.t 1.¢ 1.€
Total operating expens 34.¢ 41.¢ 37.€
Loss from operation (5.9 (11.9 (4.9
Other income (expense
Other income, ne 0.1 — 0.1
Interest expens (0.9 (0.2 0.3
Loss on debt extinguishme — (0.7) —
Total other expens 0.9 (0.9 (0.2
Loss before income tax (6.2) (12.7 (5.7
Income tax (benefit) provisia — 0.9 (0.9
Net loss 6.1)% (11.9% (4.9%
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Fifty-Two Weeks Ended December 28, 2013 Compareith¢oFifty-Two Weeks Ended December 29, 2012
Net Sales and Gross Marg

Fifty -Two Weeks Ended

December 2¢ December 2¢
2013 2012 $ Change % Change
(in thousands)
Net sales $ 254,75 $ 304,01 $(49,269) (16.2)%
Cost of sale: 180,62( 212,37¢ (31,759 (15.0%
Gross profit $ 74,13 $ 91,63¢ $(17,509 (19.1%
Gross margir 29.1% 30.1% (1.0%

Net sales decreased $49.3 million, or 16.2%, Bwdii year 2013 compared to fiscal year 2012. Ousales consisted of online sales,
which included mobile based online sales, reprasg®0.0% of the total for fiscal year 2013 (comgmhto 91.8% in fiscal year 2012), and
offline sales, representing 10.0% of the totalfferal year 2013 (compared to 8.2% in fiscal yezit2). The net sales decrease was due to a
decline of $49.7 million, or 17.8%, in online salpartially offset by a $0.5 million, or 2.0%, iease in offline sales. Included in the net sales
decrease of 16.2% in fiscal year 2013, is a deeraset sales channels, excluding websites weeckith 2013, of 8.5%. Online sales decres
primarily due to a 21% reduction in unique visita20% reduction in total number of orders anédide in average order value by 2%. The
overall decrease in unique visitors was due talagon in customer traffic as a result of changgarch engines made to the algorithms that
search engines use to optimize their search resu#is, our revenues were negatively impacted leyiticreased competition as described in
further detail under “Executive Summary” above. ©ffline sales, which consist of our Kool-Vue™ anHolesale operations, continued to
show growth. While net sales declined for fiscary2013 as compared to fiscal year 2012, we haserebd a slow-down in the decline in
revenues between the first quarter of 2013 todheth quarter of 2013, when compared to the respeqtiarters of 2012, as described in
further detail under “Executive Summary” above.

Gross profit decreased $17.5 million, or 19.1%jsoal year 2013 compared to fiscal year 2012. &roargin decreased 1.0% to 29.1%
in fiscal year 2013 compared to 30.1% in fiscalry2@l2. Gross margin primarily decreased in figear 2013 compared to fiscal year 2012
due to reduced margins from online sales and plgrtffset by higher margins on offline sales. @uoss profit and gross margins were
negatively impacted by the factors described ithimrdetail under “Executive Summary” above.

Marketing Expens

Fifty -Two Weeks Ended

December 2¢ December 2¢
2013 2012 $ Change % Change
(in thousands)
Marketing expens $ 41,04 $ 51,41¢ $(10,37)) (20.2)%
Percent of net sal¢ 16.1% 16.% (0.9%

Total marketing expense decreased $10.4 millio20a2%, for fiscal year 2013 compared to fiscalnz&l 2. Online advertising expen
which includes catalog costs, was $16.6 million7 @%, of online sales for fiscal year 2013, corepan $21.1 million, or 7.5%, of online se
for fiscal year 2012. Online advertising expenserel@sed primarily due to reduced online e-commadsertising and non-catalog advertising
costs of $4.4 million. Marketing expense, excludimgine advertising, was $24.4 million, or 9.6%nef sales for fiscal year 2013, compare
$30.3 million, or 10.0%, of net sales for fiscaay®012. Marketing expenses, excluding online &tsieg, decreased primarily due to lower
call center wages, marketing overhead, depreciatimhamortization expense and stock-based compamsat
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General and Administrative Expense

Fifty -Two Weeks Endec

December 2¢ December 2¢
2013 2012 $ Change % Change
(in thousands)
General and administrative expel $ 17,56 $ 19,85: $(2,290 (11.5%
Percent of net sal¢ 6.€% 6.5% 0.4%

General and administrative expense decreased $idpor 11.5%, for fiscal year 2013 comparediszal year 2012. The decrease for
fiscal year 2013 as compared to fiscal year 2012 pvimarily due to reduced merchant processingfesdting from lower online sales and
lower overhead.

Fulfillment Expens:

Fifty -Two Weeks Endec

December 2¢ December 2¢
2013 2012 $ Change % Change
(in thousands)
Fulfillment expenst $ 18,70: $ 22,26t $(3,569) (16.0%
Percent of net sal¢ 7.2% 7.2% —

Fulfillment expense decreased $3.6 million, or ¥4.@or fiscal year 2013 compared to fiscal year20he decrease was primarily due
to lower shipments and revenues, lower depreciatimhamortization expense because of certain absdtwere fully depreciated after the
third quarter of 2012 and lower warehouse wagessafaties. Also, severance charges were lowesaalffiyear 2013 compared to the prior
fiscal year.

Technology Expense

Fifty -Two Weeks Endec

December 2€ December 2¢
2013 2012 $ Change % Change
(in thousands)
Technology expens $ 5,12¢ $ 6,27« $(1,14¢) (18.9%
Percent of net sale 2.C% 2.1% (0.1)%

Technology expense decreased $1.1 million, or 18f88discal year 2013 compared to fiscal year 200l decrease was primarily due
to lower telephone costs and technology wagestiedun fiscal year 2013 compared to the fiscal \A€HI2.

Amortization of Intangible Asse

Fifty -Two Weeks Endec

December 2¢ December 2¢
2013 2012 $ Change % Change
(in thousands)
Amortization of intangible asse $ 381 $ 1,18¢ $ (80¢) (68.0%
Percent of net sale 0.2% 0.4% (0.2%

Amortization of intangibles decreased by $0.8 wiillior 68.0%, for fiscal year 2013 compared todligear 2012. The decrease was
primarily due to certain intangible assets thatenigrpaired in the fourth quarter of 2012. We reeorimpairment losses on intangible assets
subject to amortization of $1.2 million, which regadl the net carrying amount of those intangibletas® zero in the fourth quarter of 2012.
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Impairment Loss on Goodw

Fifty -Two Weeks Ended

December 2€ December 2¢
2013 2012 $ Change % Change
(in thousands)
Impairment loss on goodwi $ — $ 18,85¢ $(18,85¢) (100%
Percent of net sal¢ — % 6.2% (6.2%

Impairment loss on goodwill consists of a non-ciasbairment charge during the fourth quarter of 26&2he excess of the carrying
value over the implied fair value of goodwill inetlamount of $18.9 million. See further detaitiNote 1- Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies and Nature of Operatic” , “Note 3 — Fair Value Measurementsihd“Note 5- Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangiblesf the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements includé®hrt 1V, Item 15 of this report and unc‘Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates”
section below.

Impairment Loss on Property and Equipm

Fifty -Two Weeks Endec

December 2¢ December 2¢
2013 2012 $ Change % Change
(in thousands)
Impairment loss on property and equipm $ 4,83 $ 1,96( $2,872 146.5%
Percent of net sale 1.€% 0.€% 1.2%

Impairment loss on property and equipment consiSt®n-cash impairment charge during fiscal yedar@fr the excess of the carrying
value over the fair value of internally developef@tware of $4.8 million. Impairment loss on progesnd equipment consists of a non-cash
impairment charge during fiscal year 2012 for tkeess of the carrying value over the fair valua dilding and internally developed website
and software development costs of $1.0 million $0® million, respectively. See further detail'iMote 1- Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies and Nature of Operatic” , “Note 3 — Fair Value Measurementsihd“Note 4- Property and Equipment, Netf the Notes to

Consolidated Financial Statements included in Rarttem 15 of this report and und&Critical Accounting Policies and Estimatesection
below.

Impairment Loss on Intangible Ass

Fifty -Two Weeks Endec

December 2€ December 2¢
2013 2012 $ Change % Change
(in thousands)
Impairment loss on intangible ass $ 1,24 $ 5,61 $(4,36¢) (77.%
Percent of net sal¢ 0.5% 1.5% (1.9%

Impairment loss on intangible assets consists nfaash impairment charge during fiscal year 201&ed to product design intellectual
property and certain domain and trade names f& ®illion. Impairment loss on intangibles consists fiscal year 2012 nocash impairmer
charge related to certain intangible assets iratheunt of $5.6 million. See further detaillinSummary of Significant Accounting Policies and
Nature of Operatior” , “Note 3 — Fair Value Measurementsind“Note 5- Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangiblesf the Notes to

Consolidated Financial Statements included in Rartem 15 of this report and und&Critical Accounting Policies and Estimatesection
below.

Total Other Expense, Net

Fifty -Two Weeks Endec

December 2¢ December 2¢
2013 2012 $ Change % Change
(in thousands)
Other expense, n $ 824 $  1,12¢ $ (307) (26.6)%
Percent of net sale 0.2% 0.2% —
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Total other expense, net decreased $0.3 millio@6d%, for fiscal year 2013 compared to fiscaln2@l 2. Total other expense decre:
during fiscal year 2013 compared to fiscal year2pdmarily due to loss on debt extinguishment @4$million during the second quarter of
2012, partially offset by higher interest exper{See further detail in Note 6 — Borrowingsdf the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements, included in Part IV, Item 15 of thiso).

Income Tax Provisio

Fifty -Two Weeks Endec

December 2¢ December 2¢
2013 2012 $ Change % Change
(in thousands)
Income tax provision (benefi $ 43 $ (937) $ (980) (104.0%
Percent of net sale 0.C% (0.2%) (0.9%

The Company has a full valuation allowance agaiastet deferred income tax assets. In fiscal 28413 and fiscal 2012, the Company
recorded an addition of $6.6 million and $14.1 imil| respectively, to its valuation allowance. Immstax expense in 2013 related primarily to
deferred taxes related to earnings of its Philippisubsidiary (see below). In 2012, the effectia®ime tax benefit stems primarily from the
reversal of the net deferred income tax liabilégulting from the write down of goodwill and otlietangible assets, and the impact of the
Philippine tax holiday, partially offset by the agal of withholding taxes related to potential rgj@dion of earnings in the Philippines (see
below). The Company’s Philippine tax holiday wafeefive through September 2013.

Income tax provision (benefit) differs from the amothat would result from applying the federalstary rate as follows (in thousands):

Fifty -Two Weeks Endec

December 2€ December 2¢
2013 2012

Income tax at U.S. federal statutory rate $ (5300 $ (12,55)
Sharebased compensatic 43 38
State income tax, net of federal tax ef (1,349 (2,52¢)
Foreign tax 70 27
Other (42) 51
Change in valuation allowan 6,621 14,08(
Effective income tax benet $ 43 $ (939

The Companys effective tax rate was impacted by income tamesrired in foreign jurisdictions. The favorable iaap of foreign taxes f
fiscal years 2013 and 2012 is due in large paattiEx holiday in the Philippines, which is effeetithrough September 2013. The Company
not expect to receive any extensions past SepteRild&. Accordingly, the Philippines tax liabilitaé been computed assuming no tax holida
on the post expiration earnings. The impact of tdmsholiday decreased foreign taxes by $39,00053120000 for fiscal years 2013 and 2012,
respectively. The benefit of the tax holiday onloss per share was immaterial for the relatedsyear

Prior to 2012, the Company treated earnings ofdheign subsidiaries as permanently invested ihjtirésdiction. As a result, no
additional income tax withholding was provided be possible future repatriation of these earninghé parent company in prior years.
During fiscal year 2012, based on current year atpeg and future cash flow needs the Company dddiut it could no longer represent that
these funds would be indefinitely reinvested infibreign jurisdictions but that such funds may lkeeded for general corporate purposes. As &
result the Company has recorded future withholdéxgs which would be due if the funds are requiocloe repatriated. The Company intends
to continue to pursue all reasonable means toaserés investment in the foreign jurisdictiongladated by future growth in general business
activities or as allowed by the foreign jurisdictsoto avoid incurring the income tax withholdingperse.

As of December 28, 2013, the Company had no méateriacognized tax benefits, interest or penatidsted to federal and state income
tax matters. At December 28, 2013, federal an@ stet operating loss (“NOL") carryforwards were
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$50.8 million and $65.8 million, respectively. FealeNOL carryforwards of $2.7 million were acquinedthe acquisition of WAG which are
subject to Internal Revenue Code section 382 amitkldl to an annual usage limitation of $0.1 millidwditionally, the tax benefit of $0.2
million of the federal and state NOL carryforwawdsich was created by the exercise of stock optiitide credited to additional paid-in-
capital once recognized. Federal NOL carryforwdrelgin to expire in 2029, while state NOL carryfordsbegin to expire in 2016.

Fifty-Two Weeks Ended December 29, 2012 Compareith¢oFifty-Two Weeks Ended December 31, 2011
Net Sales and Gross Marg

Fifty -Two Weeks Ended

December 2¢ December 31
2012 2011 $ Change % Change
(in thousands)
Net sales $ 304,01 $ 327,07. $(23,059 (7.0%
Cost of sale: 212,37¢ 220,07: (7,699 (3.5%
Gross profi $ 91,63¢ $ 107,00( $(15,367) (14.9%
Gross margir 30.1% 32.1% (2.6)%

Net sales decreased $23.1 million, or 7.0%, faaliyear 2012 compared to fiscal year 2011. Ousalets consisted of online sales,
representing 91.8% of the total for fiscal year2(dompared to 94.1% in fiscal year 2011), andrwdfsales, representing 8.2% of the total for
fiscal year 2012 (compared to 5.9% in fiscal ye@tD). The net sales decrease was due to a de€iB&3@ million, or 9.3%, in online sales,
partially offset by a $5.7 million, or 29.8%, inae in offline sales. Online sales decreased pitinthre to a 7.1% reduction in unigue visitors
and a decline in average order value by 6.2%,alrtoffset by an increase of 2.2% in revenue cagptlihe decrease in unique visitors was du
to the negative impact from customer traffic losaes result of changes search engines have méue atgorithms that they use to optimize
their search results. Also, our revenues were haggimpacted by the increased competition as iilesd in further detail under “Executive
Summary” above. Our offline sales, which consistwf Kool-Vue™ and wholesale operations, continteeshow solid growth.

Gross profit decreased $15.4 million, or 14.4%fjd0al year 2012 compared to fiscal year 2011. &roargin rate decreased 2.6% to
30.1% in fiscal year 2012 compared to 32.7% irdligear 2011. Gross margin decreased in fiscal @52 compared to fiscal year 2011 due
to reduced margins from both online and offlineesalGross margin was unfavorably impacted by irer@@ompetition for fiscal year 2012 as
certain of our suppliers are now selling directlconsumers online and an increase in inventortewdiown of $1.0 million recorded in the
fourth quarter of 2012.

Marketing Expens

Fifty -Two Weeks Endec

December 2¢ December 31
2012 2011 $ Change % Change
(in thousands)
Marketing expens $ 51,41¢ $ 55,78¢ $(4,369) (7.9%
Percent of net sal¢ 16.% 17.1% (0.2%

Total marketing expense decreased $4.4 milliof7,. 8%, for fiscal year 2012 compared to fiscal y2@t1. Online advertising expense,
which includes catalog costs, was $21.1 million7 @%, of online sales compared to $28.5 millian9.@%, of online sales for the prior year.
Marketing expense, excluding online advertisings $a0.3 million, or 10.0%, of net sales compare$i2@.3 million, or 8.4%, of net sales for
the prior year. Online advertising expense decrkdse to reduced catalog advertising costs of 88/lfn, and because our more substantial
non-catalog online adverting expenses (includisgng and placement fees paid to commercial andlseagine websites) decreased by $3.9
million. Marketing expenses, excluding online adiséng, increased primarily due to higher depréciaind amortization expense related to
software deployments of $2.4 million.

35



General and Administrative Expense

Fifty -Two Weeks Ended

December 2¢ December 31
2012 2011 $ Change % Change
(in thousands)
General and administrative expel $ 19,85: $ 31,96 $(12,109) (37.9%
Percent of net sal¢ 6.5% 9.8€% (3.-9%

General and administrative expense decreased $1ilfidn, or 37.9%, for fiscal year 2012 comparediszal year 2011. The decrease
was primarily due to the acquisition and integnatielated costs of $7.4 million for fiscal year 2Q#lated to our WAG acquisition, which w
all recorded in general and administrative expecsmpared to none in fiscal year 2012. Additionadlgpreciation and amortization expense

decreased by $2.4 million compared to the prior ge to certain assets that were fully deprecjatad merchant fees decreased by $1.4
million due to lower online sales compared to therpyear.

Fulfillment Expens:

Fifty -Two Weeks Endec

December 2¢ December 31
2012 2011 $ Change % Change
(in thousands)
Fulfillment expenst $ 22,26 $ 19,16¢ $ 3,101 16.2%
Percent of net sale 7.2% 5.€% 1.4%

Fulfillment expense increased $3.1 million, or 26,Zor fiscal year 2012 compared to fiscal yearR20lhe increase was primarily due to
higher depreciation and amortization expense froftware deployments of $2.7 million.

Technology Expense

Fifty -Two Weeks Endec

December 2¢ December 31
2012 2011 $ Change % Change
(in thousands)
Technology expens $ 6,27« $ 7,27« $(1,000) (13.9)%
Percent of net sale 2.1% 2.2% (0.1)%

Technology expense decreased $1.0 million, or 13f@Bdiscal year 2012 compared to fiscal year 200echnology expense as a

percentage of net sales remained consistent cothpathe prior year. The decrease was primarilytduewer telephone expenses of $0.7
million in fiscal year 2012 compared to fiscal y@ar 1.

Amortization of Intangible Asse

Fifty -Two Weeks Endec

December 2¢ December 31
2012 2011 $ Change % Change
(in thousands)
Amortization of intangible asse $ 1,18¢ $ 3,67 $(2,489) (67.6)%
Percent of net sale 0.4% 1.1% (0.7%

Amortization of intangibles decreased by $2.5 wiillior 67.6%, for fiscal year 2012 compared todligear 2011. The decrease was
primarily due to certain acquired intangible as#letd were fully amortized.

Impairment Loss on Goodw

Fifty -Two Weeks Endec

December 2¢ December 31
2012 2011 $ Change % Change
(in thousands)
Impairment loss on goodwi $ 18,85- $ — $18,85¢ N/M
Percent of net sale 6.2% — % 6.2%

36



We did not record any impairment loss on goodwillidg fiscal year 2011. Impairment loss on goodimidurred during fiscal year 2012
consisted of a non-cash impairment charge for tcess of the carrying value over the implied failue of goodwill in the amount of $18.9
million. See further detail ifNote 1- Summary of Significant Accounting Policiasl Nature of Operations™Note 3 — Fair Value

Measuremen” and“Note 5- Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangiblesf the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemertisided in Part IV
Item 15 of this report and und&Critical Accounting Policies and Estimatesection below.

Impairment Loss on Property and Equipm

Fifty -Two Weeks Endec

December 2¢ December 31
2012 2011 $ Change % Change
(in thousands)
Impairment loss on property and equipm $ 1,96( $ — $1,96( N/M
Percent of net sale 0.€% — % 0.€%

Impairment loss on property and equipment consisésnon-cash impairment charge during the fouddwrtpr of 2012 for the excess of
the carrying value over the fair value of buildiagd internally developed website and software agraknt cost of $1.0 million and $0.9
million, respectively. See further detail'iNote 1- Summary of Significant Accounting Policse®sl Nature of Operations’Note 3 — Fair
Value Measurementsind“Note 4- Property and Equipment, Netf the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statememtisided in Part IV,

Item 15 of this report and und&zritical Accounting Policies and Estimatesection below.

Impairment Loss on Intangible Ass

Fifty -Two Weeks Endec

December 2¢ December 31
2012 2011 $ Change % Change
(in thousands)
Impairment loss on intangible ass $ 5,618 $ 5,13¢ $ 47¢ 9.2%
Percent of net sale 1.€% 1.€% 0.2%

Impairment loss on intangibles consists of a figegr 2012 and 2011 non-cash impairment chargeeteta certain intangible assets in
the amount of $5.6 million and $5.1 million. Seelfer detail inl- Summary of Significant Accounting Policies arduxe of Operations’,
“Note 3 — Fair Value Measurementsind“Note 5- Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangiblesf the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements included in Part 1V, Item 15 of thisortand undetCritical Accounting Policies and Estimatesection below.

Total Other Expense, Net

Fifty -Two Weeks Endec

December 2¢ December 31
2012 2011 $ Change % Change
(in thousands)
Other expense, n $ 1,12t $ 654 $ 471 72.(%
Percent of net sale 0.2% 0.2% 0.1%

Total other expense, net increased $471,000, 684, Zor fiscal year 2012 compared to fiscal yeat20rhe increase was primarily due
to the loss on debt extinguishment of $360,00bhéngecond quarter of 2012 (refer to additionalrimfation in “Note 6 — Borrowingsdf the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, incuddart 1V, Item 15 of this repori
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Income Tax Beneti

Fifty -Two Weeks Endec

December 2¢ December 31
2012 2011 $ Change % Change
(in thousands)
Income tax benefi $ 937 $ 1,51: $ (575 (38.0%
Percent of net sale 0.2% 0.5% (0.2%

For fiscal year 2012 and 2011, the effective ta® far the Company was 2.5% and 9.1% respectivéig. Company’s effective tax rate
for fiscal year 2012 differs from the U.S. fedestdtutory rate primarily as a result of the recogdof an increase of $14.1 million valuation
allowance primarily against the increase in the @any’s NOL'’s generated as a result of the pre-das bf $36.9 million. The Company’s
effective tax rate for fiscal 2011 differs from tbeS. federal statutory rate primarily as a restithe recording of an increase of $5.7 million of
valuation allowance against the Company’s NOL'segated as a result of pre-tax loss of $16.6 million

Income tax provision (benefit) differs from the amothat would result from applying the federakstary rate as follows (in thousands):

Fifty -Two Weeks Endec

December 2¢ December 31
2012 2011

Income tax at U.S. federal statutory rate $ (12,55) $ (5,66))
Sharebased compensatic 38 21
State income tax, net of federal tax ef (2,52¢) (1,629
Tax exempt interes — 3
Foreign tax (27) (10¢)
Other 51 14C
Change in valuation allowan: 14,08( 5,72¢
Effective income tax benet $ (937) $ (1,519

In 2012, the effective income tax benefit stemsarily from the reversal of the net deferred incdeeliability resulting from the write
down of goodwill and other intangible assets, draitnpact of the Philippine tax holiday, partiadiffset by the accrual of withholding taxes
related to potential repatriation of earnings ia Bhilippines (see below). The Company’s Philipgaeholiday was effective through
September 2012. The Company is in the processpiyiag for a one year extension. Although managere&pects the extension to be
approved based on its discussion with the foreaging authority, the Philippines tax liability hbsen computed assuming no tax holiday on
the post expiration earnings. The impact of thishtaliday decreased foreign taxes by $72,000, SI0®4and $182,000 for fiscal year 2012,
2011 and 2010, respectively.

Prior to 2012, the Company treated earnings ofdhsign subsidiaries as permanently invested ihjthiésdiction. As a result, no
additional income tax withholding was provided ba possible future repatriation of these earninghé parent company in prior years.
During fiscal year 2012, based on current yearatpeg and future cash flow needs the Company dddiak it could no longer represent that
these funds would be indefinitely reinvested infiveign jurisdictions but that such funds may keded for general corporate purposes. As ¢
result the Company has recorded future withholdixgs which would be due if the funds are requicele repatriated. The Company intends
to continue to pursue all reasonable means toaserds investment in the foreign jurisdictionsladated by future growth in general business
activities or as allowed by the foreign jurisdictoto avoid incurring the income tax withholdingerse.

As of December 29, 2012, the Company had no materracognized tax benefits, interest or penalidsted to federal and state income
tax matters.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Sources of Liquidity

During the fifty-two weeks ended December 28, 2@18 primarily funded our operations with cash aaslhcequivalents generated from
operations, the net proceeds from the issuancerndsSA convertible preferred stock (“Series A Brefd”) and common stock and the sale
leaseback of our LaSalle, lllinois facility. We heaksh and cash equivalents of $0.8 million as afeDber 28, 2013, representing a $0.2 mi
decrease from $1.0 million of cash and cash ecemtalas of December 29, 2012. Based on our cuparating plan, we believe that our
existing cash and cash equivalents, investmengh, ft@vs from operations and debt financing willsadficient to finance our operational cash
needs through at least the next twelve months“(3elet and Available Borrowing Resources” below).
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As of December 29, 2012, our credit facility praxdfor a revolving commitment of up to $40 millisabject to a borrowing base deri
from certain of our receivables, inventory and @by and equipment (see “Debt and Available BorrguMResources” below). On August 2,
2013, the Company, certain of its wholly-owned detitesubsidiaries and JPMorgan entered into a Thainénded Credit Agreement to,
among other things, reduce the revolving commitnfieamh $40 million to $20 million. Upon satisfactiaf certain conditions, the Company
has the right to increase the revolving commitmgnto $40 million.

In March 2013, the Company sold 4,149,997 shar&edts A Preferred for aggregate proceeds to timep@ny of approximately $6.0
million. The Company incurred issuance costs ofaxmately $0.8 million and used the net proceedmfthe sale of the Series A Preferre
reduce its revolving loan payable. RefefNmte 7 — Stockholders’ Equity and Share-Based Gamsption” of our Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements for additional details.

In May 2011, we filed a shelf registration statet@vering the offer and sale of up to $200 millafrcommon stock with the SEC. The
shelf registration was declared effective by th&€SB August 10, 2011. The terms of any offeringamulir shelf registration statement will be
determined at the time of the offering and disalbigea prospectus supplement filed with the SEG\pnil 2013, the Company sold 2,050,000
shares of its common stock for aggregate proceettetCompany of approximately $2.2 million in &feang under the Company’s shelf
registration statement and used the net proceasltme its revolving loan payable. RefefNmte 7 — Stockholders’ Equity and Share-Based
Compensation’dof our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statememtsdlditional details.

In April 2013, we used the net proceeds of $9.9ionilfrom the sale leaseback of our facility in 28, lllinois to reduce our revolving
loan payable. Refer tiNote 4 — Property and Equipment, Neatf our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statememtadlditional details.

Working Capital

As of December 28, 2013 and December 29, 2012wotking capital was $9.8 million and $(4.0) milliorespectively. The negative
working capital as of December 29, 2012 was prilpdnie result of the current classification of @16.2 million revolving loan payable. We
reduced our revolving loan by $9.4 million by usimegt proceeds from the sale leaseback of our LeSHihois facility, the net proceeds from
the sales of Series A Preferred and common stosgritbed above. Our credit facility consists ofvaefiyear revolving loan with available funds
of up to $20 million subject to a borrowing basekd from certain of our receivables, inventoryl gmoperty and equipment (see further
discussion in “Debt and Available Borrowing Res@astbelow). Our revolving loan does not requirenpipal payments, however is classified
as current due to certain U.S. GAAP requiremergs {Pebt and Available Borrowing Resources” belawffirther details). The historical
seasonality in our business during the year casecaash and cash equivalents, inventory and accpagtble to fluctuate, resulting in chan
in our working capital.

Cash Flows

The following table summarizes the key cash flovirine from our consolidated statements of cashdgléov fiscal year 2013, 2012 and
2011, respectively (in thousands):

Fifty -Two Weeks Ended

December 2€ December 2¢ December 31

2013 2012 2011
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activi $ 867 $ (400 $ 10,37¢
Net cash used in investing activiti (8,339 (7,179 (11,529
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activi 7,21¢ (1,73¢) (6,100
Effect of exchange rate changes on ¢ 41 9 (19
Net decrease in cash and cash equiva $ (212 $ (9,309 $ (7,260
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Operating Activities

Cash provided by operating activities is primadbmprised of net loss, adjusted for non-cash digs/such as depreciation and
amortization expense, amortization of intangiblsets impairment losses and share-based compensapense. These non-cash adjustment:
represent charges reflected in net loss and, threnetb the extent that non-cash items increaskecrease our operating results, there will be n
corresponding impact on our cash flows. Net logssd€eld for non-cash adjustments to operating aigts/ivas $4.4 million (adjusted for non-
cash charges primarily consisting of impairmenséssof $6.1 million and depreciation and amortiragxpense of $12.2 million) for the
period ended December 28, 2013 compared to $8ldmfhdjusted for non-cash charges primarily cstirsg of impairment losses of $26.4
million and depreciation and amortization experfsgl®.2 million) for the period ended December 2812. After excluding the effects of the
non-cash charges, the primary changes in cash flelang to operating activities resulted from ges in operating assets and liabilities.

. Accounts receivable decreased to $5.0 million atdbeber 28, 2013 from $7.4 million at December ZH,2 resulting in a decree
in operating assets and reflecting a cash inflo®24 million for the fifty-two weeks ended DecemB8, 2013. Accounts
receivable decreased primarily due to lower rever

. Inventory decreased to $37.0 million at December2B83 from $42.7 million at December 29, 2012ultsg in a decrease in
operating assets and reflecting a cash inflow of $illion for the fifty-two weeks ended Decemb®; 2013. If revenues were to
continue to decline we would expect a decreasaiinnventory levels. If revenues increase, we waxgdect inventory to increas

. Accounts payable and accrued expenses decrea$28.tomillion at December 28, 2013 compared to $&dllion at
December 29, 2012 resulting in a decrease in dpgrkdbilities and reflecting a cash outflow of 18 million for the fifty-two
weeks ended December 28, 2013 and unpaid accarasdget purchases and property acquired undeaktkgaises of $1.1 million.
Accounts payable and accrued expenses decreasaaripridue to the decrease in accounts payabl®&.df illion. Accounts
payable could fluctuate in future periods due tetiliations in the amount inventory purchases aedithing of our payment:

. Other current liabilities decreased to $3.7 millatrDecember 28, 2013 compared to $4.7 millionetddnber 29, 2012, resulting in
a decrease in operating liabilities and reflecéngash outflow of $1.0 million for the fifty-two vw&s ended December 28, 2013.
Other current liabilities decreased due to decierssales returns deferred revenues and custoepeisis.

Investing Activitie:

For the fifty-two weeks ended December 28, 2013@ecember 29, 2012, net cash used in investingitesi was primarily the result of
increases in property and equipment ($8.3 milliod $10.2 million, respectively), partially offsebfn net proceeds received from the sales of
our investments ($0.1 million and $3.2 million,pestively). Property and equipment is primarilyeimtally developed software. Capitalized
costs include amounts directly related to websitd software development, primarily payroll and mdlyrelated costs for employees and
outside contractors who are directly associatetl witd devote time to the internal use softwareggtofVe expect our capital expenditures to
decrease over the next twelve months as we attenipiprove our cash position, liquidity and redwece debt during the same period.

Financing Activities

For the fifty-two weeks ended December 28, 2018¢ash provided by financing activities was prirfyadue to gross proceeds received
from the issuance of Series A Preferred of $6.0aniland common stock of $2.2 million, and procefdm the sale leaseback of our LaSalle,
lllinois facility for $9.6 million, partially offseby the net payments made on debt, totaling $9ll%m For the fifty-two weeks ended
December 29, 2012, net cash used in financingitieiwvas primarily the result of payments madealeht, totaling $28.4 million, which
included the payoff of our previous term loan batanf $17.9 million and payments on our new reva\Joan of $10.5 million, partially offset
by the proceeds received from our revolving loaf28.7 million (see further discussion i&bt and Available Borrowing Resources
below).

Debt and Available Borrowing Resourc

Total debt (primarily comprised of a revolving lopayable of $6.8 million, discussed further belowd aapital leases of $9.8 million) v
$16.6 million as of December 28, 2013, comparedil®4 million (primarily comprised of a revolvingdn payable of $16.2 million, discussed
further below) as of December 29, 2012.

In April 2012, the Company, certain of its whollyvoed domestic subsidiaries and JPMorgan Chase BhAk, as sole lender and
administrative agent entered into a Credit Agredr(the “Credit Agreement”). The Credit Agreementyided for a revolving commitment in
an aggregate principal amount of up to $40 millidre “Credit Facility”),which is subject to a borrowing base derived frartan receivable:
inventory and property and equipment. On Augu&(4,3, the

40



Company, certain of its wholly-owned domestic sdiasies and JPMorgan entered into a third amendtoethie Credit Agreement (“Third
Amended Credit Agreement”) amending the Credit &grent to, among other things, reduce the revolgorgmitment to $20 million. Upon
satisfaction of certain conditions, the Companythasright to increase the revolving commitmenta$40 million. The Credit Facility
matures on April 26, 2017. The Company used theqads of the loans borrowed on the closing datthtoCredit Facility to repay in full its
previous credit facility with Silicon Valley BanRhe customary events of default under the CreditliBa(discussed below) include certain
subjective acceleration clauses, which managensmntiatermined the likelihood of such acceleratiomore than remote, considering the
recurring losses experienced by the Company, thexef current classification of our revolving Iqaayable is required.

Loans drawn under the Credit Facility bear interasthe Company’s option, at a per annum ratelgquether (a) LIBOR plus an
applicable margin of 1.50%, or (b) an “alternateebeate” minus an applicable margin of 0.50%. Esmiicable margin as set forth in the prior
sentence is subject to increase or decrease b%Q25 annum based upon the Company’s fixed chargerage ratio. At December 28, 2013,
the Company’s LIBOR based interest rate was 1.9896.0 million principal) and the Compasyrime based rate was 3.0% (on $1.8 mil
principal). A commitment fee, based upon undrawailability under the Credit Facility bearing intstat a rate of 0.20% per annum, is
payable monthly. Under the terms of the Credit &gnent, cash receipts are deposited into a lockuhbich are at the Company’s discretion
unless the “cash dominion period” is in effect,idgrwhich cash receipts will be used to reduce artwawing under the Credit Agreement.
The cash dominion period is triggered in an evéntedault or if excess availability is less thanrlion at any time, as defined, and will
continue until, during the preceding 60 consecutiags, no event of default existed and excessahibify has been greater than $7 million at
all times. The Company’s excess availability was$8illion at December 28, 2013 and our outstandé@wplving loan balance was $6.8
million. Also as of March 6, 2014, our excess aafaility was $12.0 million and our outstanding rexmnd loan balance was $4.7 million. As of
the date hereof, the cash dominion period has e in effect; accordingly no principal payments aurrently due. By amendment to the
Credit Agreement, the Company, subject to thefsatisn of certain conditions, also has the rightdquest increases to the revolving
commitments up to and above $40 million. The Corgpsmdate, has not requested such increases. tmel€@redit Agreement, the Company
is not required to maintain a minimum fixed chacgeerage ratio, unless excess availability is feaa $6 million, as defined, whereby a ratio
of 1.0 to 1.0 will be required. However, if our ess availability is reduced to less than $6 millie will not comply with the minimum fixed
charge coverage ratio. As of December 28, 2013Ctrapany was in compliance with all covenants unkerCredit Agreement.

Our Credit Facility is subject to a borrowing basgived from certain of our receivables, inventangl property and equipment. In the
event that components of the borrowing base areradly affected for any reason, including adveraekat conditions or downturns in general
economic conditions, we could be restricted inahmunt of funds we can borrow under the CreditlFgackFurthermore, in the event that
components of the borrowing base decrease to hdel@av the amount of loans then-outstanding uriderCredit Facility, we could be
required to immediately repay loans to the extémsuch shortfall. If we became unable to borrowemtie Credit Facility, or are required to
immediately repay loans under the Credit Facibityy, liquidity and capital resources and abilityofzerate our business could be severely
impacted, which would have a material adverse etiaour financial condition and results of oparas. In those events, we may need to sell
additional assets or seek additional equity ortamithl debt financing. There can be no assurantioise circumstances that we would be able
to raise such additional financing or engage irhsadditional asset sales on acceptable terms,aik #itwe are not able to raise adequate
additional financing or proceeds from additionaetssales to continue to fund our operations ampldin those circumstances, we will nee
defer, reduce or eliminate significant planned exiiteires, restructure or significantly curtail aperations.

We may voluntarily prepay the loans under the Gredcility at any time without payment of a premiufine Company is required to
make mandatory prepayments of the loans (withoytegat of a premium) with net cash proceeds receiygh the occurrence of certain
“prepayment events,” which include certain salestber dispositions of collateral, certain casualtgondemnation events, certain equity
issuances or capital contributions, and the incweeof certain debt. In April 2013, our wholly-ovehsubsidiary WAG closed on the sale of its
facility in LaSalle, lllinois for $9.8 million purgant to the purchase and sale agreement dated1Apra013 between WAG and STORE Cay
Acquisitions, LLC. We used the net proceeds of $8ilion from this sale and the sale of our SeAeBreferred and common stock to reduce
our revolving loan payable. Refer‘tdote 4 — Property and Equipment, Netf our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statememtsifiditional
details.

Our Credit Facility requires us to satisfy certhirancial covenants. These financial covenantstasits could limit our ability to react to
market conditions or satisfy extraordinary capite¢ds and could otherwise restrict our financimdy@verations. Under the Credit Agreement,
the Company is not required to maintain a minimiad charge coverage ratio, unless excess avdtiaisiless than $6 million, whereby a
ratio of 1.0 to 1.0 will be required. If our excesailability is reduced to less than $6 milliore will not comply with the minimum fixed
charge coverage ratio. If we are unable to satisffinancial covenants and tests at any time, &g as a result cease being able to borrow
under the Credit Facility or be
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required to immediately repay loans under the Gredltility, and our liquidity and capital resour@esd ability to operate our business could b
severely impacted, which would have a material extveffect on our financial condition and resuftsperations. In those events, we may r

to sell additional assets or seek additional equitgdditional debt financing or attempt to modifyr existing Credit Agreement. There can be
no assurance that we would be able to raise sutiti@thl financing or engage in such asset salescorptable terms, or at all, or that we
would be able to modify our existing Credit Agreere

As of December 28, 2013, the Company had totatadpases payable of $9.8 million. The presentiealf the net minimum payments
on capital leases as of December 28, 2013 is vl

Total minimum lease paymer $19,48¢
Less amount representing inter (9,719
Present value of net minimum lease paym 9,771
Current portion of capital leases paya (269
Capital leases payable, net of current por $ 9,50

See additional information ifiNote 6 — Borrowings”of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemertisided in Part IV, Item 15 of
this report.

Funding Requiremen

Based on our current operating plan, we believedhaexisting cash, cash equivalents, investmeatsh flows from operations and
available debt financing will be sufficient to fimee our operational cash needs through at leastetkitwelve months. Our future capital
requirements may, however, vary materially froms#haow planned or anticipated. Changes in our @ipgrplans, lower than anticipated net
sales, increased expenses, continued or worsepadraic conditions, worsening operating performamnges, or other events, including those
described in “Risk Factors” included in Part Ierit 1A may force us to sell additional assets ar# additional debt or equity financing in the
future. We may need to issue additional commorkstmcler our shelf registration, discussed aboverd&an be no assurance that we would
be able to raise such additional financing or eegagsuch additional asset sales on acceptable te@mat all. If we are not able to raise
adequate additional financing or proceeds fromtamtil asset sales, we will need to defer, reduadiminate significant planned
expenditures, restructure or significantly curtait operations.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
We have no significant off-balance sheet arrangésnen

Contractual Obligations
The following table sets forth our contractual cabligations and commercial commitments as of Ddmm28, 2013:

Payment Due By Period (in thousands

Less thar More than
Contractual Obligations: Total 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years 5 years
Principal payments on revolving loan payable $ 6,77¢ $ — $ — $6,77¢ $ —
Interest payments on revolving loan pay&®? 504 152 303 49 —
Operating lease obligatior® 2,94 1,13( 1,817 — —
Capital lease obligatior® 19,48¢ 99t 1,977 1,82: 14,68¢

@ Amounts represent the expected principal cash patsmelating to our debt and do not include any\falue adjustments or discounts

and premiums. Our outstanding debt is comprisetref/olving loan which currently has no principayment requirements, and matures
in April 2017. The principal outstanding balancéatcember 28, 2013 is presumed to be the amounhdigril 2017. See additional
information in“ Liquidity and Capital Resource Debt and Available Borrowing Resourc” above.

Amounts represent the expected interest cash pdgmaating to our revolving loan balance at Decenft8, 2013. The principal
outstanding balance and the interest rates prevaldbecember 28, 2013 were used to calculatexpeated future interest paymer
Commitments under operating leases relate primariur leases on our principal facility in Cars@alifornia, our distribution centers
Chesapeake, Virginia and La Salle, lllinois, and call center in the Philippine

Commitments under capital leases relate to equipfease agreements and include intel

@

®

@)
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Seasonality

We believe our business is subject to seasondlfitions. We have historically experienced higlades of body parts in winter months
when inclement weather and hazardous road conditiguically result in more automobile collisionsidine parts and performance parts and
accessories have historically experienced higHes $ia the summer months when consumers have limoeetd undertake elective projects to
maintain and enhance the performance of their apitdles and the warmer weather during that timeisdacive for such projects. We expect
the historical seasonality trends to continue teeteamaterial impact on our financial condition aesults of operations during the reporting
periods in any given year.

Inflation

Inflation has not had a material impact upon oweraping results, and we do not expect it to hawd sun impact in the near future. We
cannot assure you that our business will not bectdtl by inflation in the future.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

See “Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policied Nature of Operationsif the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
included in Part IV, Item 15 of this report.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Our consolidated financial statements have beguapee in accordance with accounting principles galyeaccepted in the United Stat
The preparation of our financial statements reguireto make estimates and assumptions that #iteceported amounts of assets, liabilities,
net sales, costs and expenses, as well as thesiiselof contingent assets and liabilities andratilated disclosures. On an ongoing basis, we
evaluate our estimates, including, but not limitedthose related to revenue recognition, uncabeeteceivables, inventory, valuation of
deferred tax assets and liabilities, intangible ater longlived assets and contingencies. We base our essnoat historical experience anc
various other assumptions that we believe to bgomeble under the circumstances, the results aftwibrm the basis for making judgments
about carrying values of our assets and liabilitied are not readily apparent from other sourgetual results could differ from those
estimates, and we include any revisions to oumedés in our results for the period in which theiakkamounts become known.

We believe the critical accounting policies desedibelow affect the more significant judgments astiimates used in the preparation of
our consolidated financial statements. Accordintitgse are the policies we believe are the mastalrio aid in fully understanding and
evaluating our historical consolidated financiahdibion and results of operations:

Revenue Recognitioe recognize revenue from product sales and shipeivenues, net of promotional discounts and return
allowances , when the following four revenue red¢tigm criteria are met: persuasive evidence of margement exists, both title and risk of
loss or damage have transferred, the selling jisiiged or determinable, and collectability is seaably assured. The Company retains the ris
of loss or damage during transit, therefore, reednom product sales is recognized at the delidatg to the customer. Return allowances,
which reduce product revenue by the Company’s édstighate of expected product returns, are estimsiey historical experience.

Revenue from sales of advertising is recorded wiggformance requirements of the related advertigingram agreement are met.

We evaluate the criteria of ASC 605-RBvenue Recognition Principal Agent Consideratiordetermining whether it is appropriate to
record the gross amount of product sales and tetaists or the net amount earned as commissiomer&@ly, when the Company is the
primary party obligated in a transaction, the Conypia subject to inventory risk, has latitude itedtishing prices and selecting suppliers, or
has several but not all of these indicators, reggauecorded at gross.

Payments received prior to the delivery of goodsustomers are recorded as deferred revenue.

We periodically provide incentive offers to our tareers to encourage purchases. Such offers includent discount offers, such as
percentage discounts off of current purchases et similar offers. Current discount offers, wtaatepted by our customers, are treated as
reduction to the sales price of the related tratisac

Sales discounts are recorded in the period in wifiehrelated sale is recognized. Sales return athoes are estimated based on historice
amounts and are recorded upon recognizing theetktatles. Credits are issued to customers fomedysroducts.
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Fair Value MeasurementsVe account for fair value measurements in accomavith ASC Topic 82Fair Value Measurements and
Disclosures(*ASC 820"), which defines fair value, providesrarhework for measuring fair value and providesdiselosure requirements for
fair value measurements. ASC 820 also establistie®e-tier fair value hierarchy, which prioritizée inputs used in measuring fair value.
These tiers include: Level 1 - defined as obsepvaiputs such as quoted prices in active marketeel2 - defined as inputs other than quotec
prices in active markets that are either directlindirectly observable; and Level 3 - defined ashservable inputs in which little or no market
data exists, therefore requiring an entity to depeéls own assumptions.

Inventory.Inventory consists of finished goods availablegate. We purchase inventory from suppliers bothekiioally and
internationally, primarily in Taiwan and China. Welieve that our products are generally availatdenfmore than one supplier, and we
maintain multiple sources for many of our produbtsth internationally and domestically. We offdsraad line of auto parts for automobiles,
trucks, motorcycles and recreational vehicles froadel years 1965 to 2014. Because of the contideetand for our products, we primarily
purchase products in bulk quantities to take achgbf quantity discounts and to ensure inventeajability.

Inventory is accounted for using the first-in fimit (“FIFO”) method and valued at the lower of ttosmarket value. During this
valuation, we are required to make judgments abrpécted disposition of inventory, generally, thglowsales, returns to product vendors, or
liquidations of obsolete or scrap products, anceetqu recoverable values of each disposition cagdzgsed on currently-available
information. If actual market conditions are leagdrable than those anticipated by managementialali write-down of the value of our
inventory may be required.

Website and Software Development Casts.capitalize certain costs associated with softvdaveloped for internal use according to
ASC Topic 350-40intangibles — Goodwill and Other — Internal-Use t8afre (“ASC 350-40"), and ASC Topic 350-50atangibles -Goodwiill
and Other — Website Development C@ASC 350-50"). Under these provisions, we cap#alcosts associated with website development an
software developed for internal use when both tleérpinary project design and testing stage arepteted and management has authorized
further funding for the project, which it deemspable of completion and to be used for the funcitidended. Capitalized costs include
amounts directly related to website developmentsaftivare development such as payroll and payeddited costs for employees who are
directly associated with, and who devote timehe,internal-use software project. Capitalizatioth&fse costs ceases when the project is
substantially complete and ready for its intendsel These amounts are amortized on a straighbéieis over two to three years once the
software is placed into service.

Long-Lived Assets and Intangibl&¥e acquire tangible and intangible assets in thmabcourse of business. We evaluate the
recoverability of the carrying amount of these ldiwgd assets whenever events or changes in cirtaumnss indicate that the carrying value of
an asset may not be recoverable in accordanceA&it Topic 360-Property, Plant, and EquipmefiASC 360”"). Management assesses
potential impairments whenever events or changeséaomstances indicate that the carrying valuarofsset may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss will result when the carrying vakieeeds the undiscounted cash flows estimatezstdtifrom the use and eventual
disposition of the asset. We continually use judginreghen applying these impairment rules to deteentlire timing of the impairment tests,
undiscounted cash flows used to assess impairmerdghe fair value of a potentially impaired as¥ée reasonableness of our judgments
could significantly affect the carrying value ofrdang-lived assets. For fiscal year 2013, we rdedrimpairment charges on property and
equipment and intangibles subject to amortizatio®4o8 million and $1.2 million, respectively. Fiscal year 2012, we recorded impairment
charges on property and equipment and intangiblegst to amortization of $1.9 million and $1.7 lioih, respectively. Any further reduction
in the fair value of long-lived assets will resmitadditional impairment charges. We did not redagmany impairment losses on long-lived
assets and intangibles subject to amortizatiofisoal year 2011.

Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangible¥/e account for goodwill under the guidance sehfartASC Topic 350intangibles —
Goodwill and Othe*ASC 350"), which specifies that goodwill and irfoéte-lived intangibles should not be amortizede Wave historically
evaluated goodwill and indefinite-lived intangibfes impairment on an annual basis or more fregueéhévents or circumstances occur that
would indicate a reduction in fair value. The godtimpairment test is a two-step impairment tdsie first step compares the fair value of
each reporting unit with its carrying amount inghglgoodwill. We estimate the fair value of the@gg unit based on the income approach,
which utilizes discounted future cash flows. Asstions critical to the fair value estimates under tliscounted cash flow model include
discount rates, cash flow projections, projectedjiterm growth rates and the determination of teaivalues. The market approach is used a
a test of reasonableness to corroborate the ineqmeach. The market approach utilized market piakiof invested capital from publicly
traded companies in similar lines of business. Mlaeket multiples from invested capital include mwes, total assets, book equity plus debt
and EBITDA. In fiscal year 2012, we recorded impant charges on goodwill of $18.9 million and impant charges on other indefinite-
lived intangibles of $3.9 million. Subsequent togh write-downs, the carrying value of goodwill amdefinite-lived intangibles was zero. In
2011, we recorded impairment charges of on indefilived intangibles of $5.1 million.
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Income TaxesThe Company accounts for income taxes in accordaitbeASC Topic 740ncome Taxe§'ASC 740"). Under ASC 740,
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognfi@aethe future tax consequences attributable tgptaary differences between the financial
statement carrying amount of existing assets atulities and their respective tax bases. Defetagdissets and liabilities are measured using
enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxablarirda the years in which those temporary differsrane expected to be recovered or settled.
When appropriate, a valuation reserve is estallisheeduce deferred tax assets, which includertagits and loss carry forwards, to the
amount that is more likely than not to be realiZEge ability to realize deferred tax assets dependfe ability to generate sufficient taxable
income within the carryback or carryforward perigadevided for in the tax law for each applicable jizrisdiction. We consider the following
possible sources of taxable income when assedsingealization of our deferred tax assets:

» Future reversals of existing taxable temporaryedihces

» Future taxable income exclusive of reversing terapodifferences and carryforwarc
» Taxable income in prior carryback years; i

e Tax-planning strategie:

The assessment regarding whether a valuation atlosvis required or should be adjusted also corsidenong other matters, the nature,
frequency and severity of recent losses of the éoesbUSAP and WAG operations, forecasts of futuddifability, the duration of statutory
carryforward periods, our experience with tax htttés expiring unused and tax planning alternativemaking such judgments, significant
weight is given to evidence that can be objectiwesified.

Concluding that a valuation allowance is not reegiiis difficult when there is significant negat@dence that is objective and
verifiable, such as cumulative losses in recentsyd&le utilized a three-year analysis of actualltesas the primary measure of cumulative
losses in recent years. However, because a sulbstaartion of those cumulative losses relate tpaimment of intangible assets and goodwill,
those three-year cumulative results are adjustethéeffect of these items. In addition, the naad medium-term financial outlook is
considered when assessing the need for a valuatmmance.

The valuation of deferred tax assets requires juadgrand assessment of the future tax consequehegsrts that have been recorded in
the financial statements or in the tax returns, @ndfuture profitability represents our best estienof those future events. Changes in our
current estimates, due to unanticipated eventsharwise, could have a material effect on our faiaincondition and results of operations. Due
to the acquisition of WAG in 2010, and our combimedhulative three-year adjusted loss position aswetermined that it was not more likely
than not that we would realize our net deferredassets. Based on the same determination, a valugtowance of $5.7 million was recorded
as of December 31, 2011, resulting in a valuatlmowance balance of $22.8 million as of DecemberZL 1. As of December 29, 2012, the
valuation allowance was $36.9 million, after redngdan additional valuation allowance of $14.1 millin fiscal year 2012. As of
December 28, 2013, the valuation allowance wasShdlion, after recording an additional valuatialiowance of $6.6 million in fiscal year
2013.

If, in the future, we generate taxable income austained basis in jurisdictions where we haverdazbfull valuation allowances, our
conclusion regarding the need for full valuatiolowhnces in these tax jurisdictions could changsulting in the reversal of some or all of the
valuation allowances. If our operations generatatite income prior to reaching profitability onwstined basis, we would reverse a portic
the valuation allowance related to the correspandialized tax benefit for that period, without kang our conclusions on the need for a full
valuation allowance against the remaining net defetax assets.

As of December 28, 2013, federal and state netatipgrioss (“NOL”) carryforwards were $50.8 milli@md $65.8 million, respectively.
Federal NOL carryforwards of $2.7 million were argd in the acquisition of WAG which are subjectiiternal Revenue Code section 382
and limited to an annual usage limitation of $188,0Additionally, the tax benefit of $0.2 milliorf the federal and state NOL carryforwards
which was created by the exercise of stock optiitise credited to additional paid-in-capital onezognized. Federal NOL carryforwards
expire in 2029, while state NOL carryforwards bewirexpire in 2016. The state NOL carryforwardsiexm the respective tax years as
follows (in thousands):

2016- 2022 $38,83:
2023- 2031 26,94¢
$65,77¢
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We utilize a two-step approach to recognizing am@suring uncertain tax positions. The first stejp isvaluate the tax position for
recognition by determining if the weight of availalevidence indicates it is more likely than natttthe position will be sustained on audit,
including resolution of related appeals or litigatiprocesses. The second step is to measure thenefit as the largest amount which is more
than 50% likely of being realized upon ultimatetleetent. We consider many factors when evaluatijyestimating our tax positions and tax
benefits, which may require periodic adjustmentahich may not accurately forecast actual outcorAef December 28, 2013, we had no
material unrecognized tax benefits, interest oafiess related to federal and state income taxersati’he Company'’s policy is to record
interest and penalties as income tax expense.

We are subject to U.S. federal income tax as veelheome tax of foreign and state tax jurisdictidbsring fiscal 2010, the Company v
audited by the Internal Revenue Service for the gaded December 31, 2008. The audit was conclaitecho change. The tax years 2009-
2012 remain open to examination by the major tajimnigdictions to which the Company is subject,eptcthe Internal Revenue Service for
which the tax years 2010-2012 remain open. The @oiypoes not anticipate a significant change tatheunt of unrecognized tax benefits
within the next twelve months.

Share-Based Compensatidiie account for share-based compensation in acooedaith ASC Topic 718€ompensation — Stock
Compensatioif*‘ASC 718”). ASC 718 requires that all share-basedhpensation to employees, including grants of eygd stock options, be
recognized in our financial statements based on egpective grant date fair values. Under thasidard, the fair value of each share-based
payment award is estimated on the date of grangusi option pricing model that meets certain neguents. We currently use the Black-
Scholes option pricing model to estimate the falue of our share-based payment awards. The Blebki&s valuation models require
extensive use of accounting judgment and finaregtimates, including estimates of the expected articipants will retain their vested stock
options before exercising them, the estimated ityadf our common stock price over the expectedrt and the number of options that will be
forfeited prior to the completion of their vestirgguirements. Application of alternative assumioauld produce significantly different
estimates of the fair value of share-based compiensand, consequently, the related amount of shased compensation expense recognize:
in the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensivedfipas could have been significantly differentrthihe amounts recorded.

Prior to January 1, 2012, the Company estimateakiitf using the historical volatilities of similgoublic entities. Due to the limited
period of time our equity shares had been pubtielgled, we did not have sufficient historical mankéce data to provide a reasonable basis
upon which to estimate volatility. As of Januarny20,12, the Company has incorporated its own histbriolatility into the grant-date fair value
calculations. The Comparg/historical volatility was not materially differethan the estimates applied to past award faurevablculations. Tt
expected term of an award is based on combinirtgridal exercise data with expected weighted timistanding. Expected weighted time
outstanding is calculated by assuming the settlémfeoutstanding awards is at the midpoint betwiberemaining weighted average vesting
date and the expiration date. Prior to Januarp122the expected life of an award was estimatadjube “simplified” method as provided in
ASC 718. Under this method, the expected life exjtied arithmetic average of the vesting term apdtiginal contractual term of the award.
The Company used the simplified method as it dichawe sufficient historical exercise data to pdeva reasonable basis upon which to
estimate an expected term. The risk-free intesstassumption is based on observed interestappspriate for the expected life of awards.
The dividend yield assumption is based on the Caryipa&xpectation of paying no dividends. Forfeisiage estimated at the time of grant anc
revised, if necessary, in subsequent periods ifsdbrfeitures significantly differ from those ssates. The Company considers many factors
when estimating expected forfeitures, including Epee class, economic environment, and historigpégence.

The Company accounts for equity instruments issn@schange for the receipt of services from nomplesee directors in accordance
with the provisions of ASC 718. The Company accsdiot equity instruments issued in exchange foréoeipt of goods or services from ot
than employees in accordance with ASC 50%=§Qity-Based Payments to Non-Employ@sssts are measured at the estimated fair market
value of the consideration received or the estithéd@ value of the equity instruments issued, \whier is more reliably measurable. The v
of equity instruments issued for consideration pthan employee services is determined on theegarfia performance commitment or
completion of performance by the provider of goodservices. Equity instruments awarded to non-eygas are periodically re-measured as
the underlying awards vest unless the instrumeetfudly vested, immediately exercisable and norfieiitable on the date of grant.

| TEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK

Market RiskMarket risk represents the risk of loss that magant our financial position, results of operationgash flows due to
adverse changes in financial commodity market praged rates. We are exposed to market risk priynarhe area of changes in U.S. interest
rates and conditions in the credit markets. We b#s@ some exposure related to foreign
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currency fluctuations. Under our current policies, do not use interest rate derivative instrumemtaanage exposure to interest rate change:
We do not have any derivative financial instrumeWi{e attempt to increase the safety and preservafiour invested principal funds by
limiting default risk, market risk and reinvestmeisk. We mitigate default risk by investing in estment grade securities and mutual funds
that hold debt securities.

Interest Rate RislOur investment securities generally consist of mltunds. As of December 28, 2013, our investmesgt®e comprise
of $47,000 of investments in mutual funds that iy hold debt securities. During the second cgraof 2012, the Company fully redeemed
its remaining auction rate preferred securitiesR#S”) investments. (Refer to investment detaifs Wote 2 — Investmentsind “Note 3 —Fair
Value Measurementgif the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemen¢sided in Part IV, Item 15 of this report).

As of December 28, 2013, we had a balance of $@l®moutstanding under a revolving loan under otedit facility. The interest rate
on this loan is computed based on a LIBOR and Pliae rate, adjusted by features specified in oanlagreement. At our debt level as of
December 28, 2013, a 100 basis point increasdeneist rates would not materially affect our eagsiand cash flows. If, however, we are
unable to meet the covenants in our loan agreementyould be required to renegotiate the termg@dit under the loan agreement, including
the interest rate. There can be no assuranceriaeaegotiated terms of credit would not mateyiafipact our earnings. At December 28,
2013, our LIBOR based interest rate was 1.94% peum (on $5.0 million principal) and our Prime béisate was 3.00% per annum (on $1.8
million principal). Refer to additional discussionitem 7, under the captionliquidity and Capital ResourcesBebt and Available Borrowin
Resource” and in “Note 6 — Borrowings'of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemeantfyded in Part IV, Item 15 of this report.

Foreign Currency RiskOur purchases of auto parts from our Asian supphee denominated in U.S. dollars; however, a ohamthe
foreign currency exchange rates could impact oodyet costs over time. Our financial reporting eany is the U.S. dollar and changes in
exchange rates significantly affect our reportesiits and consolidated trends. For example, itit& dollar weakens year-over-year relative
to currencies in our international locations, oomsolidated gross profit and operating expensddihigher than if currencies had remained
constant. Likewise, if the U.S. dollar strengthgear-overyear relative to currencies in our internationabiions, our consolidated gross pr
and operating expenses will be lower than if cwienhad remained constant. Our operating expémske Philippines are generally paid in
Philippine Pesos, and as the exchange rate fleduatadversely or favorably impacts our operatemylts. In light of the above, a fluctuation
of 10% in the Peso/U.S. dollar exchange rate whalte approximately a $1.1 million impact on ourlippine operating expenses for the fifty-
two weeks ended December 28, 2013. We are evajuatinoptions on how to manage this risk and camiid various methods to mitigate
such risk. Our Canadian website sales are denoedimatCanadian dollars; however, fluctuations iohenge rates from these operations are
only expected to have a nominal impact on our dpeyaesults due to the relatively small numbesales generated in Canada. We believe
important to evaluate our operating results andvtfraates before and after the effect of currertanges.

| TEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The financial statements required by this Iteme3sat forth in Part IV, Item 15 of this report aareé hereby incorporated into this Item 8
by reference.

| TEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We maintain disclosure controls and proceduregydesi to provide reasonable assurance that infoomagiquired to be disclosed in
reports filed with the SEC under the Securitieshexmge Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Astfecorded, processed, summarized
and reported within the specified time periods, #rad such information is accumulated and commueécto management, including our Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, ggeopriate, to allow timely decisions regardinguiegd disclosure. Our management, with
the participation of our Chief Executive Officerda@hief Financial Officer, evaluated the effectiges of our disclosure controls and
procedures as of December 28, 2013 pursuant toBalel5 and 15d-15 of the Exchange Act. Based ainetvaluation, the Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concludbdlt, as of such date, our disclosure controlsprodedures were effective to meet the
objectives for which they were designed and opdratehe reasonable assurance level.
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Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Finandal Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishingnaaidtaining adequate internal control over finaha@orting (as defined in Rule 13a-
15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934rasnded). We assessed the effectiveness of eana@hicontrol over financial reporting as
of December 28, 2013, based on the “Internal Cbrtrdntegrated Framework” issued in 1992 by the @Guottee of Sponsoring Organizations
of the Treadway Commission. This assessment waducted utilizing our documentation of policies gmdcedures, risk control matrices, gap
analysis, key process walk-throughs and managemkntwledge of and interaction with its controlsl aesting of our key controls.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or detaisstatements. Also, projection of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periadsuibject to the risk that controls may becomeenaedte because of changes in conditions, ol
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

A material weakness is a deficiency, or combinatibdeficiencies, in internal control over finarlaieporting, such that there is
reasonable possibility that a material misstateroéotir annual or interim financial statements wit be prevented or detected on a timely
basis. Based on such assessment and criteria, arapagthas concluded that the internal controls fimancial reporting were effective, and
were operating at the reasonable assurance lee¢iRecember 28, 2013.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The Company monitors and evaluates on an ongoisig fia internal control over financial reportingarder to improve its overall
effectiveness. In the course of these evaluatibesCompany modifies and refines its internal psses as conditions warrant. As required by
Rule 13a-15(d), the Company’s management, inclutlingChief Executive Officer and the Chief Finah&#icer, also conducted an
evaluation of the Company'’s internal control ovagahcial reporting to determine whether any chargesirred during the quarter ended
December 28, 2013 that have materially affectedrereasonably likely to materially affect, then@any’s internal control over financial
reporting. Based on that evaluation, there has heesuch change during the period covered by #pert.
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ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION
None.

PART IlI

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNA NCE

(a) Identification of DirectorsThe information under the caption “Election of Riters,” appearing in the Proxy Statement (“Proxy
Statement”), is hereby incorporated by referente Froxy Statement will be filed with the SEC withi20 days from the end of fiscal year
2013.

(b) Identification of Executive Officers and Certaigi@ficant Employees he information under the caption “Executive Congaion
and Other Information—Executive Officers,” appegrin the Proxy Statement, is hereby incorporatecefigrence. The Proxy Statement will
be filed with the SEC within 120 days from the eridiscal year 2013.

(c) Compliance with Section 16(a) of the Exchange Rt information under the caption “Section 16(ah&eial Ownership Reporting
Compliance,” appearing in the Proxy Statementeighy incorporated by reference. The Proxy Statémirbe filed with the SEC within 120
days from the end of fiscal year 2013.

(d) Code of Ethics The information under the caption “Corporate Gaaace — Code of Ethics and Business Conduct,”apmein the
Proxy Statement, is hereby incorporated by refexrefbe Proxy Statement will be filed with the SE{fhvm 120 days from the end of fiscal
year 2013

(e) Board CommitteesThe information under the caption “Corporate Gaaace — Board Committees and Meetings,” appeanirige
Proxy Statement, is hereby incorporated by referefbe Proxy Statement will be filed with the SE{fhvm 120 days from the end of fiscal
year 2013

| TEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information under the caption “Executive Congagion and Other Information”, appearing in thexyr8tatement, is incorporated
herein by reference. The Proxy Statement will leglfivith the SEC within 120 days from the end e€éil year 2013.

| TEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information under the captions “Equity CompéeiasaPlans” and “Ownership of Securities by Certaaneficial Owners and
Management,appearing in the Proxy Statement, is incorporatadih by reference. The Proxy Statement will bedfivith the SEC within 12
days from the end of fiscal year 2013.

| TEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information under the captions “Corporate Gonaace — Director Independence” and “Certain Retstiips and Related
Transactions,appearing in the Proxy Statement, is incorporatgdih by reference. The Proxy Statement will bedfilvith the SEC within 12
days from the end of fiscal year 2013.

| TEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The information under the caption “Fees Paid tepehdent Registered Public Accounting Firm,” apipgain the Proxy Statement, is
incorporated herein by reference. The Proxy Stat¢mél be filed with the SEC within 120 days frattme end of fiscal year 2013.
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PART IV

| TEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(a) Documents filed as part of this report:

(1) Financial Statementd.he following financial statements of U.S. Auto Badetwork, Inc. are included in a separate seaifdhis
Annual Report on Form 10-K commencing on the pagisenced below:

Page
Report of Deloitte & Touche LLP, independent regjiet! public accounting firm F-1
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 28,&td ®ecember 29, 20: F-2
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Operdiioreach of the three years in the period endexkBer 28, 201 F-3
Consolidated Statements of Stockhol’ Equity for each of the three years in the periodeehDecember 28, 20: F-4
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for eacheoftiree years in the period ended December 28 F-5
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme F-6

(2) Financial Statement Schedules

All schedules have been omitted because they aneqoired or the required information is includeaur consolidated financial
statements and notes thereto.
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(3) Exhibits.
The following exhibits are filed herewith or incamated by reference to the location indicated below

Exhibit
No.

2.1*

2.2

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.1*
10.1+*
10.2+*
10.3+*
10.4+*
10.5+*
10.23*

10.24*

10.25*

10.26*
10.271*

10.291*
10.32+
10.33+

EXHIBIT INDEX

Description

Acquisition Agreement dated May 19, 2006 by and @gnd.S. Auto Parts Network, Inc. and Partsbin,,lon.the one hand, and
The Partsbin.com, Inc., All OEM Parts, Inc., Powest, Inc., Auto Parts Web Solutions, Inc., Web C3alutions, Inc.,
Everything Internet, LLC, Richard E. Pine, LowellMann, Brian Tinari and Todd Daugherty, on theeothanc

Stock Purchase Agreement executed August 2, 20bbgihe Acquisition Sub, WAG, Riverside and theeotstockholders of
WAG (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.57The Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed vilie Securities and
Exchange Commission on August 4, 20

Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incatfwor of U.S. Auto Parts Network, Inc. as filediwihe Delaware Secretary
of State on February 14, 2007 (incorporated byreefee to Exhibit 3.1 to the Annual Report on Fo@rKLfiled with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April 2, 2

Amended and Restated Bylaws of U.S. Auto Parts Netwnc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit ®2he Annual Report ¢
Form 1(-K filed with the Securities and Exchange CommisgiarApril 2, 2007’

Certificate of Designation, Preferences and Rigfithe Series A Convertible Preferred Stock of LABto Parts Network, Inc.
(incorporated by reference to the Current Repoffam &K filed on March 25, 2013

Third Amendment to Credit Agreement dated as ofusti@, 2013 by and between U.S. Auto Parts Netwark, certain of its
wholly-owned domestic subsidiaries and JPMorgan Chase, BaAk (incorporated by reference to the Quart&gport on Forn
1C-Q for the quarterly period ended June 29, 2(

Specimen common stock certifice

U.S. Auto Parts Network, Inc. 2006 Equity Incent®ian

Form of Stock Option Agreement under the U.S. ARgots Network, Inc. 2006 Equity Incentive Pl

Form of Notice of Grant of Stock Option under th&UAuto Parts Network, Inc. 2006 Equity IncentiRlan.

Form of Acceleration Addendum to Stock Option Agneat under the U.S. Auto Parts Network, Inc. 20§6ify Incentive Plar
U.S. Auto Parts Network, Inc. 2007 Omnibus Plan famchs of agreemen

Commercial Lease Agreement dated January 1, 20@hdtypetween U.S. Auto Parts Network, Inc. andClitoe Enterprises,
LLC, amended effective February 1, 2(

Standard Industrial/Commercial Multi-Tenant Leasésress dated October 1, 2006 by and between U.®. Rarts Network,
Inc. and Margay 2003, LLC, amended effective Fetyria2010

Standard Industrial/Commercial Multi-Tenant Leasesress dated July 12, 2004 by and between U.S. Ratts Network, Inc.
and Isadore Socransky, amended effective Febry&§1D

Lease dated November 30, 2004 by and between UWit6. Parts Network, Inc. and William Co:

Catalog License and Parts Purchase Agreement Nawegimber 20, 2006 by and between U.S. Auto Partw/dik, Inc. and
WORLDPAC, Inc.

Services Agreement dated October 3, 2006 by anvdeest U.S. Auto Parts Network, Inc. and Efficienbiitier, Inc.
Employment Agreement dated February 14, 2014 bybatdeen U.S. Auto Parts Network, Inc. and Houmkha¥an

Form of Indemnification Agreement for Officers aitectors (incorporated by reference to Exhibit3B0to the Annual Report
on Form 1K filed with the Securities and Exchange CommisgiarMarch 15, 201C
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Exhibit
No.

10.35*
10.36

10.37

10.38

10.394

10.40+

10.414

10.42+

10.43

10.444

10.45

10.46

10.474

10.484

10.49

Description
Deeds of Assignment and Declarations of Trust eteec8eptember 2006 regarding MBS Tek Corporatiockstransfer

Purchase Agreement, dated April 20, 2007, by anongnt.S. Auto Parts Network, Inc., Access Worldw@Emmunications, Inc.
and their respective Philippine affiliates (incomted by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Quart&®dport on Form 10-Q filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission on May A87%

Lease Agreements, dated August 8, 2007, by and gu@8 Tek Corporation and Roshan Commercial Congofporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Quarterly ReporfForm 10-Q filed with the Securities and Excha@genmission on August 14,
2007)

Form of Suppliers’ Agreement entered into betwee®. Auto Parts Network, Inc. and certain of its Lb&sed suppliers and
primary drop-ship vendors (incorporated by refeestacExhibit 10.2 to the Quarterly Report on For@aQ filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on August 1@y

Employment Agreement dated February 14, 2014 betwe8. Auto Parts Network, Inc. and Shane Evangfisorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.39 to the Current ReporForm 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchanger@assion on February 18,
2014)

Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement dated October2l®)7 between U.S. Auto Parts Network, Inc. anch8Havangelist
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.3 to ther€nt Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securitiesd Exchange Commission
on October 17, 200

Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement dated October2l)7 (performance grant) between U.S. Auto Paetsviirk, Inc. and
Shane Evangelist (incorporated by reference tol#ix89.4 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filedwihe Securities and
Exchange Commission on October 17, 2(

2007 New Employee Incentive Plan (incorporatededdgnence to Exhibit 99.5 to the Current Report om#8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on Octobera7).

Lease Agreement, dated October 11, 2007, by aneebetMBS Tek Corporation and Averon Holding Corpiora(incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Quarterly Reépor Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exa@@ommission on
November 14, 2007

Employment Agreement dated February 14, 2014, leriwlee Company and Aaron Coleman (incorporatecf®rence to Exhibit
10.44 to the Current Report on For-K filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissiarFebruary 18, 201.

Support Continuity Agreement, dated April 28, 2008tween the Company and Alexander Adegan (incatpdrby reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Current Report on For-K filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissiarMay 2, 2008

Consulting Agreement, dated April 28, 2008, amdrg@ompany, uParts.com, Inc. and Alexander Adeiganrporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Current ReporFormm ¢-K filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissiarMay 2, 2008

Nor-Incentive Stock Option Agreement, dated April 2808, between the Company and Alexander Adeganrfiocated by
reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Current ReporfFomm &K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commisgiarmpril 28, 2008

Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement, dated May 130y and between the Company and Shane Evan(etistporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Current ReporfFomm ¢-K filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissiarMay 15, 2008

Stipulation of settlement in the matter entitledré U.S. Auto Parts Network, Inc. Securities latign, Case No. CV 07-2038W
(JC) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1h® Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the@#&ies and Exchange
Commission on November 6, 20(
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Exhibit
No.

10.55

10.56

10.58

10.61

10.64

10.65

10.67

10.68+

10.74+

Description

Commercial Lease Agreement dated December 16, Bp@8d between U.S. Auto Parts Network, Inc. andléysindian River,
LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.66He Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Seties and Exchange
Commission on March 26, 200

Contract of lease dated January 7, 2010 by anddesti.S. Autoparts Network Philippines Corporatiod Robinsons Land
Corporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit5b to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed wikietSecurities and Exchange
Commission on March 15, 201

Guarantee executed August 2, 2010 by the Compangrfiorated by reference to Exhibit 10.58 to thenfGany’s Current Report
on Form i-K filed with Securities and Exchange Commissionfargust 4, 2010

Agreement of Sublease dated September 22, 201adhetween the Company and Timec Company Inc.dfparated by
reference to Exhibit 10.61 to the Company’s Quérteeport on Form 10-Q filed with the SecuritiescBange and Commission on
November 9, 2011

Sublease dated December 4, 2007 by and betweeretaykVerks, Inc. and J.C. Whitney & Co. (incorgerhby reference to
Exhibit 10.64 to the Annual Report on Forn-K filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissiarMarch 17, 2011

Second Amendment To Lease Agreement dated Febtu2808 by and between JCM Management LLC andrB@lbncepts
Corp. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10&%hte Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Seties and Exchange
Commission on March 17, 201

Buyout Agreement dated October 11, 2011 by betwleCompany, Whitney Automotive Group Inc., andddigery
Communications, LLC. (incorporated by referenc&xaibit 10.67 to the Company’s Quarterly Reportramm 10-Q filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on Novembed By, ):

U.S. Auto Parts Network Inc. Director Payment EtattPlan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 80t@the Company’s
Quarterly Report on Form -Q filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissioiNovember 9, 201:

Employment Agreement dated February 14, 2014 bettleeCompany and David G. Robson. (incorporatecefarence to Exhib
10.74 to the Current Report on For-k filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioriebruary 18, 201«
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Exhibit
No. Description
10.75+  Nor-Incentive Stock Option Agreement dated JanuaB022 between the Company and David G. Robson.rfiocated by
reference to Exhibit 10.64 to the Current ReporForm 8-k filed with the Securities and Exchangen@ussion on January 4,
2012)

10.77 Credit Agreement, dated April 26, 2012, by and leetwU.S. Auto Parts Network, Inc., certain of itsolly-owned domestic
subsidiaries and JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A. (iraratpd by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to the CuriReport on Form 8-K filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission onlA6i2012)

10.78 First Amended Credit Agreement, effective as of éhat2, 2013, by and between U.S. Auto Parts Netwatk, certain of its
wholly-owned domestic subsidiaries and JPMorgans€lgank, N.A. (incorporated by reference to ExHilit78 to the Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended Ddoen?9, 2012 filed with the Securities Exchange @ugsion on March 25,
2013)

10.79 Second Amended Credit Agreement, effective as attha5, 2013, by and between U.S. Auto Parts Né¢wac., certain of its
wholly-owned domestic subsidiaries and JPMorgans€lizank, N.A. (incorporated by reference to exHibi79 to the Current
Report on Form -k filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissintMarch 25, 201z

10.80 Securities Purchase Agreement dated March 25, B@EBd among U.S. Auto Parts Network, Inc. andthechasers listed therein
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to ther€nt Report on Form B-filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissial
March 25, 2013

10.81 Purchase and Sale Agreement dated April 17, 20Zhbdyamong Whitney Automotive Group, Inc. and STGRipital
Acquisitions, LLC (incorporated by reference to @rrent Report on Forn-K filed on April 23, 2013

10.82 Lease Agreement dated April 17, 2013 by and amoi®y Ruto Parts Network, Inc. and STORE Master Fogdil, LLC
(incorporated by reference to the Current Repoffam &K filed on April 23, 2013’

10.83 Employment Agreement dated February 14, 2014 betwre=Company and Bryan P. Stevenson. (incorpokatedference to
Exhibit 10.82 to the Current Report on For-k filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissinriFebruary 18, 201«

10.84 Form of Stock Unit Award Agreement (incorporatedrbference to exhibit 10.835 to the Current ReporForm 8-k filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on Februar2a®})

10.85 Form of Stock Unit Award Agreement (incorporatedrbference to exhibit 10.84 to the Current ReparForm 8-k filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on Februar2a®})

10.86 Placement Agency Agreement dated March 27, 20:8dset the Company and Roth Capital Partners, Llf€ofporated by
reference to exhibit 10.85 to the Current ReporForm &k filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissiniMarch 28, 201:

10.87 Common Stock Purchase Agreement dated March 23 B&iveen the Company and William Blair & CompalnyC.
(incorporated by reference to exhibit 10.86 toGerent Report on Form Bfiled with the Securities and Exchange Commissin
March 28, 2013

21.1 Subsidiaries of U.S. Auto Parts Network, |

23.1 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accouriing

31.1 Certification of the Principal Executive Officerg@ired by Rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a) of the Se¢iesrExchange Act of 1934, as
amende

31.2 Certification of the Principal Financial Officerqaired by Rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a) of the S¢iesrExchange Act of 1934, as
amende

32.1 Certification of the Chief Executive Officer regeidt by 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursa&edtion 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002
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Exhibit

No. Description
32.2 Certification of the Chief Financial Officer reqed by 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursa&éedtion 906 of the

Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002
101.INS XBRL Instance Documer
101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Docum
101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Docuntr
101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Docurh
101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Docum
101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Doent

* Incorporated by reference to the exhibit of thene number from the registration statement on Fawinof U.S. Auto Parts Network, Inc.
(File No. 33:-138379) initially filed with the Securities and Ewxge Commission on November 2, 2006, as ame

+ Indicates a management contract or compensatonygplarrangemer

Tt U.S. Auto Parts Network, Inc. has been grantedidential treatment with respect to certain partiof this exhibit (indicated by asterisks),
which have been separately filed with the Secwritied Exchange Commissic
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report on
Form 10-K to be signed on its behalf by the undgsil, thereunto duly authorized.

Date: March 11, 201 U.S. AUTO PARTS NETWORK, INC.

By: /s/ Shane Evangelist
Shane Evangeli
Chief Executive Office

POWER OF ATTORNEY

We, the undersigned officers and directors of Bu80 Parts Network, Inc., do hereby constitute apdoint Shane Evangelist and David
Robson, and each of them, our true and lawful atgs-in-fact and agents, each with full power dfstitution and resubstitution, for him and
in his name, place and stead, in any and all cagacto sign any and all amendments to this repod to file the same, with exhibits thereto,
and other documents in connection therewith, withS$ecurities and Exchange Commission, granting seitl attorneys-in-fact and agents,
and each of them, full power and authority to dd parform each and every act and thing requisiteecessary to be done in and about the
premises, as fully to all intents and purposeseasight or could do in person, hereby, ratifyingl @onfirming all that each of said attorneys-
in-fact and agents, or his substitute or subsstutgay lawfully do or cause to be done by virtueebé

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgl Act of 1934, this report on Form 10-K has bs&gned below by the following
persons on behalf of the registrant in the capecaind on the dates indicated:

Signature Title Date
/sl Shane Evangelist Chief Executive Officer and Directi
Shane Evangeli (principal executive officer March 11, 201«
/s/ David Robson Chief Financial Office
David Robsor (principal financial and accounting office March 11, 201«
/s/ Robert J. Majteles
Robert J. Majtele Chairman of the Boar March 11, 201«
/s/ Joshua L. Berman
Joshua L. Berma Director March 11, 201«
/s/ Fredric W. Harman
Fredric W. Harmal Director March 11, 201«
/s/ Sol Khazani
Sol Khazan Director March 11, 201«
/s Warren B. Phelps IlI
Warren B. Phelps Il Director March 11, 201«
/s/ Barbara Palmer
Barbara Palme Director March 11, 201«
/sl Bradley E. Wilson
Bradley E. Wilsor Director March 11, 201«
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INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Report of Deloitte & Touche LLP, independent regjistl public accounting firr

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 28,&0d ®ecember 29, 20:

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Operdiioreach of the three years in the period endexkBer 28, 201
Consolidated Statements of Stockhol’ Equity for each of the three years in the periodeehDecember 28, 20:
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for eacheoftiree years in the period ended December 28

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemt

F-1
F-2
F-3
F-4
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
U.S. Auto Parts Network, Inc.
Carson, CA

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of U.S. Auto Parts Network, Inc. andididrges (the “Company”) as of
December 28, 2013 and December 29, 2012, and ldtedeconsolidated statements of comprehensiveatipes, stockholders’ equity, and
cash flows for each of the three years in the pezinded December 28, 2013. These financial statsraes the responsibility of the Compasy’
management. Our responsibility is to express aniopion the financial statements based on our sudit

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the &mdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindrecial statements are free of material
misstatement. The Company is not required to hamewere we engaged to perform, an audit of itsrirdl control over financial reporting.
Our audits included consideration of internal cohtiver financial reporting as a basis for desigramdit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of exprgssmopinion on the effectiveness of the Compamg&rnal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An autiibancludes examining, on a test basis, evidenpparting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements, assessing the accouptingiples used and significant estimates made dgagement, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We belithat our audits provide a reasonable basis foopimion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statetagresent fairly, in all material respects, timaricial position of U.S. Auto Parts
Network, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December B&32and December 29, 2012 and the results of dipeirations and their cash flows for ei
of the three years in the period ended Decembe2@B3, in conformity with accounting principles geally accepted in the United States of
America.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLF

Los Angeles, CA
March 11, 2014
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U.S. AUTO PARTS NETWORK, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In Thousands, Except Par and Per Share Liquidatiaiue)

December 2€ December 2¢
2013 2012
ASSETS
Current assett
Cash and cash equivale $ 81¢ $ 1,03(
Shor-term investment 47 11C
Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $213%2®il at December 28, 2013 and December 29
2012, respectivel 5,02¢ 7,431
Inventory 36,98¢ 42,72,
Deferred income taxe — 39
Other current asse 3,23¢ 4,17¢
Total current asse 46,11« 55,51
Property and equipment, r 19,66: 28,55¢
Intangible assets, n 1,601 3,22
Other noi-current asset 1,804 1,57¢
Total asset $ 69,18: $ 88,87
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS ' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl $ 19,66¢ $ 28,02
Accrued expense 5,95¢ 10,48t
Revolving loan payabl 6,77¢ 16,22:
Current portion of capital leases paya 26¢ 70
Other current liabilitie: 3,68 4,73¢
Total current liabilities 36,35 59,54(
Capital leases payable, net of current por 9,50z 70
Deferred income taxe 33t 314
Other nor-current liabilities 2,12¢ 1,30¢
Total liabilities 48,31¢ 61,23
Commitments and contingenci
Stockholder equity:
Series A convertible preferred stock, $0.001 péueabl.45 per share liquidation value or aggregate
of $6,017; 4,150 shares authorized; 4,150 and feshssued and outstanding at December 28,
and December 29, 2012, respectiv 4 —
Common stock, $0.001 par value; 100,000 share®apthl; 33,352 and 31,128 shares issued anc
outstanding at December 28, 2013 and December@2, 2espectivel: 33 31
Additional paic-in-capital 168,69: 159,78:
Common stock dividend distributable on Series Aventible preferred stoc 60 —
Accumulated other comprehensive inca 44€ 384
Accumulated defici (148,37() (132,55)
Total stockholder equity 20,86¢ 27,64«
Total liabilities and stockholde’ equity $ 69,18. $ 88,87

See accompanying notes to consolidated finanaédstents.
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U.S. AUTO PARTS NETWORK, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE OPERATIONS

Net sales
Cost of sale®
Gross profit
Operating expense
Marketing
General and administrati\
Fulfillment
Technology
Amortization of intangible asse
Impairment loss on goodwi
Impairment loss on property and equipm
Impairment loss on intangible ass
Total operating expens:
Loss from operation
Other income (expense
Other income, ne
Interest expens
Loss on debt extinguishme
Total other expense, n
Loss before income tax
Income tax (benefit) provisic
Net loss
Other comprehensive income, net of t
Foreign currency translation adjustme
Unrealized gains on investmel
Total other comprehensive incot
Comprehensive los

Basic and diluted net loss per sh

(In Thousands, Except Per Share Data)

Shares used in computation of basic and dilutedbsstper shar

(€3]

Fifty -Two Weeks Endec

December 2¢

December 2¢

December 31

2013 2012 2011
$ 254,75. $ 30401 $ 327,07
180,62 212,37 220,07
74,13 91,63¢ 107,00
41,048 51,41¢ 55,78t
17,56° 19,85’ 31,96
18,70: 22,26t 19,16¢
5,12¢ 6,27¢ 7,27¢
381 1,18¢ 3,67:

— 18,85¢ —
4,83: 1,96( —
1,24¢ 5,61¢ 5,13¢
88,90( 127,42t 122,99!
(14,76 (35,790 (15,995
14¢ 20 364
(972) (785) (1,019)

— (360) —
(824) (1,125) (654)
(15,597 (36,915 (16,649
43 (937) (1,517)
(15,639 (35,979 (15,13
55 31 22
7 26 56
62 57 78
$ (15579 $ (3592) $ (15,059
$ (049 $ (1179 $ (050
32,69 30,81¢ 30,54¢

described ir Note 1- Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Katf Operation” below.

See accompanying notes to consolidated finanaédstents.
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U.S AUTO PARTS NETWORK, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
(In Thousands)

Accumulated

Balance, January 1, 2011

Net loss

Issuance of shares in connection v
stock option exercise

Issuance of stock awar

Shar+-based compensatic

Unrealized gain on investments, net
of tax

Effect of changes in foreign
currencies

Balance, December 31, 201

Net loss

Issuance of shares in connection v
stock option exercise

Issuance of stock awar

Sharebased compensatic

Unrealized gain on investments, ni
of tax

Effect of changes in foreign
currencies

Balance, December 29, 201

Net loss

Issuance of shares in connection v
Series A Preferred Stock, net of
issuance cos!

Issuance of shares in connection v
common stock offering, net of
issuance cosi

Issuance of common stock in
connection with preferred stock
dividends

Issuance of shares in connection v
stock option exercise

Issuance of shares in connection v
BOD fees

Shar+-based compensatic

Common stock dividend distributal
on Series A Preferred Sto

Cash dividends on preferred stc

Unrealized gain on investments, ni
of tax

Effect of changes in foreign
currencies

Balance, December 28, 201

Preferred Stock Common Stock Preferred Other Total
Additional Stock Comprehensive  Accumulated  Stockholders’
Paid-in- Dividend
Shares  Amount Shares  Amount Capital Distributable Income (Loss) Deficit Equity

— — 30,42¢ $ 30 $153,96. — 3 24¢ ($ 81,43) $ 72,80«
— — — — — — — (15,13)) (15,13))
— — 137 1 353 — — — 354

— — 6C — — — — —
— — — — 2,82¢ — — — 2,82t
— — — — — — 56 — 56
— — — — — — 22 — 22
— — 30,62¢ 31 157,14 — 327 (96,579 60,92/
= = = = (35,979 (35,979
— — 48¢ — 63€ — — — 63€
- - i — 53 - - - 53
— — — — 1,952 — — — 1,952
— — — — — — 26 — 26
— — — — — — 31 — 31
— — 31,12¢ 31 159,78 — 384 (132,559 27,64«
— — — — — — — (15,639 (15,634
4,15(C 4 — — 5,16¢€ — — — 5,17(
— — 2,05( 2 1,98¢ — — — 1,991
— — 5C — 60 — — — 6C
— — 101 — 18< — — — 18<
— — 23 — 31 — — 31
— — — — 1,48¢ — — — 1,48¢
— — — — — 60 — (120 (60)
- — - — — — — (64) (64)
— — — — — — 7 — 7
— — — — — — 55 — 55
4,15( 4  33,35: 33 168,69: 60 44¢€ (148,37() 20,86¢

See accompanying notes to consolidated financéstents.
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U.S. AUTO PARTS NETWORK, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In Thousands)

Fifty -Two Weeks Endec

December 2¢ December 2¢ December 31
2013 2012 2011
Operating activities
Net loss $ (15,63¢) $ (35,979 $ (15,137
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash (ugeprovided by operating activitie
Depreciation and amortization expel 12,17¢ 15,20¢ 12,69¢
Amortization of intangible asse 381 1,18¢ 3,67
Deferred income taxe 59 (875) (1,539
Shar-based compensation expel 1,26: 1,67% 2,601
Stock awards issued for r-employee director servic 31 53 —
Impairment loss on goodwi — 18,85« —
Impairment loss on property and equipm 4,83 1,96( —
Impairment loss on intangible ass 1,24% 5,612 5,13¢
Amortization of deferred financing cos 81 94 147
Loss on debt extinguishme — 36( —
Loss (gain) from disposition of ass (39) 14 (12)
Changes in operating assets and liabilit
Accounts receivabl 2,407 491 (2,587
Inventory 5,74( 9,52( (4,145
Other current asse 954 (61¢) 734
Other no-current asset (213) (281) —
Accounts payable and accrued expel (11,837 (14,919 6,21¢
Other current liabilitie: (1,059 (2,969 2,20z
Other noK-current liabilities 472 20: 37¢
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activi 867 (400) 10,37¢
Investing activities
Additions to property and equipme (8,325 (10,15%) (14,307
Proceeds from sale of property and equipr 47 14 —
Cash paid for intangible — (34) (74)
Proceeds from sale of marketable securities anesimvent: 52 3,171 2,60(
Purchases of marketable securities and investr @) ) (572)
Changes in restricted ca — — 31¢
Purchases of compa-owned life insuranc (10€) (16€) (281)
Proceeds from purchase price adjustn — — 787
Net cash used in investing activit (8,339 (7,179 (11,52¢)
Financing activities
Proceeds from revolving loan paya 19,56: 26,73: —
Payments made on revolving loan pay: (29,009) (10,509 —
Proceeds from se-leaseback transactic 9,58¢ — —
Payments made on lo-term debr — (17,87%) (6,125)
Payment of debt extinguishment cc — (a7%) —
Payments of debt financing co: — (407) (74)
Proceeds from issuance of Series A convertiblespred stoct 6,017 — —
Payment of issuance costs from Series A convenpitdéerred stoc (847) — —
Proceeds from issuance of common st 2,23t — —
Payment of issuance costs from common s (244) — —
Payments on capital leas (29€ (237) (244
Proceeds from exercise of stock optis 182 63€ 384
Other (64) — (141)
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activi 7,21¢ (1,736 (6,100
Effect of exchange rate changes on ¢ 41 9 (14)
Net change in cash and cash equival (212) (9,30%) (7,260
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of pe 1,03( 10,33t 17,59¢
Cash and cash equivalents, end of pe $ 81¢& $ 1,03( $ 10,33t
Supplemental disclosure of r-cash investing and financing activitit
Accrued asset purchas $ 73€ $ 1,80¢ $ 1,28¢
Property acquired under capital le: 32z 104 49
Unrealized gain on investmer 7 26 60
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow informati
Cash paid during the period for income ta $ 43 $ — $ 9
Cash paid during the period for inter 884 49t 1,09¢

See accompanying notes to consolidated financéstents.
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U.S. AUTO PARTS NETWORK, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In Thousands, Except Per Share Data)

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policieand Nature of Operations

U.S. Auto Parts Network, Inc. (including its subaiies) is a distributor of aftermarket auto pasl accessories and was established in
1995. The Company entered the e-commerce sectaubghing its first website in 2000 and currentlyides the majority of its revenues from
online sales channels. The Company sells its ptedadndividual consumers through a network of sieds and online marketplaces.
Through AutoMD.com, the Company educates consuorersaintenance and service of their vehicles. Thleepsovides auto information, wi
tools for diagnosing car troubles, locating rehiops and do-it-yourself (“DIY”) repair guides. Cllagship websites are located at
www.autopartswarehouse.cgmvww.jcwhitney.cormandwww.AutoMD.conand our corporate website is locateavatw.usautoparts.net
References to the “Company,” “we,” “us,” or “oufer to U.S. Auto Parts Network, Inc. and its cditsted subsidiaries.

The Company’s products consist of body parts, engarts, performance parts and accessories. Thegaots category is primarily
comprised of parts for the exterior of an automamb®ur parts in this category are typically rephaeat parts for original body parts that have
been damaged as a result of a collision or thragyegteral wear and tear. The majority of these primdare sold through our websites. In
addition, we sell an extensive line of mirror prothy including our own private-label brand calleddkVue™, which are marketed and sold as
aftermarket replacement parts and as upgradesdtingxparts. The engine parts category is comg@rigeengine components and other
mechanical and electrical parts, which are oftéerred to as hard parts. These parts serve asegpént parts for existing engine parts and ar
generally used by professionals and dgeitiselfers for engine and mechanical maintenandeepair. We offer performance versions of nr
parts sold in each of the above categories. Pedioce parts and accessories generally consist &f fhat enhance the performance of the
automobile, upgrade existing functionality of adfie part or improve the physical appearance onfmot of the automobile.

The Company is a Delaware C corporation and is dueatered in Carson, California. The Company alsdmployees located in
Kansas, Virginia, Tennessee, Texas, Wyoming aimblfl, as well as in the Philippines.

Fiscal Year
The Company'’s fiscal year is based on a 52/53 Viisell year ending on the Saturday closest to Déesral.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include twwants of the Company and its wholly-owned subsi€l$. Intercompany balances and
transactions have been eliminated.

Basis of Presentation

During fiscal year 2013 and 2012, the Company’'&nexes declined by 16.2% and 7.0%, respectively peoed to the corresponding
periods in 2012 and 2011, respectively. Additionathe Company incurred a net loss of $15,634ifmal year 2013, after incurring net losses
of $35,978 and $15,137 in fiscal years 2012 and 2fspectively. Based on our current operating,pkee believe that our existing cash, cash
equivalents, investments, cash flows from operatenmd available debt financing will be sufficienfinance our operational cash needs
through at least the next twelve months. When coethto the first two quarters of fiscal year 204/, expect our revenues to be flat and net
loss to be lower in fiscal year 2014 and improvingreafter as compared to the third and fourthtgusof fiscal year 2013. Should the
Company’s expected trend worsen in 2014, it coelglatively impact our liquidity as we may not beeatdl provide positive cash flows from
operations in order to meet our working capitauisgments. We may need to borrow additional fumdsfour credit facility, which under
certain circumstances may not be available, sélitiatial assets or seek additional equity or addal debt financing in the future. There ca
no assurance that we would be able to raise sutitiGthl financing or engage in such additionakassles on acceptable terms, or at all. If
revenues were to continue to decline and the isstdontinues for longer than we expect becausstmtegies to return to positive sales grc
and profitability are not successful or otherwiged if we are not able to raise adequate additifmahcing or proceeds from additional asset
sales to continue to fund our ongoing operatioresywiél need to defer, reduce or eliminate significplanned expenditures, restructure or
significantly curtail our operations.
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Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confoymiith U.S. GAAP requires management to make estsand assumptions that af
the reported amounts of assets and liabilitiesdisilosure of contingent assets and liabilitiethatdate of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses duengplorting period. Significant estimates made byagement include, but are not limited
to, those related to revenue recognition, uncobieteceivables, the valuation of investmentsyatibn of inventory, valuation of deferred tax
assets and liabilities, valuation of intangibleetssncluding goodwill and other long-lived asse¢soverability of software development costs,
contingencies and share-based compensation exffaigesults from estimated grant date fair vahred vesting of issued equity awards.
Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Statement of Cash Flows

The net change in the Company’s book overdraftésgnted as an operating activity in the consa@uiatatement of cash flows. The
book overdraft represents a credit balance in @any’s general ledger but the Company has aipe&iank account balance.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all money market funds and-¢brm investments purchased with original maiesiof ninety days or less to be
cash equivalents.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Financial instruments that are not measured aw#dire include accounts receivable, accounts payaid debt. Refer toNote 3 — Fair
Value Measurementdor additional fair value information. If the Cqrany’s revolving loan payable (s#¢ote 6 — Borrowings”) had been
measured at fair value, it would be categorizeldawel 2 of the fair value hierarchy, as the estedatalue would be based on the quoted m
prices for the same or similar issues or on theetiirates available to the Company for debt ofstimae or similar terms. The carrying values
of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivablaecounts payable approximate fair value at Déeer28, 2013 and December 29, 2012
due to their short-term maturities. Marketable skies and investments are carried at fair valsediacussed below. Based on the borrowing
rates currently available to the Company for bardnk with similar terms and average maturitiesfaivevalue of our revolving loan payable,
classified as current liability in our consolidateslance sheet, approximates its carrying amouwguse the interest rate is variable.

Accounts Receivable and Concentration of CreditIRis

Accounts receivable are stated net of allowanceldobtful accounts. The allowance for doubtful asde is determined primarily on the
basis of past collection experience and general@o@ conditions. The Company determines termscandlitions for its customers primarily
based on the volume purchased by the customenroasicreditworthiness and past transaction history.

Concentrations of credit risk are limited to thatoumer base to which the Company’s products ack $tle Company does not believe
significant concentrations of credit risk exist.

Marketable Securities and Investments

Marketable securities and investments are compa$etbsedend funds primarily invested in mutual funds. Mutuends are classified
short-term investments available-for-sale and medrat fair market value, based on quoted pricédenitical assets that are trading in active
markets as of the end of the period for which thiei®s are determined.

Other-Than-Temporary Impairment

All of the Company’s marketable securities and staeents are subject to a periodic impairment revigve Company recognizes an
impairment charge when a decline in the fair valfiiés investments below the cost basis is judgelokt other-than-temporary. The Company
considers various factors in determining whetheetmgnize an impairment charge, including the tlerd time and extent to which the fair
value has been less than the Company’s cost lasifinancial condition and near-term prospecthefinvestee, and the Compamintent anc
ability to hold the investment for a period of timefficient to allow for any anticipated recovenythe market value. No other-than-temporary
impairment charges were recorded on any investnimisg fiscal year 2013, 2012 and 2011.

Inventory

Inventories consist of finished goods availabledale and are stated at the lower of cost or makee, determined using the first-in
first-out (“FIFO”") method. The Company purchasesimory from suppliers both domestically and
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internationally, and routinely enters into suppliyeements with U.S.—based suppliers and its prirdesg-ship vendors. The Company belie
that its products are generally available from nthen one supplier and seeks to maintain multipleces for its products, both internationally
and domestically. The Company primarily purchageslpcts in bulk quantities to take advantage ohtjtiadiscounts and to ensure inventory
availability. Inventory is reported at the loweraafst or market, adjusted for slow moving, obsotetecrap product. Inventory at December 28
2013 and December 29, 2012 was $36,986 and $42@¥ctively, which included items fransit to our warehouses, in the amount of $¢
and $6,419, respectively.

Website and Software Development Costs

The Company capitalizes certain costs associatddweébsite and software developed for internalacmrding to ASC 350-50
Intangibles— Goodwill and Other — Website Development CastsASC 350-40ntangibles — Goodwill and Other — Internal-Use (8aire
when both the preliminary project design and tgssitage are completed and management has authtuitleer funding for the project, which
it deems probable of completion and to be useth®function intended. Capitalized costs includeants directly related to website and
software development such as payroll and payrtdited costs for employees who are directly assediaftith, and who devote time to, the
internal-use software project. Capitalization aftsgosts ceases when the project is substantiathplete and ready for its intended use. Thes
amounts are amortized on a straight-line basis tweto three years once the software is placexidatvice. The Company capitalized website
and software development costs of $8,150 and $3jlidRg fiscal year 2013 and 2012, respectivelyDatember 28, 2013 and December 29,
2012, our internally developed website and softveargts amounted to $50,250 and $42,100, respectaet! the related accumulated
amortization and impairment amounted to $44,211%8@J325, respectively. During fiscal year 2013 2682, the Company recognized an
impairment loss on websites and software developemsts of $4,832 and $3,868, respectively.

Long-Lived Assets and Intangibles Subject to Amadiion

The Company accounts for the impairment and disiposdf long-lived assets, including intangible®et to amortization, in
accordance with ASC 3@®@roperty, Plant and Equipme(itASC 360”) . Management assesses potential impairments wheeegets or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carnydige of an asset or asset group may not be reaolee An impairment loss will result when
the carrying value exceeds the undiscounted caglsféstimated to result from the use and evenispbdition of the asset or asset group.
Impairment losses will be recognized in operatiespits to the extent that the carrying value exséleel discounted future cash flows estimi
to result from the use and eventual dispositiothefasset or asset group. The Company continusdly judgment when applying these
impairment rules to determine the timing of the ainment tests, undiscounted cash flows used teassgairments, and the fair value of a
potentially impaired asset or asset group. Theoreseness of our judgments could significantlgetfthe carrying value of our long-lived
assets. During the second quarter of 2013, the @oynpecognized an impairment loss on property auipenent and intangible assets subject
to amortization of $4,832 and $1,245, respectivil/of December 28, 2013, the Company’s long-ligesets did not indicate a potential
impairment under the provisions of ASC 360, therefoo impairment charges were recorded duringdbgh quarter of 2013. During the
fourth quarter of 2012, the Company recognizedhgmairment loss on property and equipment and indangssets subject to amortization of
$1,960 and $1,745, respectively. Future impairn@stes could result if the fair value of the Compsitong lived assets continues to decline.
Refer to “Note 3 — Fair Value Measurements” “Note 4 — Progeaihd Equipment, Netind “Note 5 — Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived
Intangible for further details.

Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangibles.

The Company accounts for goodwill under the guidaset forth in ASC Topic 350atangibles — Goodwill and Oth€fASC 3507),
which specifies that goodwill and indefinite-livedangibles should not be amortized. The Compamsyhistorically evaluated goodwill and
indefinite-lived intangibles for impairment on amnaial basis or more frequently if events or circtamses occur that would indicate a
reduction in fair value. The goodwill impairmenstés a two-step impairment test. The first stemares the fair value of each reporting unit
with its carrying amount including goodwill. The @pany estimates the fair value of the reporting based on the income approach, which
utilizes discounted future cash flows. Assumptioriscal to the fair value estimates under the disted cash flow model include discount
rates, cash flow projections, projected long-terowgh rates and the determination of terminal valdédne market approach is used as a test G
reasonableness to corroborate the income appréaemarket approach utilized market multiples eested capital from publicly traded
companies in similar lines of business. The mankeitiples from invested capital include revenuetaltassets, book equity plus debt and
EBITDA.

During the fourth quarter of 2012, the Company tifed adverse events related to the Company’salvBnancial performance,
including the continued downward trend in the Comypsrevenues and negative cash flows from operatio
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and a sustained decline in the Company’s share,gheat would more likely than not reduce the Yailue of our reporting units below their
carrying amounts. The excess of carrying value &iewvalue for our reporting unit as of October, 2012, the annual testing date, was
approximately $21,843. If the carrying amount exisethe estimated fair value, then the second stépeampairment test is performed to
measure the amount of any impairment loss andtipairment losses will be recognized in operatirsyiits. Therefore, the Company
performed the second step of the goodwill impairntest to measure the amount of impairment lose. SEtond step compares the implied fai
value of goodwill with the carrying amount of goadwr he implied fair value of goodwill is determad in the same manner as the amount of
goodwill recognized in a business combination. &eess of the fair value of a reporting unit over &amounts assigned to its assets and
liabilities is the implied fair value of goodwilBased on its analysis, the Company recognized paimment loss on goodwill of $18,854, wh
represented its carrying value as of October 312280 impairment loss on goodwill was recognizexdfiscal year 2011. For indefinite lived
intangible assets, the Company utilized the roysdtyings method to determine the fair value oftthde name intangible assets using
discounted rate of 15.0% and 18.5% for fiscal y&Hr2 and 2011, respectively, and royalty rate d¥0and 1.0%, respectively for fiscal year
2012 and 2011, respectively. During the fourth tprasf 2012 and 2011, we recorded an impairmest dosindefinite lived intangible assets
totaling $3,868 and $5,13%s a result of the impairment losses taken in figears 2012 and 2011, the Company did not havegangwill or
indefinite-lived intangibles on its balance sheetiscal year 2013. In addition, all the remainindefinite lived intangibles were reclassified as
definite lived intangibles and subject to amoriimat Refer td'Note 3- Fair Value Measurementsind “Note 5 — Goodwill and Indefinite-
Lived Intangible” for additional details.

Deferred Catalog Expenses

Deferred catalog expenses consist of third-pargcticosts including primarily creative design, @apprinting, postage and mailing costs
for all Company direct response catalogs. Suctsarst capitalized as deferred catalog expenseararamortized over their expected future
benefit period. Each catalog is fully amortizedhiritnine months. Deferred catalog expenses araded in other current assets and amounte
to $485 and $714 at December 28, 2013 and Dece28h@012, respectively.

Deferred Financing Costs

Deferred financing costs are being amortized ovetife of the loan using the straight-line mettaasdt is not significantly different from
the effective interest method.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue from product sal@slipping revenues, net of promotional discoants return allowances, when 1
following revenue recognition criteria are met: esive evidence of an arrangement exists, béghatild risk of loss or damage have
transferred, delivery has occurred, the sellingeis fixed or determinable, and collectabilityéasonably assured. The Company retains the
risk of loss or damage during transit, therefoegenue from product sales is recognized at theetglidate to customer, not upon shipment.
Return allowances, which reduce product revenutadyCompany'’s best estimate of expected produetnetare estimated using historical
experience.

Revenue from sales of advertising is recorded wiegformance requirements of the related advertisingram agreement are met. For
fiscal year ended 2013, 2012 and 2011, the adirggtisvenue represented approximately 1%, 1% andf28ar total revenue, respectively.

The Company evaluates the criteria of ASC 6093Ré85enue Recognition Principal Agent Consideratiardetermining whether it is
appropriate to record the gross amount of prodaiessand related costs or the net amount earneahamissions. Generally, when the
Company is the primary party obligated in a tratiea¢cthe Company is subject to inventory risk, le#ude in establishing prices and
selecting suppliers, or has several but not alhe$e indicators, revenue is recorded at gross.

Payments received prior to the delivery of goodsustomers are recorded as deferred revenue.

The Company periodically provides incentive offersts customers to encourage purchases. Suclsaffeude current discount offers,
such as percentage discounts off current purclaasksther similar offers. Current discount offeveen accepted by the Compasigustomer:
are treated as a reduction to the purchase pritteeaklated transaction.

Sales discounts are recorded in the period in wihielrelated sale is recognized. Sales return alhoes are estimated based on historice
amounts and are recorded upon recognizing theetkatles. Credits are issued to customers fomedysroducts. Credits for returned product:
amounted to $24,618, $30,420, and $30,117 forlfisgar 2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively.
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No customer accounted for more than 10% of the Gmyig net sales.

The following table provides an analysis of theatince for sales returns and the allowance for tfiolldccounts (in thousands):

Balance a Charged tc
Balance a
Beginning Revenue,
Cost or End of
of Period Expenses Deductions Period
Fifty-Two Weeks Ended December 28, 2(
Allowance for sales returr $ 1,36¢ $ 24,14, $(24,61%) $ 89z
Allowance for doubtful accoun 221 181 (18¢9) 21z
Fifty-Two Weeks Ended December 29, 2(
Allowance for sales returr $ 1,72¢ $ 30,05¢ $(30,42() $ 1,36¢
Allowance for doubtful accoun 18z 247 (209) 221
Fifty-Two Weeks Ended December 31, 2(
Allowance for sales returr $ 1,31¢ $ 30,527 $(30,117) $ 1,72¢
Allowance for doubtful accoun 37z 87 (27¢) 182

Cost of Sales

Cost of sales consists of the direct costs assatiaith procuring parts from suppliers and delingrproducts to customers. These costs
include direct product costs, outbound freight ahigphping costs, warehouse supplies and warrantg,qoartially offset by purchase discounts
and cooperative advertising. Total freight and gimg expense included in cost of sales for fise@n2013, 2012 and 2011 was $34,182,
$39,702, and $41,070, respectively. Depreciatichanortization expenses are excluded from costlessand included in marketing, general
and administrative and fulfillment expenses as chbkelow.

Warranty Costs

The Company or the vendors supplying its produasige the Company’s customers limited warrantiesertain products that range
from 30 days to lifetime. In most cases, the Corgfgavendors are the party primarily responsiblevf@arranty claims. Standard product
warranties sold separately by the Company are dedoas deferred revenue and recognized ratablytiogdife of the warranty, ranging from
one to five years. The Company also offers extendmaanties that are imbedded in the price of $etkprivate label products we sell. The
product brands that include the extended warramwgmage are offered at three different serviceléea) a five year unlimited product
replacement, (b) a five year one-time product egieent, and (c) a three year one-time product ceplent. Warranty costs relating to
merchandise sold under warranty not covered by mesnare estimated and recorded as warranty oldiggtit the time of sale based on each
product’s historical return rate and historical raaty cost. The standard and extended warrantgatiins are recorded as warranty liabilities
and included in other current liabilities in thensolidated balance sheets. For the fiscal year 208132012, the activity in our aggregate
warranty liabilities was as follows (in thousands):

December 2€ December 2¢

2013 2012
Warranty liabilities, beginning of period $ 282 $ 384
Adjustments to preexisting warranty liabiliti (58 (232
Additions to warranty liabilitie: 16E 24¢
Reductions to warranty liabilitie (93 (118
Warranty liabilities, end of peria $ 297 $ 287

Marketing Expense

Marketing costs, including advertising, are experegincurred. The majority of advertising expeigggaid to internet search engine
service providers and internet commerce faciligtéor fiscal year 2013, 2012 and 2011, the Compenggnized advertising costs of $16,¢
$21,068 and $28,445, respectively. Marketing calsts include depreciation and amortization expemseshare-based compensation expense
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General and Administrative Expense

General and administrative expense consists priiynafradministrative payroll and related expensasrchant processing fees, legal and
professional fees and other administrative costsie@al and administrative expense also includesedigtion and amortization expense and
share-based compensation expense.

Fulfillment Expense

Fulfillment expense consists primarily of payratidarelated costs associated with warehouse emp@@methe Company’s purchasing
group, facilities rent, building maintenance, degBon and other costs associated with inventoapagement and wholesale operations.
Fulfilment expense also includes share-based cosgi®n expense.

Technology Expense

Technology expense consists primarily of payrot eglated expenses of our information technologgganel, the cost of hosting the
Company’s servers, communications expenses anchétteonnectivity costs, computer support and smféwdevelopment amortization
expense. Technology expense also includes shaegtbasmpensation expense.

Share-Based Compensation

The Company accounts for share-based compensatamtordance with ASC 7X8ompensation — Stock CompensafkSC 718").
All stock options issued to employees are recoghimshare-based compensation expense in theiihatatements based on their respective
grant date fair values, and are recognized withénstatement of comprehensive operations as magketeneral and administrative, fulfillment
or technology expense, based on employee depadahwassifications. Under this standard, the faiue of each shargased payment awarc
estimated on the date of grant using an optioriqgimodel that meets certain requirements. The Gmypurrently uses the Black-Scholes
option pricing model to estimate the fair valuesbére-based payment awards. The determinatioredéthvalue of share-based payment
awards utilizing the Black-Scholes model is affddby the Company’s stock price and a number ofrapsions, including expected volatility,
expected life, risk-free interest rate and expedieitiends.

The Company incorporates its own historical valgtinto the grant-date fair value calculationseTéxpected term of an award is based
on combining historical exercise data with expeeteijhted time outstanding. Expected weighted timstanding is calculated by assuming
the settlement of outstanding awards is at the aiidgpetween the remaining weighted average vestatg and the expiration date. The risk-
free interest rate assumption is based on obsémteest rates appropriate for the expected lifawsdirds. The dividend yield assumption is
based on the Company’s expectation of paying nl€inds on its common stock. Forfeitures are estithat the time of grant and revised, if
necessary, in subsequent periods if actual foriestsignificantly differ from those estimates. T@&mpany considers many factors when
estimating expected forfeitures, including emplogkxss, economic environment, and historical exgee.

The Company accounts for equity instruments issneschange for the receipt of services from nomplesee directors in accordance
with the provisions of ASC 718. The Company accsdiot equity instruments issued in exchange foréoeipt of goods or services from ot
than employees in accordance with ASC 50%&6Qity-Based Payments to Non-Employ&assts are measured at the estimated fair market
value of the consideration received or the estithéd# value of the equity instruments issued, \whier is more reliably measurable. The v
of equity instruments issued for consideration pthan employee services is determined on theegarfia performance commitment or
completion of performance by the provider of goodservices. Equity instruments awarded to non-eygas are periodically re-measured as
the underlying awards vest unless the instrumetéully vested, immediately exercisable and norfieiitable on the date of grant.

The Company accounts for modifications to its stEeed payment awards in accordance with the poogof ASC 718. Incremental
compensation cost is measured as the excess,, ibathe fair value of the modified award over fai value of the original award immediatt
before its terms are modified, measured basedeatlthre price and other pertinent factors at thi, dnd is recognized as compensation cos
on the date of modification (for vested awardspwer the remaining service (vesting) period (fovested awards). Any unrecognized
compensation cost remaining from the original awan@cognized over the vesting period of the mediaward.
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Other Income, net

Other income, net consists of miscellaneous inconexpense such as gains/losses from dispositiass#ts, and interest income
comprised primarily of interest income on investisen

Interest Expense

Interest expense consists primarily of interesieasg on our outstanding loan balance, deferredding cost amortization, and capital
lease interest.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordaitbeASC 740Income Taxe§'ASC 740"). Under ASC 740, deferred tax assets
and liabilities are recognized for the future taxsequences attributable to temporary differeneésden the financial statement carrying
amount of existing assets and liabilities and thespective tax bases. Deferred tax assets arilitiésbare measured using enacted tax rates
expected to apply to taxable income in the yeavghith those temporary differences are expectdxbtecovered or settled. When appropri
a valuation allowance is established to reducerdsfdax assets, which include tax credits and dassy forwards, to the amount that is more
likely than not to be realized. In making such dwieation, the Company considers all available fpgsiand negative evidence, including
future reversals of existing taxable temporaryet#hces, future taxable income exclusive of remgre@mporary differences and carryforwa
taxable income in prior carryback years, tax plagrstrategies and recent financial operations.

The Company utilizes a two-step approach to readggiand measuring uncertain tax positions. Tha §itep is to evaluate the tax
position for recognition by determining if the whtgf available evidence indicates it is more fkdan not that the position will be sustained
on audit, including resolution of related appeail$itmation processes. The second step is to nreabe tax benefit as the largest amount w
is more than 50% likely of being realized uponralite settlement. The Company considers many fastoes evaluating and estimating our
tax positions and tax benefits, which may requégqalic adjustments and which may not accuratalgdast actual outcomes. As of
December 28, 2013, the Company had no materiatagrézed tax benefits, interest or penalties rdl&defederal and state income tax matt
The Company’s policy is to record interest and f@sas income tax expense.

Taxes Collected from Customers and Remitted to Gorental Authorities

We present taxes collected from customers and texitid governmental authorities on a net basis@om@lance with the guidance on
ASC 605-45-50-Faxes Collected from Customers and Remitted to i@mental Authorities

Leases

The Company analyzes lease agreements for opekaaisgs capital lease treatment in accordanceA8iB 840Leases Rent expense
for leases designated as operating leases is esghensa straight-line basis over the term of tlasde For capital leases, the present value of
future minimum lease payments at the inceptiomefiéase is reflected as a capital lease asset ealital lease payable in the consolidated
balance sheets. Amounts due within one year assifiled as current liabilities and the remaininggbae as non-current liabilities.

Foreign Currency Translation

For each of the Comparg/foreign subsidiaries, the functional currencigsdocal currency. Assets and liabilities of fapeioperations ai
translated into U.S. dollars using the current exgfe rates, and revenues and expenses are trdnstate).S. dollars using average exchange
rates. The effects of the foreign currency traimtaadjustments are included as a component ofnagladed other comprehensive income or
loss in the Company’s consolidated balance sheets.

Comprehensive Income

The Company reports comprehensive income or loasdnrdance with ASC 220omprehensive Incomeé\ccumulated other
comprehensive income or loss, included in the Catyigaconsolidated balance sheets, includes foreigrency translation adjustments relatec
to the Company'’s foreign operations, and unrealtr@lding gains and losses from available-$ate marketable securities and investments.
Company presents the components of net incomessrdod other comprehensive income or loss in itsaalated statements of
comprehensive operations.

Segment Data

The Company operates in two reportable segmentschiteria the Company used to identify its ope@segments are primarily the
nature of the products the Company sells and thealwlated operating results that are regularlyesegd by the Company’s chief operating
decision maker to assess performance and maketimgedacisions. Certain long-lived assets are hettie Philippines (refer ttNote 4 —
Property and Equipment, N’ ). In 2012, we identified two reporting
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units, Base USAP, which is the core auto partsnass, and AutoMD, an online automotive repair seurcaccordance with ASC 2&egmer
Reporting(“ASC 280") . AutoMD recorded revenues of $331 and $350 for figears 2013 and 2012, respectively. AutoMD incdregal
expenses of $2,321 and $2,379 during fiscal ye@t8 2nd 2012, respectively, which are primarilated to depreciation and amortization
expense of capitalized website and software dewadop costs. AutoMD recorded net losses of $1,990&*030 for fiscal years 2013 and
2012, respectively. Total assets for AutoMD wergl$2 and $2,059 as of December 28, 2013 and Deae2b2012, respectively, which are
primarily related to capitalized website and sofeevdevelopment costs. Prior to fiscal year 2012 reporting unit AutoMD had been
considered a part of our main reporting unit, BAS&AP. There was no distinguishable business of Mt@and revenues, expenses and asset:
were insignificant to the overall business and leamat reported separately in accordance with tresktiolds defined by ASC 280.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2013, the Financial Accounting Stand@&dard (“FASB”) issued ASU 2013-02pmprehensive Income (Topic 220):
Reporting of Amounts Reclassified Out of Accumdl@#her Comprehensive Incorto improve the reporting reclassifications out of
accumulated other comprehensive income of varioagponents. The guidance requires presentatiomgpifigiant amounts reclassified from
each component of accumulated other comprehensiegne and the income statement line items affdngetie reclassification either
parenthetically on the face of the financial staata or in the notes. The Company adopted the gioms of ASU 2013-02 beginning fiscal
year 2013. The adoption of the amendments did ae¢ la material impact on the Comp’s consolidated financial statements.

In July 2013, the FASB issued ASU 2013-Iricome Taxes (Topic 740): Presentation of an Ungeced Tax Benefit When a Net
Operating Loss Carryforward, a Similar Tax Lossafax Credit Carryforward ExistsThe amendments in this ASU require an unrecognize
tax benefit, or a portion of an unrecognized taxdfi¢, to be presented in the financial statemasta reduction to a deferred tax asset for a ne
operating loss carryforward, a similar tax lossadax credit carryforward, except as follows. ie extent a net operating loss carryforward, a
similar tax loss, or a tax credit carryforward & available at the reporting date under the taxdathe applicable jurisdiction to settle any
additional income taxes that would result from disallowance of a tax position or the tax law af #pplicable jurisdiction does not require the
entity to use, and the entity does not intend & thee deferred tax asset for such purpose, thezagnized tax benefit should be presented in
the financial statements as a liability and shawltibe combined with deferred tax assets. The sissas of whether a deferred tax asset is
available is based on the unrecognized tax bemefitdeferred tax asset that exist at the repoditg and should be made presuming
disallowance of the tax position at the reportiaged An entity is required to apply the amendmeffective for fiscal years, and interim
periods within those years, beginning after Decamibge2013. These amendments are not expected/éehmaterial impact to the Company’s
consolidated financial statements when adopted.

Note 2 — Investments
As of December 28, 2013, the Company held theviglig securities and investments, recorded at faliner

Amortized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losse: Fair Value
Mutual funds® $ 40 $ 7 $— $ 47

As of December 29, 2012, the Company held theviglig securities and investments, recorded at faliner

Amortized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losse: Fair Value
Mutual funds® $ 11C $— $— $ 11C

@ Mutual funds are classified as short-term investmanailable-for-sale and recorded at fair markétie, based on quoted prices of
identical assets that are trading in active mar&stsf the end of the period for which the valuesdeterminec

Proceeds from the sale of available-for-sale stesrare disclosed separately in the accompanyingatidated statements of cash flow.
For fiscal year 2013, the Company recognized azeshloss of $1 from the sale of mutual funds. fiswal year 2012, the Company recognizec
a gross realized loss of $4 from the sale of mutuads.
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Note 3 — Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is defined as an exit price represerttiegamount that would be received to sell an agsgaid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participantsséceh, fair value is a market-based measuremenshioalld be determined based on
assumptions that market participants would useiaing an asset or liability.

Provisions of ASC 820 establish a three-tier failue hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs usednieasuring fair value. These tiers
include:

Level 1— Observable inputs such as quoted prices in antad&ets;

Level 2— Inputs other than quoted prices in active marttetsare either directly or indirectly observaladap

Level 3— Unobservable inputs in which little or no marlata exists, therefore, requiring an entity to dgyés own assumptions.

We measure our financial assets and liabilitifaiatvalue on a recurring basis using the followwaduation techniques:

(a) Market Approach — uses prices and other retlewfmrmation generated by market transactions lwiag identical or comparable assets or
liabilities.

(b) Income Approach — uses valuation techniquestwert future estimated cash flows to a singlesgméamount based on current market
expectations about those future amounts, usingpteslue techniques.

Financial Assets Valued on a Recurring Basis

As of December 28, 2013 and December 29, 2012 tmepany held certain assets that are required todasured at fair value on a
recurring basis. These included the Company’s firiinstruments, including cash and cash equitaland investments. The following table
represents our fair value hierarchy and the valnagchniques used for financial assets measurfadt aalue on a recurring basis:

As of December 28, 201

Valuation
Total Level 1 Level Z Level & Techniques
Assets:
Cash and cash equivale(® $ 8l¢ $ 81¢ $— $— (a)
Investment— mutual funds@ 47 47 — — (@)
$ 86t $ 86E $— $—
As of December 29, 201
Valuation
Total Level 1 Level Z Level 2 Techniques
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalel® $1,03( $1,03( $— $— €))
Investment— mutual funds®@ 11C 11C — — (a)
$1,14( $1,14( $— $—

@ Cash equivalents consist primarily of money mafiatls and short-term investments with original migtudates of three months or less

at the date of purchase, for which the Companyrdetes fair value through quoted market pric
Investments consist of mutual funds, classifiedrast-term investments available-for-sale and @edmat fair market value, based on
guoted prices of identical assets that are trautiragtive markets as of the end of the period foich the values are determin

@

During fiscal year 2013 and 2012, there were nosfiexs into or out of Level 1 and Level 2 assets.
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As of December 31, 2011, the Company had investé&RiPS, which were classified as long-term avaddbi-sale securities and
reflected at $2,104 (fair value), which includedusmealized loss of $21. During the second quaft@012, the remaining ARPS balance at
December 31, 2011 was fully redeemed at par.

Before utilizing Level 3 inputs in the fair valuesasurement of our ARPS, the Company consideredfisint Level 2 observable inputs
of similar assets in active and inactive marketgese investments consisted solely of collateralgadut obligations supported by municipal anc
state agencies; did not include mortgage-backadrisies or student loans; had redemption featurasdalled for redemption at 100% of par
value; and had a credit rating of A or AAA. The Guany fully redeemed its investment at par valuénduthe second quarter of 2012.The
following tables present the Company’s ARPS agtiwiieasured at fair value on a recurring basis usigigificant unobservable inputs (Level
3) during fiscal year 2012:

Level 3
Investments
Balance as of December 31, 2011 $ 2,10/
Redemption at par valt (2,125
Realized gain 21
Balance as of December 29, 2( $ —

Non-Financial Assets Valued on a Non-Recurring Basis

The Company’s long-lived assets, including intateyéssets subject to amortization, are measurir aalue on a non-recurring basis.
These assets are measured at cost but are wrdten- fair value, if necessary, as a result ofampent.

As of December 28, 2013, the Company’s long-liveskss did not indicate a potential impairment urtderprovisions of ASC 360.
During the second quarter of 2013, the Companytifileth adverse events related to the Compamyerall financial performance, including 1
continued downward trend in the Company’s reveramnesgross margin, and a sustained decline in timnep@ay’s share price, that would more
likely than not reduce the fair value of the Comygarong-lived assets below their carrying amodite Company performed its impairment
testing of longlived assets, including intangible assets subgeattortization, in accordance with ASC 360. The @any recorded impairme
losses on property and equipment and intangibletsisd $4,832 and $1,245, respectively. The fdueraeasurements are categorized as |
3 of the fair value hierarchy, as the Company das&d its own assumptions and analysis to deterihgneh assets were impaired.

During the fourth quarter of 2012, the total impaént loss was $26,427. The Company recorded impairfosses on property and
equipment, goodwill and intangible assets of $1,%$48,854 and $5,613, respectively. The fair vaheasurements are categorized as Level :
of the fair value hierarchy, as the Company dewdios own assumptions and analysis to determigecii assets were impaired.

Refer to “Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Polieied Nature of Operations’ “ Note 4 — Property and Equipment, Net”
and “Note 5 — Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangiblgst additional details.

Note 4 — Property and Equipment, Net

The Company'’s fixed assets are stated at cosatessnulated depreciation, amortization and impaitri@epreciation and amortization
expense are provided for in amounts sufficienetate the cost of depreciable and amortizable siss@perations over their estimated service
lives. Depreciation and amortization expense ferdi year 2013, 2012 and 2011 was $12,175, $1220412,695, respectively. For fiscal
year 2013, the balance includes amortization expen$317 for capital leased assets related th&l$alle, lllinois facility (see se-leaseback
discussion below for details). The cost and relatstimulated depreciation of assets retired omeike disposed of are removed from the
accounts and the resultant gain or loss is refieictearnings.

The Company accounts for the impairment of propany equipment in accordance with ASC 388 of December 28, 2013, the
Companys property and equipment did not indicate a padéitipairment under the provisions of ASC 360. Bgrihe second quarter of 20
the Company identified adverse events relatedédCtbmpany’s overall financial performance, includatcelerating downward trend in the
Company’s revenues and gross margin, which indicttat the carrying amount of certain property aqdipment may not be recoverable.
Given the indicators of impairment, the Companiiagd the royalty savings method rather than costhiod in determining the fair values,
using a discount rate of 14.5% and royalty rat&.0%6. Based on its analysis, the Company recogrmathpairment loss on internally
developed software of $4,832. Any future declinéhim fair value of an asset group could resultuinfe impairments. During the
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fourth quarter of 2012, the Company recognizechgmairment loss on building and internally developabsite and software development
costs of $1,000 and $960, respectively. The Compatiynated the fair value of the building at Lal&allinois at the expected selling price to
Store Capital Acquisitions, LLC. The Company udesl foyalty savings method rather than cost methatbtermining the fair values of the
internally developed websites and software, usidgeount rate of 15% and royalty rate of 2.5%. Autyre decline in the fair value of an a:
group could result in future impairments. The Compdid not recognize any impairment loss on prgopartd equipment for fiscal year 2011.

Refer to“Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policéd Nature of Operationsind “Note 3 — Fair Value Measurementfsr
additional details.

Property and equipment consisted of the followinBacember 28, 2013 and December 29, 2012:

December 2€ December 2¢

2013 2012
Land $ 63C $ 63C
Building 8,871 10,68(
Machinery and equipme 12,16: 13,24¢
Computer software (purchased and developed) arigrequt 55,38: 46,88
Vehicles 264 261
Leasehold improvemen 1,765 2,36¢
Furniture and fixture 1,05% 1,131
Construction in proces 2,06¢ 3,04:
82,20’ 78,24
Less accumulated depreciation, amortization anaimpent (62,549 (49,689
Property and equipment, r $ 19,66! $ 28,55¢

On April 17, 2013, the Company’s wholly-owned suligiy, Whitney Automotive Group, Inc. (“WAG”) clodghe sale of its facility in
LaSalle, lllinois for $9,750 pursuant to a purchard sale agreement dated April 17, 2013 betweeiG\WAd STORE Capital Acquisitions,
LLC. The Company used the net proceeds of $9,567af$77 in legal fees) from this sale to reduseevolving loan payable. Under the
terms of the purchase and sale agreement, simaliatyewith the execution of the purchase and sgleeanent and the closing of the sale o
property, the Company entered into a lease agreemnSTORE Master Funding Ill, LLC (“STORE") whelty we leased back the property
for our continued use as an office, retail and Wwause facility for storage, sale and distributiématomotive parts, accessories and related
items for 20 years commencing upon the executidh@fease and terminating on April 30, 2033. Télated assets represent the amounts
included in land and building in the summary abdvee Company'’s initial base annual rent is $853Herfirst year (“Base Rent Amount”),
after which the rental amount will increase annuah May 1 by the lesser of 1.5% or 1.25 timesdi@nge in the Consumer Price Index as
published by the U.S. Department of LalsdBureau of Labor Statistics, except that in nanéwéll the adjusted annual rental amount fall lve
the Base Rent Amount. We were not required to pgysacurity deposit. Under the terms of the leaseare required to pay all taxes
associated with the lease, pay for any requirecht@aance on the property, maintain certain leveissurance and indemnify STORE for
losses incurred that are related to our use orpaowy of the property. The lease was accountedsar capital lease and the $376 excess of tt
net proceeds over the net carrying amount of tbpgaty is amortized in interest expense on a sitdige basis over the lease term of 20 year:
As of December 28, 2013, the gross carrying vaheeaccumulated depreciation and the net carryahgevof all capital leased assets included
in property and equipment were $9,771, $518 an?l589 respectively.

Construction in process primarily relates to thenPany'’s internally developed software (refer totwap” Website and Software
Development Cos” in “ Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Polieied Nature of Operations). Certain of the Company’s net
property and equipment were located in the Phifippias of December 28, 2013 and December 29, ROtz amount of $508 and $1,042,
respectively.

Depreciation of property and equipment is providsihg the straight-line method for financial rejpugtpurposes, at rates based on the
following estimated useful lives:

Years
Machinery and equipment 2-5
Computer software (purchased and develo 2-3
Computer equipmet 2-5
Vehicles 3-5
Leasehold improvement: 3-5
Furniture and fixture 3-7
Facility subject to capital lea: 20

* The estimated useful life is the lesser -5 years or the lease ter
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Note 5 — Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangibles

The Company evaluates goodwill for impairment oraanual basis or more frequently if events or girstances occur that would
indicate a reduction in fair value. We identifieebtreporting units, Base USAP, which is the cor® guarts business, and AutoMD, an online
automotive repair source, (refer t&e&gment Dataabove in“Note 1-Summary of Significant Accounting Policéesl Nature of Operations)
in accordance with ASC 28egment ReportingWe identified AutoMD as a reporting unit for poges of the goodwill impairment testing ¢
no impairment charge was recorded related to émsnting unit and no goodwill was assigned to teorting unit. The results of the
impairment testing discussed below refer solelgase USAP.

As of December 28, 2013, the Company’s intangibkets subject to amortization did not indicate temtal impairment under the
provisions of ASC 360. During the second quarte2@if3, the Company recognized impairment lossgzaduct design intellectual property
and certain domain and trade names for $838 and, $d6pectively. The impairment charges were piilgntire result of lower sales and gross
margin. Given the indicators of impairment, the Qamy utilized the royalty savings method in det&ing the fair values using a discount |
of 14.5%, and royalty rate of 1.0% and 0.1% forduat design intellectual property, and domain aadd¢ names, respectively. For the produc
design intellectual property, we utilized the rdyalavings method rather than the cost method terahéning the fair value. The decrease in
future cash flows resulted in these assets beipgiied, as their carrying values exceeded thevédire.

During the fourth quarter of 2012, the Company tifexd adverse events related to the Company’sallBnancial performance,
including the continued downward trend in the Comyparevenues and negative cash flows from operatiand a sustained decline in the
Company’s share price, that would more likely thabreduce the fair value of our reporting unitdveits carrying amount. As of October 31,
2012, the Company performed its annual impairmesttdnd the excess of carrying value estimatesfairaralue for our reporting unit was
approximately $21,843. Therefore, the Company peréal the second step of the goodwill impairmerttttesneasure the amount of
impairment loss. The second step compares theadhfdir value of goodwill with the carrying amowdtgoodwill. The implied fair value of
goodwill is determined in the same manner as theuatnof goodwill recognized in a business combaratiThe Company used the discounted
cash flow method to determine the fair value ofgbedwill and used a discount rate of 13%. The sxod the fair value of a reporting unit
over the amounts assigned to its assets and fiabiis the implied fair value of goodwill. Basedl its analysis, the Company recognized an
impairment loss on goodwill of $18,854 during toerth quarter of 2012. Refer thlote 1- Summary of Significant Accounting Policéexl
Nature of Operatior” and “Note 3 — Fair Value Measurementfgr additional details.

The following table summarizes the changes in @madgyill:

Accum.
Impairment
Gross Net

Amount Losses Amount
Balance at January 1, 2011 $23,07" $ (4,430 $ 18,641
Adjustment to goodwil 207 — 207
Balance at December 31, 20 $23,28¢ $ (4,430 $ 18,85¢
Impairment loss on goodwi — (18,859 (18,859

Balance at December 29, 20 $23,28:¢ $ (23,289 $ —
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Intangible assets consisted of the following atédeer 28, 2013 and December 29, 2012:

December 28, 201 December 29, 201,
Gross Accumulated Net Accum. Net
Carrying Carrying Gross Amort. and Carrying
Amort. and Carrying
Useful Life Amount Impairment Amount Amount Impairment Amount
Intangible assets subject to amortizati

Websites S5year $ — $ — $ —  $203 $ (203) $ —

Internet platform intellectual proper 10 month — — — 4,30( (4,300 —
Product design intellectual prope® 4 year 2,75( (1,847 90¢ 2,75(C (722) 2,02¢

Customer relationshir 4 year — — — 2,05( (2,050) —

Assembled workforc 7 year: — — — 51z (512) —

Favorable leas 2.5 year — — — 78 (78) —
Domain and trade nam® 10 year 1,19¢ (50€) 693 5,06 (3,869 1,19¢
Total $394¢ $ (2,34 $1,601 $16,79: $(13,56F) $3,22i

@ During the second quarter of 2013, based on it@iment analysis, the Company changed the estimesteftl life for product design a
intellectual property from 9 years to 4 ye:

@ Prior to the fourth quarter of 2012, certain donemia trade names were considered to have an iiteaieful life. During the fourth
quarter of 2012, after an impairment charge wasgeized, the Company determined that an estimatefiiLiife of 10 years was more
appropriate

As of December 31, 2011, the Company recorded aairment charge of $5,138 related to certain treatae intangible assets associ
with the WAG acquisition. During the fourth quart#r2012, we recognized additional impairment Igsse certain trade names for $3,868.
The impairment charges were primarily the resuthefdeterioration in the economic environment lameer sales and profitability. Given the
indicators of impairment, the Company utilized thgalty savings method in determining fair valuetaf trade name intangible assets using a
discount rate of 15% and royalty rate of 0.1%. @herease in future cash flows resulted in thesefimite-lived assets being impaired, as the
carrying value of the trade names exceeded the/dtie. For intangibles subject to amortization,re@orded an impairment loss to websites,
customer relationships and assembled workforc&85$$911 and $139, respectively, in the fourthrigmaf 2012. The Company did not
recognize impairment loss on intangible assetsestiltp amortization for fiscal year 2011.

Refer to“Note 1- Summary of Significant Accounting Policksl Nature of Operationsdnd“Note 3 — Fair Value Measurement$or
additional details.

Intangible assets subject to amortization are dpeatton a straight-line basis. Amortization experedating to intangibles totaled $381,
$1,189 and $3,673 for fiscal year 2013, 2012 aridl 2fespectively.

The following table summarizes the future estimatedual amortization expense for these assetstiearext five years:

2014 $ 33¢
2015 33¢
2016 33¢
2017 207
2018 77
Thereaftel 30¢
Total $1,601
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Note 6 — Borrowings

In April 2012, the Company, certain of its whollyvoed domestic subsidiaries and JPMorgan Chase BhAk, as sole lender and
administrative agent entered into a Credit Agredr(the “Credit Agreement”). The Credit Agreemenbyides for a revolving commitment in
an aggregate principal amount of up to $40,000“@redit Facility”), which is subject to a borrovgrbase derived from certain receivables,
inventory and property and equipment. On Augug04,3, the Company, certain of its wholly-owned dsetitesubsidiaries and JPMorgan
entered into a third amendment to the Credit Agesen(fThird Amended Credit Agreement”) amending @redit Agreement to, among other
things, reduce the revolving commitment to $20,800, upon satisfaction of certain conditions, pdevihat the Company has the right to
increase the revolving commitment up to $40,00@ Tredit Facility matures on April 26, 2017. Then@any used the proceeds of the loans
borrowed on the closing date to repay in full itsyious credit facility with Silicon Valley Bank.tAecember 28, 2013, our outstanding
revolving loan balance was $6,774. The customaenevof default under the Credit Facility (discusbelow) include certain subjective
acceleration clauses, which management has detedritie likelihood of such acceleration is more treanote, considering the recurring los
experienced by the Company, therefore a curressifieation of our revolving loan payable was regdi

Loans drawn under the Credit Facility bear interasthe Company’s option, at a per annum rateleéquether (a) LIBOR plus an
applicable margin of 1.50%, or (b) an “alternateéeate” minus an applicable margin of 0.50%. Esgmblicable margin as set forth in the prior
sentence is subject to increase or decrease b%Q25 annum based upon the Company’s fixed chargerage ratio. At December 28, 2013,
the Company’s LIBOR based interest rate was 1.99&6,000 principal) and the Compasiyrime based rate was 3.0% (on $1,774 princ
A commitment fee, based upon undrawn availabilitger the Credit Facility bearing interest at a Ht8.20% per annum, is payable monthly.
Under the terms of the Credit Agreement, cash pt¢saire deposited into a lock-box, which are atGbmpany’s discretion unless the “cash
dominion period” is in effect, during which casleegts will be used to reduce amounts owing unideiGredit Agreement. The cash dominion
period is triggered in an event of default or i€egs availability is less than $6,000 at any tiasedefined, and will continue until, during the
preceding 60 consecutive days, no event of deéisted and excess availability has been greaser $f,000 at all times. The Company’s
excess availability was $8,708 at December 28, 28%3f the date hereof, the cash dominion per@siriot been in effect; accordingly no
principal payments are currently due.

Certain of the Company’s wholly-owned domestic sibsies are co-borrowers (together with the Conypéime “Borrowers”) under the
Credit Agreement, and certain other wholly-ownethdstic subsidiaries are guarantors (the “Guarah#od, together with the Borrowers, the
“Loan Parties”) under the Credit Agreement. TherBaers and the Guarantors are jointly and sevelialtye for the Borrowers’ obligations
under the Credit Agreement. The Loan Parties’ albiaons under the Credit Agreement are securedesutyj customary permitted liens and
certain exclusions, by a perfected security intare&) all tangible and intangible assets anda(bdf the capital stock owned by the Loan
Parties (limited, in the case of foreign subsidigyito 65% of the capital stock of such foreignsgiibries). The Borrowers may voluntarily
prepay the loans at any time without payment afesrfium. The Borrowers are required to make mangaimpayments of the loans (without
payment of a premium) with net cash proceeds redeiypon the occurrence of certain “prepayment eyemwhich include certain sales or ot
dispositions of collateral, certain casualty or@®mnation events, certain equity issuances oralahtributions, and the incurrence of certair
debt.

The Credit Agreement contains customary representaaind warranties and customary affirmative agghtive covenants applicable to
the Company and its subsidiaries, including, anhgr things, restrictions on indebtedness, likmgjamental changes, investments,
dispositions, prepayment of other indebtednessgensy and dividends and other distributions. Cameuwith the Company’s issuance of
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock (“Series Aired”), the Company, certain of its wholly-owngaimestic subsidiaries and JPMorgan
entered into a second amendment to the Credit Aggae(“Second Amended Credit Agreement”) amendmegQGredit Agreement to, among
other things, allow the Company to pay cash divitdeon the Series A Preferred in an aggregate anodwmt to $400 per year and pay cash in
lieu of issuing fractional shares upon conversibaran payment of dividends on the Series A Prefedr each subject to certain restrictions set
forth in the Second Amended Credit Agreement btiauit having to satisfy certain other conditionattivould have otherwise applied to the
payment of such dividends.

Under the Credit Agreement, the Company is notireduo maintain a minimum fixed charge coverag®rainless excess availability is
less than $6,000, as defined, whereby a ratio®fdl1.0 will be required. Events of default unttey Credit Agreement include: failure to
timely make payments due under the Credit Agreenmeaterial misrepresentations or misstatementsnthéeCredit Agreement and other
related agreements; failure to comply with covesamtder the Credit Agreement and other relatedeaggats; certain defaults in respect of
other material indebtedness; insolvency or othlated events; certain defaulted judgments; ceERliSA-related events; certain security
interests or liens under the loan documents ceelse,tor are challenged by the Company or anyscubsidiaries as not being, in full force .
effect; any
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loan document or any material provision of the saeeeses to be in full force and effect; and certaiminal indictments or convictions of any
Loan Party. As of December 28, 2013, the Comparsg/iwaompliance with all covenants under the CrAditeement. However, if our excess
availability is reduced to less than $6,000, we mot comply with the minimum fixed charge coverag#go.

As of December 28, 2013, the Company had totatadpases payable of $9,771. The present valtigeofiet minimum payments on
capital leases as of December 28, 2013 is as fellow

Total minimum lease paymer $19,48¢
Less amount representing inter (9,719
Present value of net minimum lease paym 9,771
Current portion of capital leases paya (269
Capital leases payable, net of current por $ 9,507

Note 7 — Stockholders’ Equity and Share-Based Compsation
Common Stock

The Company has 100,000 shares of common stockrizeht. We have never paid cash dividends on oomoon stock. The following
issuances of common stock were made during thetfifo weeks ended December 28, 2013:

e The Company issued 101 shares of common stock dpiian exercises under its various sl-based compensation plal

e The Company issued 50 shares of common stock imeatyof the quarterly dividend on the Series A &mefd on the dividend
payment date of September 30, 2013 in the aggregateint of $60. Subsequent to the end of fiscal 843, the Company issued
24 shares of common stock in payment of the quardévidend on the Series A Preferred on the dinlpayment date of
December 31, 2013 in the aggregate amount of

» 23 shares of common stock were awarded and issumtketnon-employee member of the Company’s BoaRiretctors for service
fees earned in the aggregate amount of

* In March 2013, the Company entered into a CommogkSPurchase Agreement with William Blair & Compahi,C pursuant to
which the Company sold 2,050 shares of its comnbacksat a purchase price per share of $1.09 foremgge proceeds to the
Company of approximately $2,235. The transactiosad on April 3, 2013 and the Company incurredaissa costs of $223. The
Company used the net proceeds to reduce its rexploan payable

Series A Convertible Preferred Stock

On March 25, 2013, the Company authorized the mesaf 4,150 shares of Series A Preferred andeshtato a Securities Purchase
Agreement pursuant to which the Company agreedltais to an aggregate of 4,150 shares of our Sériereferred, $0.001 par value per
share at a purchase price per share of $1.45 fpeggte proceeds to the Company of approximately1$6 On March 25, 2013, we sold 4,000
shares of Series A Preferred for aggregate proagfe®ts,800. On April 5, 2013, we sold the remainkf shares of Series A Preferred for
aggregate proceeds of $217. The Company incursediiee costs of $847 and used the net proceeddtimsale of the Series A Preferred to
reduce its revolving loan payable.

Each share of Series A Preferred is convertible shiares of our common stock at the initial coneersate of one share of common st
for each share of Series A Preferred. The convessith be adjusted for certain non-price based évesuch as dividends and distributions on
the common stock, stock splits, combinations, riéabpations, reclassifications, mergers, or coigatlons. If not previously converted by the
holder, the Series A Preferred will automaticaliyeert to common stock if the volume weighted agergrice for the common stock for any
30 consecutive trading days is equal to or exc8dd5 per share. The shares that would be issubd dontingently convertible Series A
Preferred were converted are excluded from theutatlon of diluted earnings per share due to then@any’s net loss position for the fifty-two
weeks ended December 28, 2013 (reféNmote 8 — Net Loss Per Sharddr anti-dilutive securities).
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In the event of any liquidation event, which inasdchanges of control of the Company and salether dispositions by the Company of
more than 50% of its assets, the Series A Prefésredtitled to receive, prior and in preferencang distribution to the common stock, an
amount per share equal to $1.45 per share of Serfeferred, plus all then accrued but unpaidddinds on such Series A Preferred.
Following this distribution, if assets or surpluséls remain, the holders of the common stock shalte ratably in all remaining assets of the
Company, based on the number of shares of comrok 8ten outstanding. Notwithstanding the foregpifign connection with any
liquidation event, a holder of Series A Preferramlld receive an amount greater than $1.45 per siié@eries A Preferred by converting such
shares held by such holder into shares of comnumk sthen such holder shall be treated as though salder had converted such shares of
Series A Preferred into shares of common stock idiately prior to such liquidation event, whethemot such holder had elected to so
convert.

Dividends on the Series A Preferred are payableteiyat a rate of $0.058 per share per annunaghcin shares of common stock or in
any combination of cash and common stock as detedriy the Company’s Board of Directors. Certainditions are required to be satisfied
in order for the Company to pay dividends on theeSeA Preferred in shares of common stock, inelgdi) the common stock being registe
pursuant to Section 12(b) or (g) of the Securiigshange Act of 1934, as amended, (ii) the commackdeing issued having been approved
for listing on a trading market and (iii) the commstock being issued either being covered by at¥le registration statement or being freely
tradable without restriction under Rule 144 (subfecertain exceptions). The Series A Preferredl glach be entitled to one vote per share fc
each share of common stock issuable upon convettsgwaof (excluding from any such calculation aiwd#nds accrued on such shares) and
shall vote together with the holders of commonlstag a single class on any matter on which thednsldf common stock are entitled to vote.
In addition, the Company must obtain the consemtotders of at least a majority of the then outdiag Series A Preferred in connection with
(a) any amendment, alteration or repeal of anyipiow of the certificate of incorporation or bylaekthe Company as to adversely affect the
preferences, rights or voting power of the Serid3réferred, or (b) the creation, authorizationssuance of any additional Series A Preferre
any other class or series of capital stock of them@any ranking senior to or on parity with the 8sil\ Preferred or any security convertible
into, or exchangeable or exercisable for SeriesefdPred or any other class or series of capitalksbf the Company ranking senior to or on
parity with the Series A Preferred. Concurrent wifita Company’s issuance of Series A PreferredCtdmapany, certain of its wholly-owned
domestic subsidiaries and JPMorgan entered inecar®l Amended Credit Agreement to allow the Comparpay cash dividends on the
Series A Preferred in an aggregate amount of B400 per year and pay cash in lieu of issuing iivaal shares upon conversion of or in
payment of dividends on the Series A Preferrede(rief“Note 6 — Borrowings”of our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemeuts f
additional details). A cash dividend of $64 wasraed during the second quarter of 2013 and wasqraitie dividend payment date of July 1,
2013. As of September 28, 2013, we had recordexirsnon stock dividend distributable on the Serid3réferred of $60. The Company iss
50 shares of common stock in payment of the qugrdévidend on the Series A Preferred on the dintlpayment date of September 30, 2013
As of December 28, 2013, we had recorded a comnoek slividend distributable on the Series A Prefdrof $60. The Company issued 24
shares of common stock in payment of the quarthiviglend on the Series A Preferred on the divideagiment date of December 31, 2013.

Share-Based Compensation Plan Information

The Company adopted the 2007 Omnibus Incentive @h&n'2007 Omnibus Plan”) in January 2007, whielsdme effective on
February 8, 2007, the effective date of the regiigin statement filed in connection with the Compsainitial public offering. Under the 2007
Omnibus Plan, the Company was previously authoriaéssue 2,400 shares of common stock, underwsiitstruments to eligible employees
and non-employees of the Company, plus an autormatioal increase on the first day of each of then@my'’s fiscal years beginning on
January 1, 2008 and ending on January 1, 2017 émafthe lesser of (A) 1,500 shares of commalsior (B) five percent (5%) of the
number of shares of common stock outstanding ofetelay of the immediately preceding fiscal yaa(ii) such lesser number of shares of
common stock as determined by the CompaBdard of Directors. Options granted under the720hnibus Plan generally expire no later 1
ten years from the date of grant and generally @est a period of four years. The exercise pricallodption grants must be equal to 100% of
the fair market value on the date of grant. The720@hnibus Plan also provides for automatic gramtpafons to purchase common stock and
common stock awards to non-employee directors.fA¥gember 28, 2013, 2,562 shares were availabliifore grants under the 2007
Omnibus Plan.

The Company adopted the 2007 New Employee InceRtize (the “2007 New Employee Plan”) in October 200nder the 2007 New
Employee Plan, the Company is authorized to issp@02shares of common stock under various instrisrsmiely to new employees. Options
granted under the 2007 New Employee Plan geneaflire no later than ten years from the date afitgarad generally vest over a period of
four years. The exercise price of all option grantsst not be less than 100% of the fair marketevalu the date of grant. As of December 28,
2013, 1,552 shares were available for future grantter the 2007 New Employee Plan.
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The Company adopted the U.S. Auto Parts Netwoik,2006 Equity Incentive Plan (the “2006 Plan"March 2006. All stock options
to purchase common stock granted to employeesdf @@re granted under the 2006 Plan and had eggrdises equal to the fair value of the
underlying stock, as determined by the Company’arBof Directors on the applicable option granedatfter fiscal year 2008, no shares have
been available for future grants under the 2006.Pla

The following table summarizes the Company’s stoption activity for the fifty-two weeks ended Dedeen 28, 2013, and details
regarding the options outstanding and exercisalleaember 28, 2013:

Weighted Average
Weighted Remaining Aggregate
Average Contractual Intrinsic Value
Shares Exercise Price Term (in years) @)
Options outstanding, December 29, 2012 7,42¢ $ 5.1¢ 6.2%
Grantec® 1,90¢ $ 1.51
Exercisec (207) $ 1.8:
Cancelled
Forfeited (137) $ 4.2C
Expired (303) $ 4.3¢
Stock option exchanc® (3,475 $ 6.65
Options outstanding, December 28, 2! 5,32( $ 2.91 6.77 $ 2,921
Vested and expected to vest at December 28, 4,514 $ 3.2C 6.2f $ 2,18¢
Options exercisable, December 28, 2 3,171 $ 3.74 4.8¢ $ 1,01:

@ These amounts represent the difference betweesxtreise price and the closing price of U.S. Aua$Network, Inc. common stock

December 28, 2013 as reported on the NASDAQ Nattidiaaket, for all options outstanding that haveexercise price currently below
the closing price

Refer to discussion below under the heading “St@pkon Exchange Program” for details. For stockayst granted during the period,
993 shares were issued from the stock option exyghprogram

@

The weighted-average fair value of options grawi@iing fiscal year 2013, 2012 and 2011 was $1.283and $3.28, respectively. The
intrinsic value of stock options at the date of éxercise is the difference between the fair value stock at the date of exercise and the
exercise price. During fiscal year 2013, 2012 ad#1? the total intrinsic value of the exercisedam was $61, $1,244 and $522, respectively
The Company had $1,747 of unrecognized share-lmsegensation expense related to stock optionsamdstg as of December 28, 2013,
which expense is expected to be recognized ovegigihted-average period of 3.46 years.

Stock Option Exchange Program

On July 9, 2013, the Company’s stockholders apmt@/proposed stock option exchange program foexichange of certain outstanding
stock options held by eligible employees for newias to purchase fewer shares. On August 12, 20&83Company commenced an offering
to eligible employees to voluntarily exchange derteested and unvested stock options with exeqmiges above $4.00 per share at an
exchange ratio of 3.5 to 1 to be granted followtimg expiration of the tender offer with exercise@s equal to the fair market value of one
share of the Company’s common stock on the dapeéheoptions were issued. Stock options to purchassggregate of 3,733 shares with
exercise prices ranging from $4.01 to $11.68 wégibée for tender at the commencement of the paagrThe Company’s non-employee
directors were not eligible to participate in tiregram. The terms and conditions of the new optamessubject to an entirely new four year
vesting schedule where 25% will vest on the firstigersary, and the remaining 75% will vest monttwer the following 36 months. All new
options have a ten year contractual term. The @iéeiod for the stock option exchange ended onedaiper 9, 2013.

On September 10, 2013, the Company accepted fbaage 3,475 eligible options to purchase commarksteith a weighted average
exercise price of $6.65 for 45 eligible employess] issued 993 unvested options to purchase sbiaites Company’s common stock with an
exercise price of $0.9866, the closing price of@lenpany’s common stock on that day. Using the IBEBcholes option pricing model, the
Company determined that the fair value of the swleeed stock
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options on a grant-by-grant basis was lower tharfdlr value of the new stock options, as of thie d@é the exchange, resulting in incremental
fair value of $422. The incremental fair value assult of the stock option exchange and the reimgicompensation expense associated with
the surrendered stock options will be recordedoagpensation expense over the four year vestinggeirithe new options.

The fair value of the surrendered stock optionstaechew stock options was estimated on the dateeoxchange using the Black-
Scholes option pricing model with the following asgtions:

Surrendered New

Stock Options Stock Options
Expected life 1.93-6.87 year 5.84 year:
Risk-free interest rat 0.5%-2.4% 2.0%
Expected volatility 55%-— 73% 72%
Expected dividend yiel 0% 0%

Warrants

On May 5, 2009, the Company issued warrants tohase up to 30 shares of common stock at an exguitseof $2.14 per share, which
warrants terminate seven years after their gratet ddne warrants were issued in connection witHitrencial advisory services provided by a
consultant to the Company. The warrants vesteliitytsix equal monthly increments of 0.83 sharasheon the last calendar day of each
calendar month commencing May 5, 2009. The graie @@ value of these warrants issued on May B920as $1.09 per share. Accordingly,
these non-employee equity instruments were re-medss they vested over the requisite service gefibese warrants became fully vested
during the second quarter of 2012, in which thalfre-measured fair value was $3.14 per share.

On April 27, 2010, the Company issued additionalrawats to purchase up to 20 shares of common stibgk exercise price of $8.32 per
share, to the same consultant in connection wétfitrancial advisory services provided to the Conypdhe warrants terminate seven years
after their grant date. The warrants vested in tywéour equal monthly increments of 0.83 sharedaatthe last calendar day of each calenda
month commencing April 27, 2010. The grant datevalue of the additional warrants issued on Ap7i] 2010 was $2.12 per share.
Accordingly, these non-employee equity instrumevese re-measured as they vested over the reqa@itéce period. These warrants became
fully vested during the quarter ended March 31,201 which the final re-measured fair value wast®lper share.

The Company determined the fair value of the wasrahthe date of grant, and upon the re-measurtetiades, using the Black-Scholes
option pricing model based on the fair value ofuhéerlying common stock, the exercise price, raeingicontractual term, risk-free rate and
expected volatility. No warrants were exercisedfafiscal year 2013. As of December 28, 2013, watgd@o purchase 50 shares of common
stock were outstanding and exercisable. The agggregiinsic value of outstanding and exercisabéerants was $11 as of December 28, 2
which was calculated as the difference betweertieecise price of underlying awards and the clogiice of the Company’s common stock
for warrants that were in-the-money. Total warratitare-based compensation expense recognized doeridty-two weeks ended
December 28, 2013, December 29, 2012 and Decerib@031 was $0, $16 and $65, respectively. The Goypad no unrecognized share-
based compensation expense related to warrantsuoditsg as of December 28, 2013.

Share-Based Compensation Expense

The fair value of each option grant, excluding thoptions issued from the stock option exchanggraro as discussed above, was
estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Bshaption pricing model with the following assutiops for each of the periods ended:

Fifty -Two Weeks Endec

December 28 December 29 December 31
2013 2012 2011
Expected life 5.21-5.73 year 5.73 year: 6—6.25 year
Risk-free interest rat 1% - 2% 1% 1% - 3%
Expected volatility 67%—73% 71%— 74% 50%-—52%
Expected dividend yiel 0% 0% 0%
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Share-based compensation from options, warrantstacké awards, is included in our consolidatedestaints of comprehensive
operations, as follows:

Fifty -Two Weeks Ended

December 2¢ December 2¢ December 31

2013 2012 2011
Marketing expense $ 28t $ 50t $ 41%
General and administrative expel 80% 1,11¢ 1,58(
Fulfillment expens 10z (38) 37C
Technology expens 71 87 244
Total shar-based compensation expel $ 1,268 $ 1,67 $ 2,60

@ For the fifty-two weeks ended December 29, 201€ niagative balance was due to an adjustment of &2&&d to performance stock
options where the performance goal was not metwas not probable to be met at the end of theisdqiservice perioc

The share-based compensation expense is net ofngsmapitalized to internally-developed softwar&220, $252 and $219 during the
fiscal year 2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively. &kobenefit was recognized for fiscal year 2013,284d 2011 due to the valuation allowance
position.

Under ASC 718, forfeitures are estimated at the tiihgrant and revised, if necessary, in subsequesidds if actual forfeitures
significantly differ from those estimates. The Canyp's estimated forfeiture rates are calculate@tba@s actual historical forfeitures
experienced under our equity plans. In the firgtrtgr of fiscal 2013 and 2012, the Company perfaraeeriodic review of the estimated
forfeiture rates and determined an increase teximing forfeiture rates was necessary. This mseevas primarily attributed to higher
terminations in the non-executive employee grogm thas previously expected. Accordingly, the Comgpgrdated the forfeiture rates from
10%-18% in 2011, to 16%-34% and has applied sudked rates for fiscal years 2012 and 2013.

Note 8 — Net Loss Per Share

Net loss per share has been computed in accordéaticASC 260Earnings per Sharelhe following table sets forth the computation of
basic and diluted net loss per share:

Fifty -Two Weeks Ended

December 2¢ December 2¢ December 31
2013 2012 2011

Net loss per share
Numerator:
Net loss $ (15,639 $ (35,979 $ (15,13))
Dividends on Series A Convertible Preferred St (189 — —
Net loss available to common sha $ (15,819 $ (35,979 $ (15,13)
Denominator
Weightec-average common shares outstanding (bi 32,69 30,81¢ 30,54¢
Common equivalent shares from Preferred Stock, comstock

options and warran — — —
Weighte-average common shares outstanding (dilu 32,69 30,81¢ 30,54¢
Basic and diluted net loss per sh $ (0.49 $  (1.19) $ (0.50
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The weighted-average anti-dilutive securities, Wutdce excluded from the calculation of diluted @aya per share due to the Company’s
net loss position for the periods then ended (iicly securities that would otherwise be excludedifthe calculation of diluted earnings per
share due the Company'’s stock price), are as fellow

Fifty -Two Weeks Endec

December 2€ December 2¢ December 31
2013 2012 2011
Common stock warrants 50 50 5C
Series A Convertible Preferred Stc 3,14¢ — —
Options to purchase common stc 6,584 7,642 7,20¢
Total 9,77¢ 7,692 7,25¢

Note 9 — Income Taxes

As discussed ifNote 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Polkicéand Nature of Operations"the Company applies the current U.S.
GAAP on accounting for uncertain tax positions, ethprescribe a recognition threshold and a measmeattribute for the financial statement
recognition and measurement of tax positions tatexpected to be taken in a tax return. For thesefits to be recognized, a tax position
must be more-likely-than-not to be sustained up@meénation by taxing authorities. The amount reéogeh is measured as the largest amount
of benefit that has greater than 50 percent likelthof being realized upon ultimate settlement.datesider many factors when evaluating and
estimating our tax positions and tax benefits, Whiay require periodic adjustments and which mayanourately forecast actual outcomes.
As of December 28, 2013, the Company had no materracognized tax benefits, interest or penalidated to federal and state income tax
matters. The Company'’s policy is to record intesgst penalties as income tax expense.

The Company is subject to U.S. federal income sawell as income tax of foreign and state tax dlicisons. The tax years 2009-2012
remain open to examination by the major taxingspligtions to which the Company is subject, exceptihternal Revenue Service for which
the tax years 2010-2012 remain open. The Compaey dot anticipate a significant change to the amofianrecognized tax benefits within
the next twelve months.

The components of loss before income tax provismmsist of the following:

Fifty -Two Weeks Endec

December 2¢ December 2¢ December 31

2013 2012 2011
Domestic operations $ (16,15% $ (37,469 $ (16,97¢)
Foreign operation 564 554 327
Total loss before income tax $ (15,59) $ (36,919 $ (16,649

Income tax (benefit) provision for fiscal year 202812 and 2011 consists of the following:

Fifty -Two Weeks Ended

December 2¢ December 2¢ December 31
2013 2012 2011

Current:

Federal ta; $ — $ — $ —

State ta» 2C 14 23

Foreign tax (37 (76) 4
Total current taxe (17 (62) 27
Deferred:

Federal tay (5,260 (12,617 (5,51¢)

State tay (1,359 (2,61 (1,72¢)

Foreign tax 6C 27¢ —
Total deferred taxe (6,559 (14,959 (7,249
Valuation allowanct 6,61° 14,08( 5,70¢
Income tax (benefit) provisic $ 43 $ (939) $ (1,519
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Income tax (benefit) provision differs from the amothat would result from applying the federalstary rate as follows:

December 2€ December 2¢ December 31
2013 2012 2011

Income tax at U.S. federal statutory rate $ (5,300 $ (12,55 $ (5,667
Sharebased compensatic 43 38 21
State income tax, net of federal tax ef (1,34%) (2,529 (1,629
Foreign tax 7C 27 (10¢)
Other (42) 51 137
Change in valuation allowan: 6,621 14,08( 5,72¢
Effective tax (benefit) provisio $ 43 $ (939 $ (1,519

For fiscal year 2013, 2012 and 2011, the effedtixerate for the Company was (0.3)%, 2.5% and 9r&¥pectively. The Company’s
effective tax rate for fiscal year 2013 differsrfrdghe U.S. federal statutory rate primarily assalteof the recording of a $6,621 valuation
allowance against the Company'’s net deferred tagtasThe Company’s effective tax rate for fisadry2012 differs from the U.S. federal
statutory rate primarily as a result of the recogdof a $14,080 valuation allowance against the @my’'s deferred tax assets. For 2013, the
effective tax provision stems primarily from recimgl of a $6,621 valuation allowance against the gamy’s deferred tax assets. For 2012, the
effective income tax benefit stems primarily frone reversal of the net deferred income tax ligbifisulting from the write down of goodwiill
and other intangible assets, and the impact oPtligppine tax holiday, partially offset by the agal of withholding taxes related to potential
repatriation of earnings in the Philippines. 20a&fgn tax was impacted by the expiration of oulipine tax holiday in September 2013 and
the recording of Philippine withholding taxes omufte¢ possible repatriation of earnings. The Comfseffective tax rate for fiscal year 2011
differs from the U.S. federal statutory rate priityaas a result of the recording of a $5,728 vaaratllowance against the Company’s deferrec
tax assets. Additionally, the Company’s fiscal 2044 benefit was substantially the result of a $8,Inpairment loss on intangibles resulting
in the reduction of long term deferred tax liabgkt

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilitiesststed of the following:

December 2¢ December 2¢
2013 2012
Deferred tax asset
Inventory and inventory related allowar $ 1,07t $ 1,02¢
Sharebased compensatic 4,54°¢ 4,37¢
Amortization 13,70 15,66¢
Sales and bad debt allowan: 58¢ 77z
Vacation accrue 374 34t
Book over tax amortizatio 377 —
Net operating loss and AMT credit ce-forwards 23,11« 17,65¢
Other 38¢ 401
Total deferred tax asse 44,16( 40,25(
Valuation Allowance (43,509 (36,896
Net deferred tax asse 651 3,35¢
Deferred tax liabilities
Tax over book depreciatic 784 3,20¢
Tax over book amortizatic — 13C
Prepaid catalog expens 20z 293
Total deferred tax liabilitie 98¢ 3,62¢
Net deferred tax liabilitie $ (339 $ (279

F-26



At December 28, 2013, federal and state net opgrédss (“NOL”) carryforwards were $50,809 and $6%, respectively. Federal NOL
carryforwards of $2,690 were acquired in the adtjaisof WAG which are subject to Internal Rever@ede section 382 and limited to an
annual usage limitation of $135. Additionally, tiae benefit of $219 of the federal and state NOlrydarwards which was created by the
exercise of stock options will be credited to aiddial paid-in-capital once recognized. Federal Nfatryforwards begin to expire in 2029,
while state NOL carryforwards begin to expire iflB0The state NOL carryforwards expire in the retipe tax years as follows:

201¢-2022 $38,83:
202:-2032 26,94¢
Total $65,77¢

The valuation allowance for deferred tax assetsrosa during fiscal year 2013 and 2012 is based more likely than not threshold. 1
ability to realize deferred tax assets depend$erability to generate sufficient taxable incoméhm the carryback or carryforward periods
provided for in the tax law for each applicable jiasisdiction. We considered the following possiburces of taxable income when assessing
the realization of deferred tax assets:

» Future reversals of existing taxable temporaryedihces

» Future taxable income exclusive of reversing terapodifferences and carryforwarc
e Taxable income in prior carryback years; i

e Tax-planning strategie:

Under the provisions of ASC 740, “Income Taxes” naigement is required to evaluate whether a valatiowance should be
established against its deferred tax assets bastitt@onsideration of all available evidence usirignore likely than not” standard.
Realization of deferred tax assets is dependent tgp@ble income in prior carryback years, estisiafduture taxable income, tax planning
strategies, and reversal of existing taxable teanyatifferences. ASC 740 provides that forming adatosion that a valuation allowance is not
needed is difficult when there is negative evidesweh as cumulative losses in recent years ordasgeected in early future years. Based on
this evaluation, as of December 28, 2013, a valnallowance of $43,509 has been recorded againstederred tax assets.

If, in the future, we generate taxable income @nstained basis in jurisdictions where we haverdambfull valuation allowances, our
conclusion regarding the need for full valuatiolowhnces in these tax jurisdictions could changsulting in the reversal of some or all of the
valuation allowances. If our operations generatatite income prior to reaching profitability onwstined basis, we would reverse a portic
the valuation allowance related to the correspandialized tax benefit for that period, without kgiang our conclusions on the need for a full
valuation allowance against the remaining net defetax assets.

Included in accrued expenses are income taxes [eagh$26 and $25 for the fiscal year 2013 and 2@kpectively, consisting primarily
of foreign taxes.

Note 10 — Commitments and Contingencies
Facilities Leases

The Company'’s corporate headquarters and wareliacitides are located in Carson, California. AsD#cember 28, 2013, we
maintained multiple separate leases for the CarSalifornia facilities. The Company’s corporate tigaarters has an initial lease term of five
years through October 2016, and optional renevatsigh January 2020. The Company also leases waselspace in Chesapeake, Virgi
under an agreement scheduled to expire in June ZBEGCompany’s lease agreement for the officevear@house space in Independence,
Ohio expired on June 30, 2013 and was not renewédkdebCompany. The Company’s Philippines subsidieages office space under a sixty-
three month agreement through May 2015, renewablarf additional sixty months through April 202G &f the date hereof, the Company
not committed to any facilities lease renewals.

Facility rent expense for fiscal year ended 20108,2and 2011 was $2,150, $2,388 and $2,623, regplyctThe Company’s facility rent
expense was inclusive of amounts charged fromagelparty of $374 during the fiscal years endei8202012 and 2011.

On September 22, 2011, the Company entered intblaase agreement (the “Sublease”) with Timec Comac. (“Timec”) for the
leasing of approximately 25,000 square feet of cenuml office space located at 16941 Keegan Ave@aeson, California 90746, which
enabled the Company to consolidate its corpordieeatpace and warehouse and which
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reduced its monthly rent expense. The Subleasarhastial term of 60 months (“Initial Term”), armbmmenced on November 1, 2011,
effective the 42d month of the Initial Term, we hakie ability to terminate the Sublease in exchdog¢he payment of a termination fee and
we have the option to renew through January 20@suRint to the terms of the Sublease, the rentisbalpproximately $26 per month, $28
month, $29 per month, $31 per month, and $32 pertimior the first, second, third, fourth and thighfiyears, respectively. Rent for any
subsequent term, after the expiration of the Ihitexm, will be negotiated in good faith betweea trarties.

In January 2010, the Company’s Philippines subsicddatered into a new lease agreement that accomemthe Company’s Philippines
workforce into one office building. Under the ternfghe lease agreement, effective March 1, 2ai®ntonthly rent will be approximately $.
and is subject to 5% annual escalation beginninther8rd year of the lease term and renewable sty (60)-month term upon mutual
agreement of both parties.

In December 2008, the Company entered into a feex-pperating lease for warehouse space in Chdsgpéieginia, which commenced
in January 2009 and was initially scheduled to exp December 2013. The Company added approxipnagb00 square feet of space for
initial monthly rent of approximately $15 with araluent escalations, and the Company had the optientend the terms for an additional 1
years on or before June 30, 2013. In July 2011sigreed a fiv-year extension to June 30, 2016, which also adgptbaimately 87,000 squa
feet of space. The monthly base rent commitment$6&sas of December 28, 2013.

As described in detail und&xote 4 — Property and Equipment Neton April 17, 2013, the Company entered into e $dse-back
agreement with STORE Master Funding Ill, LLC (“STBRwhereby we leased back our facility located.@Balle, lllinois for our continued
use as an office, retail and warehouse facilitystorage, sale and distribution of automotive patsessories and related items for 20 years
commencing upon the execution of the lease andnating on April 30, 2033. The related assets lierdale lease-back land and building is
represented by the amount included in leased tyadilithe summary above. The Company’s initial baseual rent is $853 for the first year
(“Base Rent Amount”), after which the rental amowiit increase annually on May 1 by the lesser &4 or 1.25 times the change in the
Consumer Price Index as published by the U.S. Deant of Labor's Bureau of Labor Statistics, exdéjat in no event will the adjusted
annual rental amount fall below the Base Rent AnhdMe were not required to pay any security depbbiter the terms of the lease, we are
required to pay all taxes associated with the lgaag for any required maintenance on the propergintain certain levels of insurance and
indemnify STORE for losses incurred that are relateour use or occupancy of the property. Thedaess accounted for as a capital lease ar
the $376 excess of the net proceeds over the ngtr@pamount of the property is amortized in ietrexpense on a straight-line basis over th
lease term of 20 years. As of December 28, 20E3nét carrying value of all capital leased assetided in property and equipment was
$9,253.

Minimum lease commitments under non-cancelableaijpey leases as of December 28, 2013 are as follows

2014 $1,13(
2015 1,125
2016 69C
2017 —
2018 —
Thereaftel —

Total minimum lease commitmer $2,94

Capital lease commitments as of December 28, 2@t8 as follows :

Capital L
apital Lease Less:

Interest Principal

Commitments Payments Obligations
2014 $ 99t $ 734 $ 261
2015 1,00¢ 72z 287
2016 96¢ 70€ 262
2017 90¢ 68¢ 221
2018 914 67C 244
2019 onward: 14,68¢ 6,19: 8,49¢
Total $ 19,48 $ 9,71 $ 9,771
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Legal Matters

Asbestos A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, Autometi8pecialty Accessories and Parts, Inc. and itdlyvloavned subsidiar
WAG, are named defendants in several lawsuits iwglclaims for damages caused by installationrakbes during the late 1960’s and early
1970’s that contained asbhestos. WAG marketed cebtaikes, but did not manufacture any brakes. WAsBhtains liability insurance coverage
to protect its and the Company’s assets from loggsig from the litigation and coverage is pr@ddn an occurrence rather than a claims
made basis, and the Company is not expected to siguificant out-of-pocket costs in connectiontwiihis matter that would be material to its
consolidated financial statements.

The Company is subject to legal proceedings arithslavhich arise in the ordinary course of its basi As of the date hereof, the
Company believes that the final disposition of saetters will not have a material adverse effecthenfinancial position, results of operations
or cash flow of the Company. The Company mainthafslity insurance coverage to protect the Compsuagsets from losses arising out of or
involving activities associated with ongoing andmal business operations.

Note 11 — Employee Retirement Plan and Deferred Camensation Plan

Effective February 17, 2006, the Company adopté@igk) defined contribution retirement plan covgrall full time employees who
have completed one month of service. The Compary atats sole discretion, match fifty cents pellaloup to 6% of each participating
employee’s salary. The Compasycontributions vest in annual installments oveeéhyears. Discretionary contributions made byGhepany
totaled $266, $324 and $300 for fiscal year 200322and 2011, respectively.

In January 2010, the Company adopted the U.S. Ratts Network, Inc. Management Deferred Compensé#tian (the “Deferred
Compensation Plan”), for the purpose of providifghly compensated employees a program to meetfihaincial planning needs. The
Deferred Compensation Plan provides participantis thie opportunity to defer up to 90% of their baakary and up to 100% of their annual
earned bonus, all of which, together with the aisged investment returns, are 100% vested fronothset. The Deferred Compensation Plan,
which is designed to be exempt from most provisioithe Employee Retirement Security Act of 1984nformally funded by the Company
through the purchase of Compaoymed life insurance policies with the Company (kper) as the owner and beneficiary, in order &sprve
the tax-deferred savings advantages of a non-igdhfilan. The plan assets are the cash surrentler @athe Company-owned life insurance
policies and not associated with the deferred carsgiion liability. The deferred compensation lidigs (consisting of employer contributions,
employee deferrals and associated earnings anekloase general unsecured obligations of the Coypaabilities under the Deferred
Compensation Plan are recorded at amounts duetioipants, based on the fair value of participasédected investments. The Company may
at its discretion contribute certain amounts tgible employee accounts. In January 2010, the Cognpagan to contribute 50% of the first .
of participants’ eligible contributions into thédeferred Compensation Plan accounts. In Septentld), 2he Company established and
transferred its ownership to a rabbi trust to ikl Company-owned life insurance policies. As of®uber 28, 2013, the assets and associat
liabilities of the Deferred Compensation Plan wg8&6 and $838 million, respectively, and are inellich other non-current assets and other
non-current liabilities in our consolidated balasbeets. As of December 29, 2012, the assets andiated liabilities of the Deferred
Compensation Plan were $697 and $651, respectiaetyare included in other non-current assets #rer aon-current liabilities in our
consolidated balance sheets. For fiscal year 20&3hange in the associated liabilities includedmployee contributions of $126, the
Company contributions of $38 and earnings of $D¥get by distributions of $82. For fiscal year 201he associated liabilities primarily
include the employee contributions of $520 and@benpany contributions of $109. For fiscal year 20&8luded in other income, the
Company recorded a net gain of $73 for the chandlee cash surrender value of the Company-ownedngurance policies. For fiscal year
2012, included in other income, the Company reabalaet gain of $34 for the change in the casheadsar value of the Company-owned life
insurance policies.

Note 12 — Restructuring Costs

The Company executed key initiatives to reducerabsts and improve operating efficiencies in resgoto the challenges in the
marketplace and general market conditions. In Aug0%2, we closed our call center in LaSalle, di;nand reduced our workforce by 71
people resulting in severance charges of approein&640 recorded in marketing expense, fulfilmexpense and technology expense of
$396, $228 and $16, respectively. In the first b&013, we laid off 13 employees in the Unitedt& and 163 employees in the Philippines
reducing our workforce by a total of 176 employethe first quarter of 2013 and 15 employees endbcond quarter of 2013. For the fiftye
weeks ended December 28, 2013, the severance stargpproximately $723 were recorded in marke¢ingense, general and administrative
expense, fulfillment expense and technology expéms$394, $109, $58 and $162, respectively. ABefember 28, 2013, there was no
severance payable and there were no adjustments imadverance payable during the fifty-two wealded December 28, 2013. As of
December 29, 2012, severance payable was $22harelwere no adjustments made to severances pajabig the fifty-two weeks ended
December 29, 2012.

F-29



Note 13 — Related-Party Transactions

Beginning in November 2003, the Company leasedoitporate headquarters and primary warehouse frianCNloe, LLC (“Nia Chloe},
a member of which, Sol Khazani, is one of our bazrdirectors. Lease payments and expenses assbeiith this related party arrangement
totaled $374 each for fiscal years 2013, 2012 &1d 2The Company has evaluated its relationship Wia Chloe with regard to ASC 810
Consolidation(*ASC 810"). The Company has determined that Ni¢do€lloes not meet the criteria for consolidatiodarmPASC 810 and
therefore this entity is not consolidated in theany’s financial statements.

The Company has entered into indemnification ageseswith the Compang’directors and executive officers. These agreesmeniire
the Company to indemnify these individuals to thiebt extent permitted under law against lialaBtihat may arise by reason of their service
to the Company, and to advance expenses incurredessllt of any proceeding against them as tolwhiey could be indemnified. The
Company also intends to enter into indemnificaigneements with the Company’s future directorsex@tutive officers.

Note 14 — Quarterly Information (Unaudited)

The following quarterly information (in thousan@scept per share data) includes all adjustmentstwinianagement considers necessar
for a fair presentation of such information. Faeiim quarterly financial statements, the providionincome taxes is estimated using the best
available information for projected results for #gire year.

Thirteen Weeks Ended Thirteen Weeks Ended
March 30, March 31,
June 29, Sep. 28 Dec. 28, June 30, Sep. 29 Dec. 29,
2013 2013 2013 2013 2012 2012 20120 20124
Consolidated Statement of Income Datg
Net sales $65,40f $67,88¢ $61,72: $59,73¢ $87,43¢ $80,71¢ $73,01« $62,84¢
Gross profi 19,73¢ 19,01 17,90° 17,47¢ 26,62¢ 24,34 22,89: 17,77¢
(Loss) income from operatiol (3,142 (9,342 (1,24¢) (1,037 (48€) (1,03)) (2,549 (31,729
Loss before income taxi (3,322) (9,49¢) (1,399 (1,379 (664) (1,56%) (2,670 (32,019
Net loss $(3,349) $(9,567) $(1,399 $(1,325 $ (78f) $(1,69¢) $(2,711) $(30,78Y)
Basic and diluted net loss per share as repol
and adjuste: $ (0.1) $ (029 $ (0.04H $ (0.0H $ (0.03) $ (0.06) $ (0.09 $ (0.99
Shares used in computation of basic and diluted
net loss per share as reported and adjt 31,14: 33,11¢ 33,21¢ 33,30¢ 30,63¢ 30,65: 30,85¢ 31,12¢

@ Included severance charges of $498 due to reduictinmorkforce.

@ Included impairment loss on property and equipnastintangible assets of $4,832 and $1,245, respgtand severance charges of
$225 due to reduction in workforc

Included restructuring costs of $640 related taesawce charges incurred due to reduction in wockférom the closure of our call center
in La Salle, lllinois.

“ Included impairment loss on gooduwill, property agiipment and intangible assets of $18,854, $1296085,613, respectivel

®

Note 15 — Subsequent Events

On December 31, 2013, we issued 24 shares of @umom stock in lieu of preferred stock dividend$660 (SeeNote 7 — Stock Holders’
Equity and Shar—Based Compensation.

On February 18, 2014, the Board of Directors ard@bmpensation Committee of the Company approvaatgof a total of 213
performance-based Restricted Stock Unit Awards UR$and 236 time-based RSUs to certain executifiesns of the Company. In addition,
the Company granted stock options to purchase 6pQ@oshares of common stock of the Company todheesexecutive officers. All the RSU
and stock options granted were made under the @0@7ibus Plan.
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SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT

Name

PartsBin, Inc

Power Host, Inc. (1

U.S. Auto Parts Network (Philippines) Corporat
Lobo Marketing, Inc

Go Fido, Inc.

Private Label Parts, In

Pacific 3PL, Inc

AutoMD, Inc.

Local Body Shops, Inc

Automotive Specialty Accessories and Parts, Inc
Whitney Automotive Group, Inc. (:

(1) Subsidiary of PartsBin, In
(2) Subsidiary of Go Fido, Inc

(3) Subsidiary of Automotive Specialty Accessories Riadts, Inc

Jurisdiction DBA

Delaware

Ontario, Canad

Philippines

Texas

Delaware

Delaware Kool-Vue
Delaware

Delaware

Delaware Perfect Fil
Delaware

Delaware

EXHIBIT 21.1



EXHIBIT 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference iniReggion Statement Nos. 333-143179, 333-149973;1%8224, 333-165493 and 333-
173851 on Form S-8 and Registration Statement BB%.163811, 333-173856 and 333-188492 on Form & 3-arm S-3/A of our report
dated March 11, 2014, relating to the consolidditehcial statements of U.S. Auto Parts Network, Bind subsidiaries, appearing in this
Annual Report on Form 10-K of U.S. Auto Parts Netkydnc. and subsidiaries for the fiscal year enBedember 28, 2013.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLF

Los Angeles, C/
March 11, 201



EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO EXCHANGE ACT
RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a), AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Shane Evangelist, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fK.S. Auto Parts Network, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notador@ny untrue statement of a material fact or dn#ttate a material fact necessary to mak
the statements made, in light of the circumstanoger which such statements were made, not misigadih respect to the period covered by
this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operations aadh flows of the registrant as of, and for, thegoks presented in this report;

4. The registran$ other certifying officer and | are responsibledstablishing and maintaining disclosure contamid procedures (as definet
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(¢e)) ardriat control over financial reporting (as definedExchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f), for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdorecaused such disclosure controls and procsdorge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhsibsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly duriig period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financegarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed under
our supervision to provide reasonable assurangediyy the reliability of financial reporting anlgket preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with geneeadfepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragisslosure controls and procedures and presentesi report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and proees] as of the end of the period covered by #psit based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thegegnt's internal control over financial reportititat occurred during the registrant’s mos
recent fiscal quarter (the registrantourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annyabm that has materially affected, or is reasopdikély
to materially affect, the registrant’s internal twhover financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer antldve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimiernal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant’s auditors and the audit commitibthe registrant’s Board of Directors (or pessparforming the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regisfeaability to record, process, summarize and refioancial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sigmiifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 11, 2014

/sl SHANE EVANGELIST
Shane Evangeli:

Chief Executive Office
(principal executive officer




EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO EXCHANGE ACT
RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a), AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, David Robson, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fK.S. Auto Parts Network, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notador@ny untrue statement of a material fact or dn#ttate a material fact necessary to mak
the statements made, in light of the circumstanoger which such statements were made, not misigadih respect to the period covered by
this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operations aadh flows of the registrant as of, and for, thegoks presented in this report;

4. The registran$ other certifying officer and | are responsibledstablishing and maintaining disclosure contamid procedures (as definet
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(¢e)) ardriat control over financial reporting (as definedExchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f), for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdorecaused such disclosure controls and procsdorge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhsibsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly duriig period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financegarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed under
our supervision to provide reasonable assurangediyy the reliability of financial reporting anlgket preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with geneeadfepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragisslosure controls and procedures and presentesi report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and proees] as of the end of the period covered by #psit based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thegegnt's internal control over financial reportititat occurred during the registrant’s mos
recent fiscal quarter (the registrantourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annyabm that has materially affected, or is reasopdikély
to materially affect, the registrant’s internal twhover financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer antldve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimiernal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant’s auditors and the audit commitibthe registrant’s Board of Directors (or pessparforming the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regisfeaability to record, process, summarize and refioancial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sigmiifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 11, 2014

/s/ DAVID ROBSON
David Robsor

Chief Financial Office
(principal financial officer’




EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. §1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of U.S. Autar® Network, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K tae fiscal year ended December 28,
2013, as filed with the Securities and Exchange @@sion on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, Shemangelist, Chief Executive Officer of
the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 81380adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarb@xkes- Act of 2002, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requiremenit$Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExcleaAgt of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Report fairhegents, in all material respects, the financialdition and results of operations of the
Company.

Date: March 11, 2014

/sl SHANE EVANGELIST
Shane Evangelit
Chief Executive Office




EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. §1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of U.S. Autar® Network, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K tae fiscal year ended December 28,
2013 as filed with the Securities and Exchange C@sion on the date hereof (the “Report”), |, DaRidbson, Chief Financial Officer of the
Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §1350,dmpted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanesy@ydeof 2002, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requiremenit$Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExcleaAgt of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Report fairhegents, in all material respects, the financialdition and results of operations of the
Company.

Date: March 11, 2014

/s/ DAVID ROBSON
David Robsor
Chief Financial Office




